Et'dcouor
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

o .
5:%2»
R

J
g {6

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNCIL
AGENDA PACKET
JULY 14, 2025 @ 6 P.M.

Park Place Meeting Center

310 North Rush Street

President
Mary Marshall

President Pro Tempore
Jared Griffis

Trustees
Dave Bluhm
Dan Nugent
Kathy O’Connor
Don Palmer

Karl Schrumpf




AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - REGULAR MEETING

JULY 14, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
ZOOM LINK

https://us02web.zoom.us/launch/edl?muid=f91c8ccc-90e1-46ea-b33b-5f452e89497b

1.

2
3
4.
5

Meeting ID: 876 0655 8522
Passcode: 980382

CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. COUNCILROLL CALL
. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Items on the Agenda)

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If

Ifa discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A.

NEm OO W

Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting —June 9 & 23, 2025.
Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $1,053,392.77, Payroll: $128,285.71.
Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $10,041.51Payroll: $46.12.

. Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission.

Requests for Village Green Property use:
Mark Jessop, May 22, 2026 — Wedding.
2026 Pentwater Chamber of Commerce Events & Street Closure Requests.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.

7. TREASURER'S REPORT

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Finance Committee.

10. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. DPW Vehicle Policy .


https://us02web.zoom.us/launch/edl?muid=f91c8ccc-90e1-46ea-b33b-5f452e89497b

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Chemical Sequestration for DWSRF Project.

B. Resolution No. 2025-07-13 2025-2026 1°* Quarter Budget Amendment.
C. Attorney Engagement Letter — Bloom and Sluggett.

D. RFP for Commercial Realtor for Old Village Hall.

E. DWSREF Single Audit Engagement Letter.

F. Library Quick Claim Deed.

13. DISCUSSION
A. Strategic Plan.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments will only be taken when the Village President opens the meeting for comment.
Please state your name and address before speaking. All comments should be directed to the
Village President. Each speaker will have one opportunity at the microphone, with a maximum
time of 3 minutes.

15. COUNCIL COMMENTS

16. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

17. CLOSED SESSION

18. ADJOURNMENT



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, M1 49449

& 4 A 4

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

Agenda Notes

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. DPW Vehicle Policy

Change in the Village Vehicle Policy to allow the DPW Supervisor to take home a work truck to increase
operational support. This vehicle could only be used for Village purposes.

13. NEW BUSINESS
A. Chemical Sequestration for DWSRF Project

Proposal from Fliess & Vanderbrink to provide engineering services for chemical sequestration for the
new water well and investigate future filtration alternatives.

B. Resolution No. 2025-07-13 2025-2026 1* Quarter Budget Amendment
Amend the General Fund revenue to $1,780,550 and expenditure to $1,727,700.
Amend total budget revenue to $7,700,350 and expenditure $7,578,300.

D. Attorney Engagement Letter — Bloom & Sluggett

Engagement letter for Bloom & Sluggett to represent the Village in a matter that our attorney, Brian
Monton, cannot represent the Village in.

E. RFQ for Commercial Realtor for Old Village Hall

Request for Qualifications from commercial realtors to assist the Village of Pentwater in the sale of the
Old Village Hall.

PEN TWATER

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
JUNE 9, 2025
Park Place — 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to
order at 6:05 P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl Schrumpf,
and Mary Marshall. Absent: 0.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Police
Chief Laude Hartrum, and Manager Assistant Niki Theeuwes.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda
Valerie Church McHuge, from the Pentwater Library Board, discussed the importance of
removing the Reverter clause in the library's deed to ensure its future independence. The library
board would like a simple “yes” or“no” tonight on removing the Reverter Clause.
Ella Bainbridge, 6636 5™ Ave. —in hearing the conversation regarding the Reverter Clause, as
stated earlier, the library is impactful to the community. So, just because your legal counsel
advises you not to remove:the Reverter Clause does not make:itright.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
President Marshall requested approval of the agenda. Motion by Griffis, supported by O’Connor
to approve the agenda as presented.
Voice vote: Yes: 7. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine.and will be enacted with a single motion. If
If a discussion onany.item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting - May 12, 2025.
. Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $536,789.58, Payroll: $128,832.66.
. Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $2,444.83. Payroll: $122.02.

B

C

D. Commission & Board Reports: None.

E. Reqguests for Village Green Property use:

1. PLA, Strawberry Shortcake - August 14, 5-8 P.M.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.



6. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.

A. Ted Cuchna.
7. PRESIDENT COMMENTS

8. TREASURER’S REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.
Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer, to receive the treasurer's reports for June of 2025.

Voice Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

11. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution No. 2025-06-12 2025 Millage Levy.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Griffis to approve Resolution No. 2025-06-12 2025
Millage Levy.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

B. Pentwater Library.
Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer, to approve revoking the Reverter Clause on
the deed for the library, so that any new owner of the property would have to be
approved by the Village Council. This motion is subject to approval of the Library
Board.

A discussion was held.
Trustee Griffis stated that it was paramount for the property to remain in the public
domain.

Trustee Bluhm asked What are the reasons we do not want to remove the Reverter
Clause?

Trustee Griffis stated it makes sense that we have some control over what happens to
the property if the library decides to sell or relocate.



President Marshall stated that we can leave the Reverter Clause as is; we do not need
to make a decision now. The Reverter Clause has no bearing on the application to be
a district library.

Trustee O’Connor stated that the issue is extraordinarily complicated, and we cannot
foresee the future today. Even if we state that the property has to stay in the Public
Domain, it does not address the disposition of the asset at all. Which, in the event
that it ever happens, will be huge.

Trustee Palmer stated there are multiple factors regarding that property.
Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer, to withdraw the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No:.Absent:. Motion approved -0.

Trustee Schrumpf - The land that the library sits on is restricted use, correct?

Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer, to revoke the Reverter Clause and connect a
permanent restrictive covenant on the property for public use.

Trustee Palmer, | hope this will generate the needed discussion with the Library
Board.

Trustee Nugent, with this motion, will the property still come back to the village?

Village Manager Witherspoon, they can sell it to the township, the county, the school,
but it does not come back to the village. They could sellit to us.

Trustee Palmer, it is important to remember that wellhead protection and the size of
the parking lot are already restricted. They will still need to be addressed and

determine if it is in their best interest to purchase the property.

Trustee Nugent, the property is zoned R2, would it not make sense to wait until the
Zoning Ordinance is updated?

President Marshall, if we are not ready, we are not ready. | am wondering if we need to
hear our attorney's opinion on this.

Trustee Bluhm, would this restricted covenant need to be prepared by our attorney?

Trustee Nugent, does it not make sense to meet with the Library Board to discuss this
further?

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf.
No: Marshall. Motion approved 6-1.

Trustee Bluhm, | hope the next step is that we come up with a restrictive covenant
that we all agree with.



Village Manager will have a conversation with the Library is this something you would
like the Village Council to pursue.

C. Lab Equipment for the Clean Water Plant.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Bluhm, to approve the purchase of the lab
equipment for the Clean Water Plant.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf, and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: .0 Motion approved 7-0.

14. DISCUSSION
A. 327 S. Hancock St.
Was held on how to proceed with the disposal of the asset.

B. Landscaping on the Village Green.
A discussion was held on the removal of trees on the Village Green and landscaping
around the pavilion and

15. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Rev Cox, Centenary United Methodist Church, 124 N Rutledge - thank you for the
deliberation over the Reverter clause. The motion that was carried is a positive first step.

16. COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Trustee Schrumpf- itis a good first step in revoking the clause and working through the
development of a restrictive covenant.

Trustee Griffis thanked President Marshall for the free-flowing discussion at tonight's council
Meeting.

Trustee O’Connor, itis a complicated issue, but we have a fiduciary responsibility over the
village assets.

17. MANAGER’S COMMENTS
Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon stated:
e The SWOT Survey will be online tomorrow.

e The tentative paving schedule will be on Friday, weather permitting, and Green St. will be
completed if time allows.

e On apositive note, the sign down at the Marina was repainted by Anna and Pete.

18. CLOSED SESSION
A. None.

19. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent, to adjourn the meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 7:32 P.M.



Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer




REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
JUNE 23, 2025
Park Place - 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order
at 6:00 P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl Schrumpf, and Mary
Marshall. Absent: Dan Nugent.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Police
Chief Laude Hartrum, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri and DPW Supervisor Jeff Gier.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda
None.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Marshall requested approval of the agenda. Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis to
approve the agenda as presented.

Voice vote: Yes: 6. No: 0. Absent: Nugent. Motion approved 6-0.

5. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. DanTer Haar.

6. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Pentwater Junior Sailing Program and Pentwater Lake Improvement Board Proposal
for Village Boat Launch.

Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis to approve the concept proposal from the Lake
Improvement Board for the Jr. Sailing Program Boat Launch improvement project and
the 4" Street Road end.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and Marshall. No: 0.
Absent: Nugent. Motion approved 6-0.



B. Pentwater Lake Improvement Board Proposal for 4th Street Road End.
A discussion was held regarding the concept proposal for the 4" Street Road End to

help with lake erosion. One motion was made regarding approving the concept
proposal.

C. DPW Dump Trailer Purchase.

Motion by Griffis, supported by Bluhm to approve the purchase of a dump trailer in the
amount of $11,149.00 from U.S. 27 Motorsports and Trailers.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: Nugent. Motion approved 6-0.

D. DPW Vehicle Policy
A discussion was held regarding a proposal to change the policy to allow the DPW
Supervisor to take his work vehicle home to allow better emergency response times,

in particular, weather-related events. The vehicle would not be used for any personal
purpose.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: .0 Motion approved 7-0.

9. DISCUSSION
A. Strategic Plan Update.

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Chris Conroy, 560 S. Hancock St, Unit 21 - Will there be two council meetings a month? A Service
dogis a resource for our 1%t Responders.

Gabe Lajko, 21 S. Morris St. - What happens to the Service dog if Officer Darwin Mitchell leaves
the department? Do we know what emergencies the DPW Supervisor needs to respond to?

11. COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Trustee Kathy O’Connor - | first want to frame my comment with a statement of why | ran for
council. Initially, at the time Council, it was my belief that the that there was under
representation of just the average resident, but there were a lot of more business owners
involved, and | really felt that residents needed to be represented, and | ran with the hopes that |
could make animpact on whether we had street signs, state sidewalks, a fully utilized and
accessible community center and a reliable DPW services. Earlier this year, it was proposed that
we employ a part-time code enforcement officer to address the out-of-control short-term rental
situation, zoning violations and long-standing blight issues. And | believe that this position has
the full support of the council, even though the council, has no role in the hiring or in the job
description of this position. Last week, it was brought to my attention that my neighbor, a 78-
year-old woman who has lived here for 19 years, received the letter notifying her that she had an
overgrown lawn that is a Village of Pentwater violation. The letter goes on to discuss the remedy,
consequences, up to and including fines and a lien on property. The specifics of this particular
circumstance have already been brought to the attention of the village office, but | will say, both
as aresident and as a council member, | was mortified, absolutely mortified. | trust that every
village staff member has executed their duties with the best of intentions and according



to directives; however, | can't help but think that we have lost the forest for the trees. [t was my
understanding that the focus of the code enforcement officer was to address blatant and
persistent problems. In my opinion, the manner in which the enforcement program appears to
have been rolled out breaks trust for the community. Pentwater has always enjoyed a reputation
of being a caring community where neighbors take care of neighbors. It is one of our defining
characteristics and part of our culture and why people love to live here, and how the village
interfaces with residents really matters. We missed an opportunity to engage the community and
to inform them that we had hired someone to enforce ordinances. We missed an opportunity to
broadly and adequately communicate to residents that ordinances that have been ignored for
decades would now be scrutinized and we missed the opportunity to inform residents of the
escalation and remedy processes | know you're capable of better, especially when | compare this
situation to the way the water main communication is handled. If this village is to continue
pursuing violations of Ordinance 9502, specifically the maintenance of private property, | would
highly recommend that it be amended to add specificity. If we are warning residents of fines and
liens, then there must be clear guidelines for what constitutes compliance. And finally, | request
that a monthly report be submitted by the code enforcement officer detailing the types of
violations being cited or investigated.

Trustee Schrumpf - This has been a pet peeve of mine, and this weekend, it showed itself again.
The village, the merchants, and the residents thrive on events that bring people to our village. We
have a situation where, when you get off the wider streets, you have to park all four wheels on the
parkway. There was a situation this weekend. | wasn't able to be on my porch to tell them how to
park, like | have been for 30 years, but | came back from running errands in Hart and there were
four cars parked on Wythe Street and out of respect for the homeowners, they parked on the
street, not knowing because there was no signage up to instruct them where to park, they got
tickets. | happened to talk to the last couple that came up to their truck, a young couple with two
young kids first time to the village. Probably spent four to five hours downtown, and then came
back to their car to receive a ticket. Yet we have no parking signs identifying where they need to
park on the parkway once they get to the narrow streets. | happen to have one of the signs from
two years ago that | put on my street, on Second, so that anybody that parked on Second. And |
told everybody, they said, Well, we don't want to park on your grass. You have to. | don't want you
to get a ticket. Additionally, first responders often struggle to navigate through those narrow
streets. So, | had sent a note to Rachel and Mary, and | sent another one after this weekend. | was
told that they were only being given warnings, now granted, visitors to our village don't
understand the parking rules. If we don't have signage, it's going to impact whether they come
back to the village as first-time visitors and they get a parking ticket, but there's no signage telling
them how to park, and even. If it's temporary, signage from Memorial Day to Labor Day is when
our merchants make the most of their money, and we need to have these events that draw
people to the village for that first-time experience, and then they get back to their car and they get
a parking ticket. | mean, even with the garage sale, some people were told in not-so-friendly a
manner that they were parked illegally, even though they had just stopped for a second to check
out the garage sale. So, | think anytime from Brews and Beats or whatever the event is held on the
Village Green. | think anytime we have an event that is going to support the Village and the
merchants at least three blocks each side of Hancock, minimum, we should have temporary
signs if we can't get permanent signs out there, so that the visitors to our village enjoy their visit
and don't finish it off with a parking ticket. Thank you.



12. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

Village Manager Witherspoon addressed the sign issue first. | know Carl and | emailed back and
forth about this to get permanent signs there. We need at least two per block, and that would be
very cost-prohibitive at this point. And yes, they were given a warning ticket, as far as our
knowledge at this point, which I understand people don't necessarily understand, they see a
ticket, and even if it says Warning, it still scares them. We will discuss this with the police
Department. We're working on improving communication about the parking ordinance, so we will
post it on the electronic sign as well as on the website and send out a reminder bulletin to
everyone. | know that won't cover all of the visitors, but it will be some touchpoints for the
temporary signs. This was my thought as well. Initially, Carl, then | learned that we have over 200
signs, and part of the problem is that they get stolen. So, one, it's very labor-intensive to put them
out for every weekend, and then if we were to leave them out, people steal them. So, then we lose
signs there. So this is something that we are evaluating internally and trying to see if we can find a
resolution there that works for everyone, and it's fair to the visitors who come here and don't know
about our ordinance. In regards to the code enforcement officer and the letter that was sent out, |
had the opportunity to speak with the homeowner this morning, as well as some of her neighbors.
| want to just start by saying this. The Code Enforcement Officer is looking at our entire code of
ordinances. We have a code of ordinances that does not prioritize things. It does not have a
standard. It is their job to follow the code of ordinances that we have. The threatening language in
the letter was specifically copied from the ordinance. So, it's only fair to us when we just clarify,
this was a warning letter. There was no ticketissued or anything. It was just to inform the resident.
When we inform someone about one of our ordinances, it is paramount that we include the actual
ordinance. This promotes transparency and trust. | can't imagine sending the letter out without
including the actual ordinance itself. | understand how that must have been scary, and it felt
threatening. However, it would not have been fair of us to send a letter without including the
ordinance we are. We have been discussing this internally as well, and after reviewing some of our
tactics, | will not compromise the safety of our ordinance officer, which is absolutely paramount.

I do think some further communication about the fact that we have a Code Enforcement officer is
warranted.

13. CLOSED SESSION
A. None.

14. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis, to adjourn the meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 7:18 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer



ISIUBWSSINGST T JO TB3IOL

15°L69°2
000 ISYDBYD PTOA Q SS87
16°L69°2 :s¥08yn T JO Telol
ISTIYLOL HSYO
16716972 juswied ¢gzoz suny - 1deg 9DTTO4 I0F ¥4I jueg 931e31s AQIOUS 6990 (3) IS HSYD G202/12/90
6TL8 ILISO4HO HSVYD €SS HSVYD ueg
Junoury uoT3dTIOS™Q sureN IOPUSA I0puUsA p'EeElete) yueg s3eq }09yD

/1

:obeg

GZ0ZT/0£/90 — S20Z/T0/90 WO¥A HIVA MOFHD
YAIYMINEd 0 FOVITIA Y04 YALSIDHY MOEHD

Ioj3emMiusg :9d
spuey :Issq

Wd 90:20 §20Z/80/LO




16°¥8 6Z/Z1/9 33 (DFEEINNCY) OdNd PUPWO JO Yued TRUOTIBN 3ISITJ 1850 206TG  JO®HD 5202/%2/90
95°69¢ 6zZ0Z/2T/90 4 (OQNADWI) O€NI eURWO JO Yued TBRUOTIBN 3ISIATH 850 T06TI5  dOHHD $202/%2/90
€87E6T°C G70Z/60/L0 @4 (TIFHOLIW) OENI BUYPWO JO }Uuedg TRUOTIBN 3SITL 1850 006T§  dOHHD G202/%2/90
00°0%0°2 INA ¥EAIEDEY ¥YHIEN SNSNES INIOd I¥VHS 8 c0p Atddng euldg 9110 66816 JOHHD §202/%2/90
00°00€ ITIEEM - Ig - S0®BTd }Ied 3B I03e]lTITORJ asnoysng eueq 0£0T 868TS  JO™HD 5zZ02/%2/90
£E°T8L AONYNIINIYR QENNYId GZ/E€T/9 071 ‘AemebpTid suTLWND v¥20 L6816  dOWHD 5202/%2/90
09°667% setTddns burtzeasdo ad *ouI ‘90INOS IONPOId SATIBIIAD 0810 968TG  JOTHD S5202/%2/90
61719 Gz/61/9 Auol/zIer - osusdxs WIOITUn Mdd uoT3e10dI0) SBIUTD Z000 681G  dOTHD §202/%2/90
Z1°€g1e /9 - L/G ssuoyd TT®o MdQ % IDBW BTA » a4 IEN IS¥Id / AJTTTAOW I3IY 1000 7681G dOFHD Gz0T/%T/90
00°06 ZT]TUPS PURH/M WOOI3Sey 3TIR3IO4~SH INd DT suoL-e1I0d SUOSEeS TTY 6700 £6816  dOFHD §202/%2/90
00706 Gz @unp - S3TFsuUsE JO NITT ul Kxen ‘UosSTIM GZ00 06816  dOEHD §z0z/91/90
66611 GZ/T/L0 — T09GZ66ZZ 100Y — UOCSTPBH 962G OINOKWOD ¥IIUVYHD/ SSANISNE WOYLOALS 1700 688TS  JOFHD G§202/91/90
187002 GZ/0E/9 - ST/T/9 °SEST SUTUDEW HODIY *OUIl ‘¥YSN YodTd L9G0 888TG  dOEHD G§Z02/91/90
E0°€ELT 6Z/0€/9 - SZ/T/9 :2UTT PuBRT JUBTd I93®M I8T3UOLY L000 LB8TG  JOFTHD 5202/91/90
zZ0°296 6§Z02/60/90 - §20%/L0/G0 S®TITTTIN Auedwo) Abxsud FId 5000 98875  dOTHD 6zZ0Z/91/90
10°0€E - Gz0Z/8/G WOII S90TAIsg AJTTTIN I9IUSD Jusuhed oD AbIisuy sIswmsuod €000 G88TSG  dOHEHD GzZ02/91/90
00°00T MEMINNIAS LIE€ - LSHI YEIYM 3IBH JO A3TD 7970 78816  dOEHD 6202/91/90
G0°102C 0Z/21/9 Auol/Izer - osuadxe wxogzTun Mdd uoT3e10d10D SEBIUTD 2000 €8816  JOIHD §Z02/91/90
£€67806°T sa1Tddns Hurzexsdo soogentd ¥SH 1210 08816  JOIHD §202/01/90
00°€1S 67/92/G 30 3eapM - sordures ATTeq gm0 "OUI ‘seTIOIBIOQERT TedTIATRUY 80€Il 9200 64816  dOHHD 6z0Z/01/90
£6°TT INIAT ZLINOWAOD ¥d $¥IT4d0S epUBWY ‘TYSMODDTUS 9LLO 84816  dOEHD GZ02/01/90
00°09% 'S butues1d Ael uoT3eIOlSeY 3 PUTURSTID IPISBHN-~0IJ 0Z¥%0 LL8TS  dOHIHD §z02/01/90
00°0TT TYMANEY X049 HOIZIA0 LS04 Is3eMjusd ‘Ielsewisod 5910 9.L8TG  dOWHD 6zZ0z/01/90
007062 aNad¥d $z0Z ‘8T 100 ‘EONYA ‘IO0HOS STOOUDS D2TTANd Id3eMIUS] IS0 GL8TIS  JOHAHD 6202/01/90
00" 0L 16¢h @dtoAul SSOTAI®S SUTIBW UOSI®IZed vEE0 7.8T16  dOHIHD SZ02/01/90
727626 MOT p6/cqumId Ayjep/Isiemiuad Jo ebeTTTa D17 swelsA§ UOT3eHTIAT eUBRSDO 9€10 €L816  dOHHD §202/01/90
00°000°2 joexjuc)y uo juswAed 93n3T3sur drysaepesT uebIUDTH AN ZL8TG  dOHHD G202/01/90
00°0¢ Toodzojou 077 I93USD 9IRD IRD Ssnoyzybira 1600 TL8TS  dOFHD 5Z02/01/90
027982 1/6/6zZ0z @oueusiutew ¥ 3roddns uoTIRITD *DUI SUOTINTOS DOTHOTdOD STXSNSTXIT TSLO 0L8TG  dOHHD GZ0Z/01/90
$6°06 SZ0Z6090 # Od ‘DU ‘SIEMPIRH 80Y UOS ¥ UOsIeT] 6000 698TS  dOIHD Sz0Z/01/90
007008 §Z/01/9 uoTieas HuTueeTd YsTd dumd JUBTICqURT UBWISH 9€£00 898TS  dOIHD $Z02/01/90
00°00% STYOEA BUTlUTL MOPUTM SWITI SSNOH dITJ 90T L98TS  dOHHD §Z0Z/01/90
Gy vE6’Z a0Tazeg Aew Is3us) juswAeg o) Abisuy sIsuMsuoD £000 998TS  dOHHD 6202/01/90
00°GE Yy eunp uosxaqoy usg 5960 G98TS¢  JOHAHD 5Z0Z/01/90
69°TLT 90TAZDS BUOYd dnoxn AboTouyos] uoarRUY 6890 981G  dOHEHD G202/01/90
00706 20TAZBS ATo3M 071 SUOL-BRIO4 SUOSEIS IV 6700 £€98T6  dOEHD GZ02/01/90
LY 726 6-215268-00~96F0 3I09Y¥ - dd 3 Mdd :Tang ued XAm 6200 198TS  dOHEHD GZ02/€0/90
06°69% GZ0Z AYW - 9UTTUO °DUPYOXE/GIE 92TIIO *DUL £DA L6LO 09815  dOHHD GZ0Z/€0/90
Gh 668°¢C ‘oas-zoxd -our butrdeospuel FeeT HUTUINL ¥910 6SG8TS  dOHHD G202/€0/90
0G°G6¥ GZ/6T/G 30 3oom - sardwes ATTEP dAMD °OUI ‘S9TI03®RIOqEeT TeITIATRUY 20BIj 9200 86816  JOIHD GZ02/£0/90
00°068 2/€2/S TOPE9ZSO0 3IDOY - HA DODURH $§ G9 DINAWWOD ¥ILYYHD/ SSHENISAE WAMIDEIS 1700 LG8TG  dOHEHD GzZ0Z/€0/90
8676971 $702/£2/6 T06£9ZS00 I00Y ~ UOCSTPRW $82S OINAWWOD ¥ILYYHD/ SSENISNE WNULDAJS 1700 96816  dOFIHD 5202/£0/90
007001 —£7/6 TOSE9ZS00 10D0Y ~ Od ¥D00UPH § G9 OINAWWOD HHIMYHD/ SSENISNE WONIDILS 1700 SG8TS  dOFHD GzZ02/€0/90
00°0€ GZ/LZ/L - §¢/8T/9 :1DBIUOD ad DT ‘SUCTINTOS UOTSTA-OXG 99%0 yS8TG  dOHHD GZ0Z/€0/90
0070 aIoAa 08€0 €G8T5  dOHHD GZ0Z/€0/90
00°ZET’2 ¥ag - s@a3 Tebez D71d ‘UO3UOW % 9DUTIF 08€0 ZG81S dOTEHD GZ02/€0/90
00°81976T1 JUeTd LMM J0F STeRDTWAYD TOUL ‘SUOTINTOS O8N Z900 TG8TS  dOHHD Gz0Z/€0/90
00°6¢8 drysaequsu Tenuue putuueTd FJO UOT3IBTOOSSY UBBTIUDTR yET0 0G8TG  JOHHD G2Z0Z/€0/90
00°00¢% NOIIVTIVILSNI ANOH butata 41 ¥T190 67815  dOEHD GZ0Z/€0/90
0% T%E STTIOY TIMOL ¥AAYd suoTaniog ssaursng A3Tabajul 0200 878TS  JOFHD G202/€0/90
A A XA A MM STH - Xojemiusd - LOEMId S8ATIPUISITY SINIONIISRIFUL 95%0 L¥8TS  JOHHD §zZ02/€0/90
00°06T°9T SIBJBW ,H/€ rop Atddng euzxm 3110 9%81S¢  dOHHD §202/€0/90
00°002 3t1sodeq Zswwng FO 3IE1S XITTYM "€ AIAYd 8T90 G¥8IG  dOEHD 6zZ02/€0/90
00°0 aIoa £000 Py8TS  JdOEHD G202/€0/90
8T L6L'E 62/22/S - GZ/E/p WOIF S9DTAISS AQTTTIA IS3US) JuswhAeg -o0p ABIsUZ SISUWMSUOD £000 €78TS  dOFHD §20Z/€0/90
86°G¥ 882GzZZEZy - °suadxs wIoFTun Mdd uotyeI0odio)d SBeIUTD Z000 Zy816  dO=HD G202/€0/90
00°025°2 TYMANTY 9202 - §2028/1/% 30UBINSUI SHE 8110 19815  dOHHD GZ02/€0/90
butyooy) Hutieaedp TeISUSH UCIBUTIUNH JOHHD Hued

Junowy uoTtadTIossd SWeN IOpuUSA IOPUBA pfel-15e)] yued 33ed oO8UD

Is3emiusd :gd
spuery :I8s(
Wd 90:20 GZ0Z/80/L0O

GZ0Z/0€/80 - S2T0Z/10/90 WO¥A HAILVA DEHD

5/2 :ebeg YALYMINId J0 HOVTIIA Y04 YILSIDIY MDHEHD




6T LLL'SET IS3USWESINGSTd 6L JO TRIOL

00°0 ISYO8YD PIOA ¥ SS91
6T LLL'8ET :s3¥08YD €8 IO TRIOL

tSTIYLOL dOHEHD

927296 qusuded gZoz 8unp- IeD ¥DTTO4 Z0F WdI yueg =3e3s AQIoUs 6990 (2)0GTZZze  dOEHD G20Z/81/90
9z°L0zZ'2 GzZ0Zz ®unp - DO0DUBRH § §9 I0F ¥4I sueq 831e3S AQTeUs 6990 (d)6v¥T2Z2E  dOWHD §z02/12/90
007006 zsunp-se21138y sbutaes 918D UITESH SUHR sbuTaeS SIBD U3TRRH SYIN ZS60 (4)8¥T1222E  JOFHD §202/%2/90
GE"690°T §Z0Z ANAL - SUTTUC 2DBURYDXH/G9E SDTIIO ‘2ul £0A L6LD GZ6TS  JOFHD §202/%2/90
85°908 saT11ddns burjexsdo xoogenTd ¥SA 1210 Z6T1S  dOHHD §202/%2/90
00°6¥T’'TT YATIVEL O0FT-9-ATILYTZ8LS OVHI-TIAS SYATIVEL 3 SI¥0OdSHOLOW LZ SA PH0T £€761G  dOEHD 6202/%2/90
05°%50°T 6Z/60/90 3O 3oomM - saTdwes ATTep gMD ~OUI ‘S8TIojRIOqRT TEOTIATRUY 90BIL 9200 ZZ6TIS  dOHHD GZ02/%2/90
ZE"18% 6Z/9/9 T0VLEOS00 3I00Y ~ ¥AQ/DAd/BUTIBW  DINAWWOD ¥IIYYHD/ SSENISNE WOIIDEIS 1700 12616  dOHEHD SZ02/%2/90
88° 16T ‘€7 AYH INIWISHASRITY YOIVIANZID ZA0D 90 SWYITTIIM NYAY SH0T 026TS  dJOHHD G202/%2/90
GT"Z9T’€ET T/60 €LBEG00-0PZ0-E-0AS TRTIUSPTS®Y JOA (PRTTITY IOF) 0FZ# S90Taxds oTTandey £200 616TS  dOHHD G202/%2/90
Z8°66GT GTSGEEY ‘PEGSEEY ‘ZL9ZEE9 ‘T169ZEEY *oul ‘IBJUS) SDUSTUSAUOD Id3BMIUS] 8200 8T6TS  dOHHO §202/%2/90
007092 SYIVATY WHLSAS ¥ILTIIA WINOL *OD JUBUMIISUI IDTYPNO TGT0 LI6TS  dOHHD §z02/%2/90
G6°8LT NOIONIANT OL MOL 0STJd Qu0d DT 01Ny BURSDQ 0620 916TS  dOIHD 6202/%2/90
00°0T¥% ROOYHIYE YNIYVKH *ONI ‘OINIDETE SHEWMOVIE IVNIN 9010 GT6TS  dOTHD GZ02/%2/90
0076971 £€/9 - Gz/1/v woxI (@83 uso3l) -das-yoid FDIT0d HIVLS NYDIHOIR G620 Y1616  JOEHD 5202/%2/90
80°L¥Z T 8€9%GE 0066 :3D00Y — JUBWSLRIS S,8MOT s ,3MOT 8TLO €16TG  JOEHD G5Z0Z/%2/90
00°6LE’T IS HSOY N 18 dANIT ¥AIYM XId ‘oul BuT3leAROXE SWePY Usy 0£00 ZI6TG  dOEHD $202/%2/90
00°0%7 ‘% M W3L ¥EIVMINZI - POEMId SSATIRUISATY SINJONIISLITUI 9G%0 I16TS  dOJHD 6z202/%2/90
007586 10T ONIMYYd ¥NIYYW ¥04d HOIVd LIYHASY ‘OuUI ‘BuT3iORAJUOD HOBRITPRH ZETO 0T6TS  dOHEHD $z02/%2/90
007091 90BTd {Ied - TOI3Uod 1sed ATyjuouw-Td BUT3IBPUTWADIXY SUOSEIS INOJ 0660 60616  dOJHD 5202/%2/90
00°0 aroa 1850 8061  dOHHD 6202/%2/90
L9°1907% GZ/21/9 w@d (spneT1) 0dNd BUBWQO JO Jued TRUOTI®N 3SITd 18%0 LO6TS  dOHHD §Z0Z/%2/90
00°0 aroa 1850 906IS  dOHHD $20¢/%2/90
92°209°2 6z/Z1/9 @4 (spued) OdNd eURWQ JO Yued TRUOTIEN 3ISITJ 1860 G06TS  JOHHD S202/%2/90
00°%LT 6§Z/21/9 94 (®3ed) O€NJ eYRWO JO jued TRUOTIBN 3ISITJ 1860 706TS  JOFHD $202/%2/90
6L° 1€ 6Z/2T/9 Ed (TFHOYE) OdNd BURPWO JO JUuBg TRUOTIEN 3ISITd 1850 €06IG  dOTHD G202/%2/90
JUunowy uot3dTIOSaq SWEN IOPpUSA IOPUBA }09UD jued a3eq o3yd

Ioaemjusg :49d
§Z0Z/0€/90 - GZ0Z/T0/90 WO¥d HIV¥A MOTHD cpuey :Te8h

G/¢ :ebeg YELEMINAG J0 IOVTIIA d0d ¥HALSIDHY MDEHD Nd 90:20 §20¢/80/L0




6T 785106 1S3USWRSINGSTA § FO TeI0L
00°0 18302YD PTOA 0 SS91
6T °78G'106 IS308YD § JO TBIOL
CSIVIOL MINNH

€T 16 '2TL ddy Aeg 1oeI3u0d T0-9.9f 308Loxd IYSMA *ouIl ‘HUTIORIIUCD AORTTRH ZETO0 1207  MINOQH S§20T/LT/90
00°96% 08 dy Aed ¢ 30ex3u0d T0-9.9L 30s{0xd FISMU OTT dQH UOsFelsud 8220 0Z0T  MINOH §Z0Z/L1/90
90°L8Z 6L (4 ddy Aeg 10-9.9. 309foxd Fysma oOul‘butaesurbur HUTIQUaSPUEA 3 STIOTI €20 6T0T  MINOH G202/L1/90
00705262 L4 ddy Aeg 10-9.9L 309(0oxd FdsSmd ONI ‘370D L20T 8T0T  MINOH GZ0Z/L1/90
putiosyD AYSMJ IUNH MINAH {ued

Junouy uot3dTIosad sweN IOPusA IOPUSA 309D yueg 23ed }o9yUDd

S/v

:abed

GZ0Z/0£/90 -~ SZ0Z/T0/90 WOdA HIVA MOHHD
YILEMINId A0 IOYTIIA d0d dHLSIDEY MDIHEHD

Isgemiusg :d9d
spuey :I9sn
Nd 90:20 G20Z/80/L0




LL"T6E'ES0T I S1UBWSSINASTA 06 FO TBIAOL

287066 :§309YD PTICA 9 SS87
6G€BE'FG0 T 1S}08YD 96 JO TBIOL

PSIVILOL ILY¥OdHd

88°€€€’0T :S3USWSSINGSTd 9 JO Te30L
287066 1S308YD PIOA 7 SS8T
0L %2€’1T 1§3¥08YD 8 JO TRIOL

ISTVYIOL XY.LSS

G2 TLE I3M - JUBWRSINGSTJ XBLGZSULL Io3eMlUad JO 3DbeTITA 8700 (24N XYLSS 6§Z02/€0/90
676971 90TAISS 3G8(Q-JUSWSSINGSTU XBL GZOZUNL I93BMlUDg JO SHETITA 8%00 AN XYLSS G§202/€0/90
06°8¥L I9M8S - (STJ XBL SZ0Z {unp I93RMIUDE FO SDETTTA 8¥00 0Z%1 XYLSS G§20¢2/€0/90
06°8VL 90TAISS 1030 JUSWUSSINGSTA ¥BL GZ0¢ =2unp I33BMIUSE FO BBRITTA 8700 61%T XYLSS G202/€0/90
g6 1ve 80®BTd {I®g (STJ Xel |unpy I83BMlIUSd JO BDBRITTA 8700 8IVT XYLSS S§202/€0/90
2671V 90RTd }Ied ~ JUSWSSINGSTJ Xelsunp Isjemiusg Jo 8HBITTA 8700 LTIFT XYLSS G§202/€0/90
€1°218 38 TW - JUSURSINGSTA XBJ [UnL Is3emjusd Fo 9beTTTA 8700 9171 XYLSS G20Z/£0/90
L P9V 9 TeIausy -JUSWRSINGSTI XL GZ IUnpf I23eM3USd FO SBRTTTA 8700 STPT XYLSS G§Z0Z/€0/90

dSIq/TTI0D X¥I XVISS Jued

Junoury uotadTansag sweN JIOPUSA I0pUSA Felite} yueg 9320 HO8UD

Js3emjusd :49d

g/ :abeg JALYMINAG A0 IOVTIIA YO YHLSIDEY MOHHD Wd 90:20 S202/80/L0




00°0 000 000 000 0070 IESSY TYLI4YD TY¥SO45I0 NO $S01 T100°896~3££-902
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 NOILET4Ed ANY NOIIYIDEHdAd 000°896-9€€-902
LT EF 65068 000 G0"6F9 0070061 SAOANYTTIISIN 000" 656~9€E~-902
000 006'000°2 000 000 00°000°2 AONEONILNCD 000" TP6-9€£€£-902
000 060 0070 00°0 00°0 STYINTY LNVEAXH 100 0¥6-9€£-30C
000 00°C 000 00°0 000 STIYINGY 000°'0b6-9€E£~-902
L0S6 8P PZL’T €ETO0LT'T S SLTEE 00°000°s¢E FONYYASNI 000" SE6~9EE€~902
§L°02 BICES LY ¥8°592°Y 18°69F ‘2T 00°£01°09 INIYW/d3d 000°TI£6~3€E~20C
§1'2C 20106 ‘0T L8 zesg 856880 °¢€ 00700071 S3ILITIIN 000 0Z6~9EE-902
00°0 00°00T 00°90 00°0 00°00T BjcfolePatictcinicidt 000" GTI6~9EE-902
000 0070002 00°0 00" 0 00'000‘2 HSI1780d8/INI4d 000°006-3€E-902
00°0 00°000°2 0070 00" 0 00°000°2 NOIIOWONd WWOD 000 ' 088-9€E£~902
00°0 00000t 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SESNAIXI TIAYYL 000°098~9€££-902
00°0 00°C 000 00°0 c0°0 SOHD/Y¥ES WEHIO 000°658~9££-902
0088 00 0L c0"0 00°0¢€T 007002 FOYLS0E 000" 168-9£€-90C
00°FT 00°0¢€V 00°0 60" 0L 00° 008 SEIL ANV 000°828-9€££-902
96°92Z  (00'pLT’E) 0070 00"BLY‘S 00°005'2C ONINIVYEL/NOILYONAE 000"G18-3€€-302
00°0 00°009 000 00°0 00°009 1I00Y-A¥3S 30¥d 000°508~3££-902
Lz Th 00°LzZS’T 000 00°'€L0‘T 00°009°2Z FIYMLIOS ~ SEIIAUIAS J0dd 000°208-9€£€£-202
000 00°000°T G0 0 00'0 00°000°T SEOIAYAS LOYYINOD/JI0¥d 000°008-9EE~902
€822 SL'EEF'GT E€LTR0'T $Z2'996'Y 00°000°02 INIWAIN03/SEI1440S 000°ZSL-3EE-902
0070 00°00€ 00°0 000 00°00¢ ISNIAKI YIAW 000°G62ZL-9EE-902
6F°€T 67°GZE'Y 00°0% IG6°5LO 00°000°S SIMOAIND 000" TZL-2€£-902
880 80°0%98°6 30°¢ Z6° %8 00°SPE‘6 GI¥INOD ¥DIJd HIXOTINI 000°$0L-9€€£-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FSNEEXT TIOYAYd 000 E0L-9E£E-90Z
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 Z FEId SHOYM ¢ SITYYIYS Z00°20L-2£€~902
G8°0 00068821 00 0% 00°0TT'T 00°000°'0€ET SHOYM 3 SEI¥YIVS 000" 20L-9€£E-902
FMI4 - ggg adag
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3dsg Te3ol
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 100 SEZIASNYEL 000°566~000-902
0C°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 SNOINYITIOSIH 000°6$6-000-902
000 3dsqg
saan3Tpuadxy
12°9¢ £6°1Z2'20¢ L6 GBE ‘ST L0928 TLT 00" 8FLELY SAONIATE TYIOL
1Z2°9€ £6°122‘20¢E L6 CBE ‘8T L0°928°TLT 00°8WL ELY 000 3adaa tTE3OL
00°0 000 00°¢C 00°0 00°0 NI ¥ZASNYEL 000°663-000-902
00°0 00°0¢52’‘0¢ 00°0 00" 9 00°06Z°0¢ ASUNGNIFTY IR 600'9L9-000-302
000 00°'0 000 00" 0 00°0 SNOILIYNOC 000" %L9-000-90¢
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SNOIENYTITADSIH 000°TIL3-000-902
9%° 01 £9°0€p'ET 00°0 LET69G'T 00°000°6T FHOONI LSFYHINI 000" ¥99~-000-90¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 N0F FYYHS NOILYZITIEYIS XAIINAWWOD TuD0T 00T €L5~000~202
000 00°0 000 0070 00°0 FYYHS NOIIVZITIEYLIS ALINAWKOD TYD01 000" €L5~000~902
0070 00°SLG’E 000 00°0 00°6LS’E F9I8 SINYED FIVIS 100°265-000-202
00°00T  (L0°98073) LO'2ED 'Y LO"9€0"2 000 4IA0% TEId XI TYIE 1EQ 00T TTP-000-9202
00°00T (06°6%E’2T) 06°67£°2T 06°6EZT 000 XYL 4 TyY3d TE0 000 TTP-000~902
L97GE 0G'Z¥L'68 000 06" 19L'6% 00" P0G ‘6ET INEHAINOE - XYI SOMd WHaD 00T°20%~-000~902
L9°GE LL'609 €8T 000 £€2°608°101 00617682 XYL 4 TYERY {En0 000°2Z0¥-000-902
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ANZE-¥¥3X ATYd HOMI 000" T0F~000~902
000 2dag
SBNUBAIE
aNnd 94Id - 90z pung
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYREO! (ESYFEOEA) ISYIEONI  (TYRHONEY) TYWEON 139ANE QICNINY NOILZI¥IS3A YHEEHAN TD
1908 % AONYIYE ¢20Z/0E/30 HINOW S§Z0Z/0E/90 9z-820¢
FTEYTIVAY ¥Od AIIAILIOV WONYTIYE dLA

2/T t8beg

§20Z/0€/90 ONIUNI QOI¥Id

dIHSNMOL ¥ELVMINIE ¥0d L¥CdEY FENLIONHIXE ONY IONIAZY

dml I®3EBM3USd :g9Q

OW :aesn

WY 86:60 9202/T0/L0




00°00T 9.7 1812 p1'265°'6 (oL 19812 00°0 SEYNLIANTIXY 3 SITNNIAEY A0 IEN
28° 0% LT°08€'082 £8°€6E ‘8 £8°L9E'EST 00°8%L'ELY SEYALIANZdXI TYIOL
12°9¢ €6°T22°20€ L6 GHE ‘8T L0828 TLT 00°87L'ELY SENNIATE TYLOL
ANAQd B¥I& - 902 pung
28°'0F% LT°08€£°082 £8°€6€°8 €8 LI9E'EGT 00°8¥L'ELY STEALIANIIXE TYIOL
28 0F LT°08£082 €8°€6E’8 €8 L9E‘EET 00'8VL'ELY 413 - 9¢¢ 3deg Te3of
8628 £€£7999 00°0 L3°EET’T 00°008°T ISEMEINI - FDIAMES LE3d 00Z'166-9£€-202Z
00°0 007000021 00°0 00°0 00°000°02T TYIIDNIEd ~ IADIAWES I€Ed 00T 166~9€€-202
007001 (EETEEL'BTT) 00°0 EEEEEBTT 00°0 HOIAMES I€3d 000°166~9€E£~-30C
00°0 00°000°0F% cg 0 Qo0 0Cc"000‘0% dWI/a03 MALNI 000" LL6-9EE-90C
1528°)4 0Z°GLE’TT 00°0 08°%20°0T 007009712 AYILNC TYIIAWD 000°0L6-9EE-80T
saanaiTpuadxg
aNnd E¥9Id -~ 907 pung
aasn (TYMEONEY) TYHEON {ZSYEY0EQ) ESYEWONI (TYWEONEY) TYWION 132009 JIANERY NOILII¥OSEd YHERAN 1D
I908 % HONWTYE GZ02/0€/80 HLNOR SZ202/0€/90 9Z~5202
ITIETIVAY JO0i ALIAILOY EONYTIYd JLX

§202/0£/30 ONIANI QOTYE4

2/2 19beg dIHSNMOL ¥ELYMINIE ¥O0d I¥043d IENLIANEIXE ONY ANNIATY

dml x®3®MiUSd €4
OW :19s8n
WY 85:60 SZ0Z/10/L0




£€°0LT T AONYANSNIT 000°5€6~9€££-902

¥8°G92'% INIYW/d3d 000°1TE6-9€£-90¢

L5'90T'T SEILITILN 000°026-3€€-902

¢oT000’1 ONINIVIEL/NOILYONdiE 000°GT8-2€£-90C

LE"8SY'Z INERGINDI/SHIIT4d4NS 000°25L-9£€-30¢

00 0F SWYOZINA 000" TZL-9€€-902
-—-- NOILOEIYISId 11D A9 SIVILOL ---

IS TP0'0T ONIMOIHD INIWIYYIEd H¥II MHDQA
-—— MN¥E Ad STYIOL ---
00°0 TG 190’01 $SouBp 1TIPIID PUR SIDTOAUT JO I8N
00°0 000 tSTR30L 0 reng # 0 SOWSKW 3TP33aD 30 #
g0°0 1$°I¥070T $sTe3ol 0 ang #  G6¢ $S9DTOAUT JO #
00'0 16 T70‘0T soeup redeg :adAl ooyd Ag Aegd 1eloL
A pPTRed 00°0 8T €V GZ0¢/01/90 §20c/2Z/s0 ONI dN0o¥9 ALEAYS 2ITdNd dEIWLIM £19¢
X PTed 00°0 8L DEY GZ0Z/01/9%0 §20Z/12/60 ONI d00¥9 AL3IVS 2ITdNd JEWNLIM Z2T19¢
A pTed 00°0 Z0°9L SZ02/01/90 §202/%¢/%0 NOZI¥iIA T19¢
A ptEd 000 00°07F GZ0Z/0T/20 §202/80/60 ONIMIS dIE ARWYS 01%¢
A pTed 00°0 g6 LT §202/01/90 G20Z/82/50 07Z# S3IJIAYIS OI71dndid 609¢
A pred 00°0 €E0LT'T §202/01/90 GZ0Z/71/60 NI dWOD SYMIYOM SIIINNOD NYOIHOIHW 809¢€
A pTed 0070 00°0GL §Z02/21/90 GZ0¢/8Z/S0 TT16 UYNYIDO NOSEYR LOSE
X PIBd oC*0 £L7EBD §Z0Z/01/90 $202/£0/90 AONIOYENT NIZNOOYH 909¢
A pTed 00°0 L6 CE §20Z/01/90 §Z02/€0/90 NOS (ONY NOSYV'TI g09¢
A o1\ 00°0 vgr6c GzZ0Z/01/90 SZ0¢/%0/90 NOS JN¥ NOSHY'TI v09¢€
X pred 00°0 L6"8BET §20¢/01/90 §Z02/51/60 NOS JdNV¥ NOSYYT £09¢
A PTEd 0070 LL791 §202/01/90 §z0c¢/21/490 NOS JNY NOSYVY1 209¢
X PIBg 000 66°TT §Z02/01/90 GZ0Z/S0/60 NOS JN¥ NOSYVT T09¢
A pTed 00°0 00°¢vE €Z02/01/90 §Z02/6¢2/S0 ¥0ood ZEOV¥EYD S ¥ M 00s¢e
X pied 000 8e 762 €Z0Z/01/90 5202/€2/50 ADEENE SYIWASNOD 66G¢€
X pted 00°0 ?G"L8C G202/21/90 §zZ02/10/90 SNOILWDINAWNOD WHIJVHD 866¢
A pIBg 00°0 06°081°2 $202/01/90 §Z02/€£2/50 13314 IOVINYAAY L6GE
X PIRd 000 €8°892°1 §202/01/90 §20Z/10/50 I33TI IDYLNYAAY 966¢
A pTeg 000 I8 TLF G202/0T/90 G2Z0Z/L1/80 AL3IYS JINTOSHEY S6GE
A pTed 00°0 00°000°1 §202/91/60 §Z0Z/10/80 SNOILNTOS LIEDAVL 6GGE
X pTed 000 66" LSE §20¢/v1/S0 GZ0¢2/L0/S0 ONI dnOo¥9 ALHEAVS DITEAd dHWLIM ZSGE
A PTEd 00°0 GE'E8 §20Z/v1/S0 §202/£2/%0 YIINTD IONIINIANOD dUIYMINED T1GGE
A pTed 00°0 00" v¢g GZ0Z/¥1/80 G202/T0/%0 YIINTD FONIINIANOD dIITYMINIL 0GGE
A btEd 00" 0 SL°9%1 gzZ0e/2t/90 GZ02/L0/G0 AD¥ENE 314 6vS¢E
A pTEd 00°0 69°8% GZ0Z/ET/50 §z0¢/60/490 SNOILINTOS SSINISNE ALIYOHEINI 8vS¢t
¥oeypy zadeg :adAl o3ud Ag Aegd
PeZITUIL  Snlelg °ng Uy Y AUz 23eg 3ng 83eg aul JOpUsA #39Y AUT

MHDG4 Ed00 MNYd
gIvd GEZITYNYINOLND ANY (QEZITYNYNOL HIOH
$202/0€/90 - 5202/10/90 SEIY¥Q NOY¥ ADFHD 4XE

2/T :abeg SIHSNMOL HELYMINIG ¥O0J Id04Ed JHLSIOEY ZDIOANT

dmg, x93emiuad gd
OW :I8sM
Wad LT:TO §202/10/L0




g0 0

16°I70°0T q¥Id - 9€E
~-- ALIAIIDVY/L43A A€ STIYIOL ---
00°¢ 1617001 aNnd Id4I1d - 902
--~ QNN3 Ad §IYIOL ---
peszZTiuap sSN1e1S Bng A QWY AUT 21 8ng |led AUT Iopusp
MHOQE dA0D MNYd
aIvd CQIZITYNIAOLNN ONY QIFZITYNMYQOL HIOH
§202/0£/90 - S202/70/90 S4I¥d NOY MOFHD dXE
/2 :abeg dIHSNMOL YZIVYMINId ¥OI I¥OdEd ¥ELISIDEY FDIOANI

#3899 aur

dml zs3emiuag :gq

OW :I88n
Wd LT:TO0 S202/10/L0




4 $8Qnas Yo8up TEIOL

18309y TeoTsAug TEICL
¥6°9F ZT'9 2199 200 iSYO’UD O IId3qUAN tsTR3I0]
uado ¥6°9¢ 000 00" 0% ¥ NEEVM ‘HIIAS 600 AHOAA §202/90/90
usdo 060 219 1" 9 IUII SdT3F LBZIAEF $H2ad §Z02/TT/90
snie3g 3Tsodag aunowy %98yd §5019 sweN I3qUnN Y03YD yueg 231BQ ¥o9yD

309917d 1eoTsdAug 109YD
S202/0€/90 ©3 ¢Z0Z/T0/30 s83eq ¥28YD I03

drysumol z93®miuag 1o azodsy I33STHIY HOBYD W3 0€:T0 $202/10/L0

Ic 1 8sbeg



Pentwater Planning Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes — May 27, 2025

ROLL CALL
Present: Tim Kelley, Jack Provencal, Amy Roberson, Ron Stoneman and Chris Conroy.
Absent: Kyle Jensen and Dan Nugent

Staff Present: James (Toby) Van Ess, Zoning Administrator and Niki Theeuwes, Management
Assistant

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Provencal, second by Roberson to approve the agenda as presented.
APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Motion by Roberson, second by Provencal to approve the minutes of the February 25, 2025
meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
None

PUBLIC HEARINING

None

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Chair Conroy opened by introducing and welcoming Toby Van Ess, the new Zoning Administrator
who replaced Katie Anderson. She indicated that Toby has a background as a code enforcement
officer, township supervisor and a zoning administrator. She is hoping to leverage his expertise
here in Pentwater. She also indicated that a part-time Code Enforcement Officer has been added
to the staff.

In addition, while the first item of business is election of officers, Chair Conroy, having had a
conversation with Council President Marshall, wanted to discuss the Commission make-up and
possible changes to the meeting schedule. Discussion included ways to accommodate possible
new member or replacement of members whether a more spring, summer, fall meeting

Page 10of4



schedule would open up more possibilities for individuals to serve who are not necessarily here
year-round. Administrator Van Ess indicated that he has concerns with fewer, or more spaced-
out meetings, that while it could potentially broaden a pool of candidates for the Commission, if
someone submits an application in November or December, making them wait potentially four
(4) months for the Commission to meet again. Special meetings were mentioned as a way to
potentially handle situations during periods when regular meetings are not scheduled.

Commission size and need to have a quorum was also considered. The Planning Enabling Act
lets a smaller municipality, such as Pentwater, to have as few as five (5) members, which would
make a quorum of three (3). Discussion continued that the current size of seven (7) members
allows for a lot of good feedback off of one another, so lowering the number of members, may
not be the way to go.

For President Marshall -The Commission is recommending scheduling eight (8) meetings per
year with the option of holding special meetings and/or cancel meetings as needed.

Administrator Van Ess explained to the Commission that his goal was to do the background
work on applications, have them ready for Planning Commission review and ask their questions.
| want it to meet the requirements of the zoning ordinance before it comes to the Commission.
However, an applicant, can, at any time say they want it to come to the Planning Commission.
That is what happened here. The applicant wanted to come before the Commission. This is not
a public hearing. They knew that they have issues — I've pointed them out to all of you. And
that’s what | will continue to do.

The group discussed review and revision of the current ordinances and the possibilities of
applying for grants to cover the cost. It was noted that cost of outsourcing that is not currently
in the budget and would have to be requested through Council for the next budget period.

Election of Officers
Ron Stoneman nominated Chris Conroy for Chair - Tim Kelley 2"! — Motion carried
Chris Conroy nominated Ron Sfoneman for Vice-Chair — Amy Roberson 2" - Motion carried
Ron Stoneman nominated Amy Roberson for Secretary — Jack Provencal 2" — Motion carried
Ron Stoneman will continue to serve as Zoning Board of Appeals representative

A. Preliminary 438 E. Lowell (Bed & Breakfast)
This application was received by the village in early February. While a bed and breakfast had
been in operation at this address, it ceased operation in 2019. Once it had been out of
operation for over a year, the special land use expired and it went back to the R2 zoning on
that parcel.

Page 2 of 4



Around February 18, Katie Anderson, former Zoning Administrator sent an email to the
applicant, going pretty deep into what was needed. She and Administrator Van Ess have
indicated nine (9) concerns affecting this property. Some of the concerns will require Zoning
Board input — the set-backs for instance, cannot be approved by the Planning Commission.
That will require variances by the Zoning Board.

Parking is one of the larger issues. According to the ordinance, there has to be one parking
spot for each bedroom being rented and two spaces for the resident/manager. The
ordinance is very clear with parking requirements, as parking is an issue through the town
during the summer season. The current configuration does not allow enough space.

Conclusion- Knowing that variances may be required to address some of the issues, the
Commission has asked the applicant to come back with plans or recommendations on how
they could address the issues indicated in the correspondence from both Katie Anderson
and Zoning Administrator Van Ess. The applicant was advised that this is just for planning
purposes and review — do not start any work until the Commission has reviewed/approved
and/or received approval from ZBA, etc.

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEED REPORTS
Written report was accepted by the Planning Commission
PUBLIC COMMENT

Larry Conroy — 560 S. Hancock.
I think you guys are doing the right thing. | would love to see another B&B in town. |
think it’s important character. | hate it when all the other ones left. So, my only advice
would be, do what you can to make it happen. If they give them a path, | they need
variances or they need amendments. I’'m not sure I’'m buying into the you make an
amendment and it universal. Make it just for being peace, or | mean, to see if there’s a
way to do it for a certain part of town. | mean, they’re far enough off the big path that,
you know do they really need a sidewalk? You know, whether it goes nowhere or not,
I’'m not sure. Can we use, if the regular public can park in those spaces? In front of their
house, why can’t they have people who come to their house do that? | mean, it’s a little
business part of it. But anyway, I'm for B&B’s. I'm for finding a way.

Page 3 of4



COMMUNICATIONS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS
None

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Ron Stoneman, seconded by Kelley to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 PM

Respectfully Submitted

Niki Theeuwes, Management Assistant

Page 4 of 4



~

5. To the fullest extent permitted by law _MARK _ JTESSF (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
shall defend, protect, hold harmless, and indemnify the Village of Pentwater, its officers, directors, council
members, managers, members, employees and agents (hereinafter collectively “Related Parties™) from and
against any and all liability, loss, claims, demands, suits, costs, fees and expenses (including actual fees and
expenses of attorneys, expert witnesses and other consultants), by whomsoever brought or alleged, and
regardless of the legal theories upon which premised, including, but not limited to, those actually or
allegedly arising out of bodily injury to or sickness or death of, any person, or property damage or
destruction (including loss of use) which may be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted against the Village
of Pentwater or its related parties allegedly or actually arising out of or resulting from any and all uses or
occupancy of the Village of Pentwater as described in this User Agreement, including without limitation any

breach of contract or negligent act or omission of _MARK JFeL5oP (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
orof MARK JESSOP (RESPONSIBLE PARTY) consultants, subcontractors or
suppliers, or agents, employees or servants of _ M ARK JESGH P (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)

This indemnity provision shall include claims alleging or involving joint or comparative negligence.

6. Theundersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that they have read this agreement and will fully comply
with the terms hereof. Failure to restore the premises to its prior condition shall result in the liability for any
damages or loss.

I have read this agreement and agree to comply with the terms thereof. Date:_3 /3 / 25
Signature(s) of, and on behalf of, responsible parties: (X) M/Zj-)t‘&r\_,

Print Name of responsible party:  MARWK JESGpfF (“/

Type of Activity: WFODING | # Expected +5

DATE of Function: _ MAY 22 2024 TIME of Function: /,oii% é 6§ 3 7

s .
cEeZHonTs %30 -~ 5. %0
Name Individual, entity or organization sponsoring or conducting this event:

MARK JESgp?

Address: _ AY4E NorTH BANCOCK , PENTWATER , M dayya (b NeT@ MAIL)

Email: MHJESSO P EeMArL. . Co™ Phone# 314 -4 71-1237
[|*Proof of Insurance Required: Revd. By: Date:
Oeposit o Jet pol. 5022 7/7)05 wd - VILLAGE GREEN
fo;ceusegnw
Copy given o for Council Packet

by on
MARKED In Date Book __ (Initial)
Council Approved on __ ,20

$150.00 Paid >

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider. Updated 11/14/2022



-+ PENTWATER

FJ,_Q'/
7" Chamber of Commerce

Village of Pentwater,

We would like to request the Village Green & Top of the Village Green for the following 2026 Chamber
events:

Winterfest- Feb. 14th North End Park basketball court for Ice Skating and Village Green.

Easter on the Green- April 4th

Brews & Beats- May 1st & 2nd

Farmers Market- Monday and Thursday’s June 1st to September 7th and Sept. 10th, 17th, 24th
Spring Fest- June 19th, 20th & 21st

Homecoming- August 13th-16th

Harvest Day- September 24th

Fall Fest- September 25th, 26th & 27th

Oktoberfest- October 10th

Halloween on the Green- October 31st

Santa on the Green- November 28th

Thank you,
Pentwater Chamber of Commerce
*pentwater Chamber of Commerce annual submission of event dates for Village Green usage submitted

to be addressed in the next council meeting. This form along with the attached documents to alleviate
any confusion in regards to the Chamber’s annual Village Green usage request.



% PENTWATER

J

7 Chamber of Commerce

\\

\?

July 2, 2025

Village of Pentwater,
We would like to request the roads to be closed for these events in 2026:

e Brews & Beats- May 1st (12pm-9pm) and May 2nd (8am-12pm and 5pm-7pm). Dover and 2nd
Street to 2nd and Hancock.

Spring Fest- June 19th (11-7pm). Dover and 2nd Street to 2nd and Hancock.
Spring Fest - June 20th (6-10am) Dover and 2nd Street to 2nd and Hancock.
Spring Fest - June 21st (2-6pm) Dover and 2nd Street to 2nd and Hancock.
Spring Fest - June 19th-21st - 2nd Street parking spots

e Homecoming- August 13th (6:30-9:30pm). 2™ Street parking spots (Clown Band).
e Homecoming - August 15th (3:45pm-5:30pm). Park and Hancock to 6™ and Wythe (Parade).

Fall Fest- September 25th (11-7pm). Dover and 2nd Street to 2nd and Hancock.
Fall Fest- September 26th (6-10am) Dover and 2nd Street to 2nd and Hancock.
Fall Fest- September 27th (2-6pm) Dover and 2nd Street to 2nd and Hancock.
Fall Fest -September 25th-27th - 2nd Street parking spots

e Oktoberfest- October 10th (7am-3:30pm). Hancock and 1°** Street to Hancock and 5% Street.

Thank you,

Pentwater Chamber of Commerce



JULY 2025 MANAGER REPORT

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

July 14, Regular Village Council Meeting

Happy Summer!

We are now officially in the full swing of summer, and | hope that everyone is enjoying the sunshine,
beautiful beach, and summer festivities!

Construction: Construction has now been completed on Chester, Green, and Bridge Streets. Rutledge St
has received its first layer of asphalt, and the final layer will be completed at the same time as Sands St and
Third Ave. Water main installation has been completed on Sands St and Third Ave and the crews will now
begin working on the road. While we have made design changes to account for structure problems on the
roads with the desire to expand their life expectancy, we are currently still running ahead of schedule and
under budget. Construction on Lowell St will begin in the next few weeks, however, the contractor has
been instructed to avoid work on Lowell during Homecoming.

Last week, downtown business owners were informed of the Village's sign ordinance and asked to remove
the flags that are not in compliance. This is a very important safety issue not only with the flags providing
an obstruction as people walk by, but also in further limiting the viewing lines for vehicles approaching
Hancock. Along with this vehicle and pedestrian safety concern, our DPW crossed out the parking spaces
closest to the intersections. The State of Michigan requires that no one park within 20 feet of a crosswalk
and the easiest way for us to enhance safety and comply with this State requirement was to cross out the
closest parking spaces for now. Next summer we will be looking at additional measures to improve parking
and safety in the downtown area. Please understand that neither of these actions were taken as a way to
harm our downtown businesses, they are important and difficult steps the Village needed to take to
comply with regulations and increase safety.

| have confirmed that the Old Village Hall is brownfield eligible and have begun compiling a list of
developers to provide the RFP to once it is completed. On the Council agenda is a Request For
Qualifications for a commercial realtor to assist in the sale of the property as well as to help attract
developers. While | have reached out to some commercial realtors in the area, | believe this would be the
best way to ensure the realtor hired by the Village is qualified and motivated to help with the sale.

The Pentwater fireworks were a major success this year thanks to the Pentwater Chamber of Commerce,
Pentwater Police Department, Pentwater Fire Department, State Park, and Oceana County Sherrif's
Department. Everyone agreed that there were far more people in town than in the past few years and the
operation ran extremely smoothly! | would like to thank all of those involved who helped make this a fun,
safe, and successful event for everyone!

Respectfully Submitted:

Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager



23 tdcover

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE d : ﬂ'l ELLl L
iH =

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
JULY 2025

2025 TAX COLLECTION

The Village 2025 Tax Collection has begun. A software error placed two due dates on the tax bill.
Taxes are due for the Village on Monday, September 15, Please disregard the date of March 2,
2026, which is the Winter tax statement due date.

e The total amount levied for 2025 is $1,673,000.34.
e General Operation levy is $1,086,361.94.

INVESTMENTS
Below is the Treasurer’s report on village investments for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year ending March 31,
2026.
e Ml Class interest rate was 4.3076%. The interest earned in May was $12,547.14. The total fiscal
year-to-date interest earned is $38,483.42.
e Huntington Liquidity Pool's interest rate was 4.19%. The interest earned in June was
$3,762.29. DWSRF Fund interest is $808.58. The total year-to-date interest earned from
Huntington Liquidity Poolis $13,472.46.
e Huntington General Operating Checking interest rate: 1.764%. The total interest earned this
year is $1,146.04.
e Consumers Credit Union CDs and Money Market account interest earned this year is
$2,295.30. (reported quarterly).
e Safe Harbor Credit Union: The total year-to-date interest earned is $0 (reported quarterly).
e Please see the Fund Balance Report in Excel for additional Certificate of Deposit investment
rates.
e The total Interest on all investments from the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year from April 1*' to March
31stis $223,582.40.
AUDIT
Gabridge Company performed the 2024-2025 Village Audit remotely during the week of July 7*. They
were on-site on Thursday, July 10™ to finalize the audit plus meet and interact with all the new village
staff members.

CORRESPONDENCE

Just a reminder, all correspondence to the Village Council should be sent to the Village Clerk. The Clerk
will email a copy to the entire Council, and at the next regular Council meeting, the correspondence will
be included in the Council packet. Additionally, the name of the constituent will be listed under
'correspondence’ on the agenda.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Financial Reports

JULY 2025

Revenue & Expenditure
Cash Summary
Treasurer Report in Excel
Balance Sheet

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer



00°085°C 0070 Sy LT 00°028’9 00°085°Z 00-085°2 007007 ‘6 804 HuTIBSW 993SNIL 000" $0L-TLI-TOT
00°02S 9087 96" LT 6L°6£6°G 80 €¥6 12°092°2 00°00z2’8 buTissH/AIRTES S3USPTS3Ig 000" Z0L~TLTI-TOT
STeTDTIFO Pe3oaTd #beITTA - TL1 3dsq
sean3Tpuadxd
($0°6€299) 86°¢ 12°§ Z9°0€0°0TL'T 9C°680°2T 8€°690°76 00°00T°%08°T SEHANIATY TYLOL
(00°005°T) 00°00T 00°0C 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 jusunxedsg 20TTod -~ 10€ 3deq Te30L
(00°006°T) 00" 00T 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0C 00°0 eonpd BUTNUTIUOD JUBID SHTOOW 000 €PG-T0E-TO0T
quswyzedsg 90TTOod - 10€ aded
(70°6€L79) 06°2 12°§ Z9T0E00TL'T 92°680°21 8E"690°¥6 00°00T‘708°1 Z6S - 000 3deQ Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHIOMBITA~UOTIOWOTS A TUNUMIOD 00T ¥5L~000-T0T
(00 00€) 00°00T 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 s994 TXeL 3e0d 00T°82L-000~-1T0T
(00°005) 06729 00°0T 00°005‘% 00°0 00°006§ 00°000°S Io3us) dIYsSpusTii-83jy UTWPY 082 ¥69~-000-T01
(00°001) 00°8¢ £e°8 00°00T°T 00°0 00" 00T 00°00Z°T epg-ssd UTWpy 8¥Z2 ' ¥69-000~-TO0T
00°0 00°0 00°00T (00°08) 00°0 00°0§ 00°0 sWoOdUI “OSTH 000°%63-000~-T0T
0070 00°00T 00°00T 89°98T°T 00°0 (89°98T°T) 00" 0 3X0US pue I9A0 YseDd 000°689-000-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 000 000 0070 0070 SIUBWASINCUTY 000°9L9-000~-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°005°L 00°0 00°0 00°006°L drysumog-wbig uoT3esIossy jusd C0E"TL9-000-T0T
(0¥ 002) GL TE 26°2¢C 00°52Z6 0070 00°SLT 00°002’T sTeipung wbid UOT3ILaIDSY JUd 00Z2°TL9-000~-107
(00°02) 05706 69°6S 00°G¥S 0070 007666 00°009°T sesi wexbag o8y 00T "TL9-000-TOT
(g0-00€’y) LT LT 95 9T 98°1¥9 %% 00°0 v1°858°8 00°005°€S 133Y~-S9SeaT/s3uad 00T "699-000-T0T
(82°065°1) 167 LT 65787 11766722 £9°100°€ 6870076 00°005°T¢€ IDMOL WY SOSe8T/S3ULY 000°699-000-10T
(00-00¢€) 00°06GT 000 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 00°00¢€ 221 buTppsMm DA 000°899-000-1T0T
(9L"16) v6°9€ vZ €T 62°L9G LS T£°666°S TLTZER LT 00°000°GL AIMES/NED — butizexado sseld INW 006°%99-000-T0T
(y£°902) T0° % 9¢°GT 18°889°T 29°6¢€¢ 6T°11TE 00°000°2 pauxed 1sei83Ul fued 000°799-000-T0T
(00°GL) 89°91 G729 00706L’E 00°0ST 007082 00°000°% SUTH 39¥YOTL ¥ SDUBUTPIO 000°GG69-000~-10T
00"6TL 86 71 Z8°EE SLTLTIS'S 00°659°T Gz-zse'e 007000701 seo dwey youneT] 000°€£69~000~T0T
00°060°T GZ 90T S8 8LT (00°620'1) 00°060°T 00°6Zg‘e 00°00€’T s3TUwISg YedAey 002 " L¥9-000-T0T
(0Z°0) €97 %1 Ty €Z LL"G9L (og" %) €T vET 00°000°T KaTeusg - UOT3IOVTTOD dbeqires 000" 1$9-000-T0T
(00°669°27) 60°9¢ 0T°0 06°22£6LT 00°0 0T LLT 00°005°6LT 933 UOT3IO8TOD °begred 000" 0%9-000-T0T
00°€ ¥L"S LSO G6°886°T 00°¢ S 1T 00°000°2 uoT3elg HuTUESTD USTA 000" 8£9-000-T0T
(00°1T) 00°00T 89°GL 79" 8% 00°S 9g"161 00" 00¢ sotTdod 3 YIOI 000°829-000-T0T
00°0 00°02 00762 00°SL 00°0T 0062 00 00T 3sel 3qd 3 s3zodey 000°LZ9-000-T0T
000 8G9 ¥7CT 00°0 00°00T°T 00°0 000 00°00T°T Z0¢ bututrexl 8dI3snpL 000°929-000-1T07
00°0 10°€8 £¥°0% 09°¥8L"T 0070 0%*ST8°T 00°009°¢ 283 8sUsDTT IONbTT 000°6Z9-000~1T0T
(00°L2876T) 60°C¢E 05791 00°299°¢€8 00°0 00°8£G79T 0070027001 snusadd PSIBYUS S3BIG 000 " 7LG-000-T0T
00°0 00°00T Sy 6¢ 9¢7918'T 00°0 79°€81°T 00°000°€ UOTIRZTTTOR3S AJTunumo) TedoT] 000 "€ELS-000-TOT
00°0 (€6°902) 0022 g8z-z8g’se 0070 ZLTLTITO0T 00°000°9% sjuexs 233§ 000°6£5-000~-T0T
00°0 0070 007 00T (00°06) 00°0 00°06 00°0 T0¢g 00E€°9L%-000-1T0T
(00 00€) 00°T zZ 1 007 06L709 0070 00°0SL 00700619 Te3usy wisl 3I0US 00T 9LY-000~TOT
(00°062) 0v-€c z6°2¢ 00°629°% 00°08¢E 00°GLE'T 00700079 sesd 3 s3jTwisg butuoz 000" 8Ly-000-T01
00°0 [ARE N S6°EV 08°8LY ‘9T 00°0 0z 126’2t 00°00% ‘62 ABUOR 10V OIZ8W I93IBUD 000°26%~-000~-T0T
00°0 1870 G5°0 TT°GTIP’ST 00°0 68778 00°005°GT g uoTjerlsTUTWPY xe] A3aedoxd 000" L¥7-000~T0T
00°0 GZ 1€ €9°62C LY LOV'T 00°0 £6°266S 00700072 S9XBL UQ 3S9I83UL 3 SITITEUSL 000°S¥%-000~10T
0070 000 000 0070009 00°0 0070 00°00079 Jubrid 000°2T¥-000~T01
00°0 LLO 250 P9 GST'ROT'T 00°0 9E VLS 00°006°60T°T snusasy el Ajasdoig 000 20%-000-TOT
00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢EY 0070 00" 0 00°000°¢€Y Tasag woxy spung psiletadoxddy 000°880~000-T01
765 - 000 3daC
SBNUBDADY
pung TeIsusd - T0T PU
vZ0Z/0€/90 assn aEsn AONYIVE GZ/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€E/90 Id9a0g JEANINY NOILdI¥DOSEA FIINAN TS
§z0zZ/0€/90 1oad % 1509 % ATEYTIVAY HINOR HONYIVE ALX 92-5202
J4IQ ALIAILOY AYIA ATId ¥Od ALIAILOY
Gz0Z/0€/90 SONIUNE QOIdHd Io3eMIUSd  :H(
spury :I9Sf
12/1 :ebeg YAIYMINGG A0 AOVITIA d0d I¥O4dEY FINLIANIIXHE ANV HONIAEY Wd €2:%0 G202/80/ LI




(87186 °1T) 00°28 96" LE 87 96£ 61 AREA AR ZGTEV9 1T 00°000°1E AZ®S TEN3DBRIZUOD/TRUOTSS8IOIJ 000°T08-G92-10T
8L°88¢ [AREaAt 82 %Y ZeTZLS'S 18" €LL 89 LZV'Y 00°000°0T sa1Tddng Huriexaddo 000°07L-G92~10T
(LT LT) SZoL ¥6° ¥ 81°682 00°0 Z8° %1 00°00¢€ -dxg Op/eotd aeAordux 000°9TL-G92-T0T
(LG-sg) PT°T v6 L 8Z°09% 00°0 ZL"6€ 00°00§ s3Tyousd oskoTdux 000" 2TIL-592-T0T
(L8-g22) 70°6 79°G AR ANES 00°0 9% " L6T 00°008°¢€ AzeTes/sabey 000°20L-692~T0T
yo0oURH § LZE ‘BPTY DTATDTTeH 86eTTITA - §9T 3dad
GE° 06§ GE"6T LE"ET 787909 %91 L0°066°¥T 91°€61706G 00°008°%T1Z I9INSBOAL/HIDTD 8BeTTTA - STz 3dsQ Te30l
0070 GE"ZT 67" 1T 0L %0G’T 00°0L 0E£°G6T 00°00L"T SOTITITIN 000°026-GT12-10T
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°T 0070 000 00°000°T sdTysIoqusi 3 sond 000 616-5T2-T0T
0070 0070 0e"8 00-16L’Z 0070 00°6%2C 00°000°¢€ putysTIqnd 000°006-GT2~T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°€ 0070 00°0 00°000°€ pUTUTRIL » UOTIRONPH 000°298-G12-10T
1091V TE°8E yE°GE 66°292°'C T0°PTF 10°LET’T 00°00G°€ butbpoT 3 T9ABIL 000°098-GT12-10T
(s1°929) 92" LE 0070 00°002°T 0070 0070 0070021 +dzd abeasod 000°168~GTC-10T
9882 99°¥¢ vZ2°Ge £2°066'C €8°LIE LLT600°T 00°000°% s994 yued 000°8¢8-5T2-10T
00°0 81" %9 66°9 AT AN 00°0 99 %LT 00°00S°2 soueRINSUL 000°0T8-GTZ-T0T
(69°%2) 61°8T 267 €T £9°9€V’C 187002 LESOL 00°002’¢€ $305BI3U0D SUTYDBW 92TIJ0 000°208-6T2-T0T
{0z eve) T1°69 08°2T oz ozL's 00°0 08°6L2"T 00°00070T AXSS TRN3ORIJUOD/[RUOTSSSJI0IJ 000°T08-6T2-T0T
00°0€ (9870} BE"€ £8°%98°¢€ 00°0¢€ LT°SET 0070007 saTTddng butiex=sdo 000°0%L~-GTZ-T0T
(£8°6G) 8182 16722 Ly €2e’L 9G6°€E9 €6°9LT’Z 00°005°6 -dr® Op/e0Td I2AoTdwy 000°9TL~-GTZ-T0T
90°82G°T L9 %2 L1782 CHASXANEAS Z0"€6E'Y 75°9L97CT 00°000°G¥ s3Tysusg 9sAoTdwE 000" 2TL-GT2-T0T
(GL°967) 71°0€ 65" 72 66°G06°C6 78°0€6°8 10°%62°0€ po-ooz’‘ezt AzeTes/saben 000°20L-GTZ-10T
I9INSeRIL/HI8TD SbRTTTA - §1I¢ 1dsg
9L7068°9T Z9°GY z9 €€ 80°6L9788 89 ZEV ‘€T 26°026°'v¥ 00" 009 ‘€T xebeuel 9beTTTA - ZL1 3daQ TeloL
70" 85 0070 8G°9T Z6° €8S v0°8G 80°91T 00" 00L S®TITTTIN 0007 0C6~-2ZLT-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T sdTysIaqual 3 S°0d 000 GT6-2LT-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°006°2 0070 00°0 00700672 PUTUTEIL 3 UOTILONPH 000°298-2LT~10T
00°0GE ST L 62782 9L°T10°€ 00°06¢€ yZ"88T°1 0070027 20UBMOTTY I1ED 00T°098-2LTI-TO0T
0070 0070 0070 00°005°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T butbpol 3 ToABIL 000 098-2LT-TOT
00°0 GT°€86 00°0 00°00Z°1 00°0 00°0 0070021 souURINSUL 000 0T8-ZLTI-T0T
(00°00079) ST°96 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SEOIAYES TYNOISSEIOEd 000°T08-ZLT-T0T
(66°71G) LG EL 00°0 007006 00°0 000 007 00§ sa71Tddns Hutaexsdo 000 0% L-ZLT-TOT
Gz 8£S’G 0070 00°00T (GZ°8€5’Q) GZ"8EG'S GZ°8EG’S 000 ~dxg elnp 000 8TL-CLTI-TOT
88°2¥S 02 LE TL70€ LG LST'Y 887G I ARA X R 00°000‘9 ~dxy OW/eO0Td IdAoTdwd 000°9TL-2LT~T0T
65°9€9°6 00°82 T1°86 £8°92¢ ZGE0L’6 LT ELL'TT 007000721 s3yTysusg esioTdwd 000 ZTL-ZLT-TOT
66°6€£2°L Ly 8E AN GZLES 6L 66°6£2 L GLT9V ‘e 00°000°%0T AxeTeg/sabeym 0007 Z0L-2LT~T0T
Tebeuen °BeTTTIA - LT 23daC
(P1°%65) €T LT €221 82 €¥9 8L 6G°CEY L 2L79G6°0T 00°009 ‘68 STeTOTIIFO Po3DeTd obeTTITa - TLT 3ded TeIO]
(86°¥%1) 00°00T 00°00T (¥0°8S) 0070 70" 8% 00°0 SSTITTTIN 000°0Z6-TLI~TOT
00°0 LGS 0070 00°009°T 0070 00°0 00°009°T sdrysasquaN 3 S80d 000 GT6-TLTI~TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°006"T 000 0070 00°008°T putuTel] ¥ UOCTIEONPI 000°298~TLI~T0T
0070 00°0 0070 007002 0070 0070 00°00¢ sosusdxd TOABIL 000" 098-TLTI-TOT
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SIUBWSSISSY 000°2T8-TLI-T01
0070 29706 00°0 00°008°1 0070 00°0 00°008"T SDURINSUI 000" 0T8-TLT=TOT
(0L°0607%) 8E'6T 67°8 00°08%’65 00°99%’¢€ 00°026°S 007000769 AZDS TEN3DRIZUOD/TRUCTSS8IO0IJ 000°T08-TLT-T07
00°PLT 00°0 00°L8 00°9¢ 00°¥%LI 00°%LT 00° 002 so1T7ddng uot3zexado 000 0% L-TLT-TOT
PTLET 99°9 ¥y 1T £€6°6ee’T 16°69¢ Lt ¥9E 00°00L’T -dxg oW/eOTd IsAoTdury 000 " 9TL-TLI-TO"
s2IN3TPUadxs:
pung TeIsusd - 0T PUNL
5202/0€/90 agsn azsn HONVTYE §Z/0€/90 §Z02/0€/90 1390nd QEANINY NOILITIUDSHA WIGNAN T
§202/0€/90 190d % 1909 % FTIVTIIVAY HINOH AONYTIYE QLA 92-5202
A3IA ALIAILOY UYL ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
6§70Z/0€/90 SNIGNI dOI¥Hd Ie3emiusd
apury L IDS]
12/2 :obeg YHIYMINGG A0 FOVTIIA ¥04 IM0dTY FUNIIANIIXE NV FANIAEY W3 €Z:%0 G202/80/ L




00" 0 £€ 8% 0070 00°005°T 00°0 000 00°005°T sdTysIaquan 3 song 000 GT6-0CF~TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T sjuein - buTtystrand 00T 006-0C%~T0T
(08" %ET) 6E°¢S 0070 00°005°2 0070 00°0 00°00§°2 butystrUnd 000°006-02%-T0T
0070 00°0 000 00°000°2 0070 0070 00°000°C butuTRIl I UOTIEONPH 000°298~-02¥~T0T
000 00" 0 0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T butbpoT 3 ToaRIj 000°098-0CF-10T
0070 0070 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00¢ -dxg obeisod 000" 168-02%~1T07T
000 0070 0070 00°00T 00-0 00°0 00°00T ?0URINSUT 000°018-0C¥-1071
00°160°T 09°¢€ 06°€Z 00°508°¢€ 00°160°T 00°G6T'T 00°000°S AX®§ TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSS8I0IJ 000°108-0Z7~10T
0070 00°0 L6°8 €€°0T6 00°0 L9768 00°000°T saT1ddng butizexado 000°0%L-02%~T07T
(26°LS) 0€° LT 8G°1€ €6°9€L’Z zZ8°%1T LO"€92°T 00°000°F% ~dxm OW/eotd xskordwz 000°9TL-0ZV-T0T
68°L9% 16792 GZ°€T GL9TT’9T 88°691°C Sz €88°F% 00000712 s3Tzoueg osloTduy 0007 2TL-02V-T0T
007822 00°0 £9°¢ 00°6GLL'E 00°s2e 00°6¢¢ 00°000°F% Aeg buTriesH wwod UeId 000" ¥0L~0CP-T0T
(L0~ LS9) 692 1V €€ £2°G68°€E 00°2L0’E LLTY007LT 00700606 KaeTes/sabepy 0007 20L~0Z¥~T0T
butuoz puy buTuueTd - 02y 3ded
68 TPV ‘8 LS TC ¥1°6¢ LE TPV LLT zersLL’oe €9°GGT’€E6 00°009°0LE juswixedsg 901704 - T0€ 3dea Te3ol
00°0 00°0 0070 00°00% ‘2T 00°0 0070 00°00% 72T AeT3ano Te3Tded 000 0L6-TOE-TOT
(gge-¢g80’2) L9791 LS CC T0°001°L2 00°0 66°668°L 00°000°SE Te3uey juswudrnbz 000°076-10€-T0T
GE"G669°C 00°0 7S 69C  (GE°G69°T) GE"G69°C GE°G69°Z 00°000°T souruULjUTRK 3 aTeday 000 0€E6~TOE-TOT
007 00T L8702 61°€T 78 E€L0’Z ZL° 80T 9717929 00°00L°Z S8TITTTAN 000°026-T0€~T0T
00°0 00°02 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T sdTysIaquSN 3 sang 000 ST6-T0E-TO0T
09 667 9€"LL 96767 0% 00% 09 667 097667 00°000°T uoTIoWoId AJTUNWWOD 000 088~T0E-TOT
(07" 7LT) LY €Y 2911 9GS L9L'T 00°0 [AARANA 00°000°2 fuTtuTeIl 3 UCTIRONPYH 000°Z98-T0E~-TOT
£y "898 SE°ST £ 0L T1°6¥v7% 62 688 68°7S0°T 00°00G6°T butbpoT ¥ TsaRIL 000°098-T0E-T0T
(66°€T) 0T €T [A2NA"] 86 LE oz 'zt v 29 007 00T ~dxg @beisod 000" 168-T0E-TOT
000 86°6¢ T0°6€ 82 659 ‘E 00°0 ZL 0ve’e 00°000°9 |durINSUT 000 0T8-T0E-TOT
€LT0GL 91°6¢C TLT TS LL"SPE'Y €L VY6 €T 959’V 00°000’6 AZSS TeN3IDBIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOI] 000" T08~-T0E~TOT
0br€91’z £8°6 8L €S 6T°11E’T Zvv9z’2 18°88%°2 00°000°S ssuadxy wIOITUn 000 " L9L-TOE-TOT
GE Zoel LY 9T LE™T G9°L0Z'Y gercel ggrcel 00°007 % jusudtnbg A3szyes TeuUOSIag 000°08L~T0E-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ 0070 0070 00°000°¢€ dSED-3uRIS 00E " QOVL~TOE-TOT
8g-zzet 007001 00°0 00°0 000 00°0C 00°0 Juswtnby BuTATg 00T " 0PL~T0E-TOT
88°€91 TN 8- zZ¢€ 16°689°¢Z 88°€9T 60°FTIE’T 00°000°% sat1ddns butiexado 000" 0%L~-T0E~TOT
80°97%T £€6°61 £8°1¢ 2T €58°'7%1 BT 18£’T 8L 9PT ¥ 00°00076T *dxg ON/eoTd IehoTdwyg 000" 9TL~-T0E-TOT
65°G670°T 6781 16°%¢C 70 9€0°0¢€ L9°69Z°¢€ 96°£96°6 00°000°0% s3Tgsusg ssloTdwud 000 CTL-TOE-TOT
(6L°22L'T) 8T 1% £€8°9T HEARTRAN]S 90°%08°¢ 9L°%ZT'9 00°00¥%‘9¢€ ssbeym suwTI-3Ied 000" €0L-T0E-TOT
LO"BEL'E 8% " 0¢ 10792 26 0F7'8ET L8 6F7 VT 807669 8% 00°001’L8T KzeTeg/sobepm 000°20L-T0E~-TOT
qusuaxedsqg 20TT0d - T0E 3dsC
(L1-%9¢2’8) Zv 62 99°v¢E 88°629°¢€6 €6 19T €T Z1°0L9767¥ 00 00e’evt H S Lz€ ‘BpTd OTATD'TTe®H °6BITTA - G9Z 3dad Te10)
(zg-8¢g) Gz'92 G0"€2 £6°80€°2C £€9°€22 LY 169 00°000°¢€ ng auswixedsq 8OTTOd 3IS8I23UI 00T°266-G92~T0°
(8Z°82) 61762 6€°GT ELTEGG’E g 1Z¢g LZ79%9 00°00Z°% 3sex93ul 000°266-G92~10°
¢8-8¢ 9L %2 60°G2 767860722 88 €LY 'T 90" T0V ‘L 00700662 prTng 3deg @oTTod - Tedroutrid 00T 166-G92~T07
8Z° 8¢ €L VT ET°LT L TET’'8T Zv°588°1 Sz 89L°¢€ 007000722 sjuswheq TedToutid 000°166-592~10°
0070 0070 0070 0070007071 0070 00°0 00°000°0T Ke1ano teatded 000°0L6-592-T0°
00°0 00°00T 00°0C 00°00¢€ 00°0 000 00°00¢ Tejusy juswudinby 000" 0¥6~S92~10°
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°% 0070 00°0 00°000'% soueusjuTeR 3 iTedsy 000°0€6-592~-10
$1°980°T G981 1981 Z870CL'8T T€°T96°T 81°6LZ'V 00°000°€2 $8TITTTIIN 000°0C6-59¢C-T0°
00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 000 0070 00°00¢ sdryszaquan 3 seng 000" G16-G9¢2-T0
00°025°'Z TGTLTIT 70 0Z6 (69°09L°%T) 00°025°2 69709691 00°008°T aoueInsul 000°0T8-G92-10°
saaniTpuadx!
pung TeIdUdD -~ TQT PULL
¥202/0E/90 adasn asasn HONYIVL SZ/0€/90 §Z02/0€/90 15009 QIANIRY NOILAT¥0S3Ed FIEHAN T
6zZ0Z/0€/90 1904 % 19509 % TTEYTIIVAY HINOKR FONYTIYd dLX 9Z-5202
AJIA ALIAILOY IYdLs ARdd ¥Od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 ONIUNE JOIddd IoqeMIUSd dl
opury :I9S|
1z/€ :obed YALYMINAG A0 FOVIIIA 904 I¥OdHd HENLIANHIXE ONY HOANIATYH W3 €Z:70 G202Z/80/L




0070 0070 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ Kzetres/sabey 000 Z0L-6%L-TOT
uoTjowoxd AjTurwmiod - 7L 3ds8d
(00°6%) L6729 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 pm-3uswdoTdAsd DTWOUODE AJTUNWMIOD - 8ZL 3d9Q Te3oL
00°0 GETT0T 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 oourusjuTeR 3 xredey 000°0£6-82L-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 S@s4 3TWISF 000°808-8ZL~T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 AJZSS TENIDRIIUOD/TRUOTSSBIOIJ 000 T08-82L-T0T
(00°G7) 00°6¥% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 se11ddng Sutriexado 000°0¥L-82L~10T
Txel I3m-jusmdoTans( OTWOUODH AayTunuwo) - gz, 31ded
00°0 00°0 0070 00700007 0070 00°0 00°000°0% putrbpexg Tsuueyd - FIL 3dea TeIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0% 00°0 0070 00°000°0¥ aourUS3IUTEN % ITedsy 000 0£6-%TL-10T
buthbpsag TeuueRUD - $1L 2dad
(6T7°L20°T) 9z L1 £2°LT L070TE0FT ST°Z9T’€ET £6°68%'CS 00°008°T6T $8DTAISS UOTIBITURS - §g§ 3ddQ TR0l
(v0°8ET) Z0°LT 00°0 007000721 00°0 00°0 007000721 Teausy juswdrnbg 000" 0%6-826-T0T
(¥G°689) 6ELT 88°0€ LO 0TS 'LIT ST Z9T’ET £6°68%‘2S 00°00070LT AZSS TPN3ORIJIUOD/TRUOTSSBI0IJ 000 T08-825-T0T
(z8°8) 66" 1T 0070 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L ~dxg oW/eoTd rsloTdug 000 9T1L-825-10T
(69°0L) 9z°91 00°0 00°009°¢Z 0070 00°0 00°009°2 s3TJeusg osAoTdud 000 2TL-82S-T0T
(01" %2T) z9°61 0070 00°006°L 0070 0070 00°0067L KzeTes/sabem 000°20L-82S-T0T
S9DTAISOS UCT3IBITURS - 87§ adsq
(91" LS¥%) ¢1-0c L9°Tl 9L7L18°8T L5°698°2 vZ 281°% 00°000 €€ But3ubTT 399338 - 8FY 3ded TR3IOI
(91" LSH) z1°02 L9721 9L°LT8°8C L5°698°¢Z [ZARA N 00°000’€E S®TITTTIN 000°026-8%7-T0T
putTiybTT 189335 - 8y 3daC
G6°G91°C ET°0T 16762 L6°90L'801 18°981°8 £0°€6£97 00°00T’GST Maa - 1vy adeq Te3o]
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 KeT3no Teitded 000" 0L6-TF7-T0T
00°0 0070 00°00T (TL°TL) 0070 L TL 00°0 STNODURTTODSTH 000°666-TFF-T01
(8Z°€€2) T0°6T 00°0 00°000°S 0070 00°0 00°000°S Tejusy juswdinbi 000" 096-TFr=T0]
(7% 626) 16781 00°0 00°000°S 0070 0070 00°000°G 9ouUPURlUTRR 3 ITedsy 000°0£6-TFP—10"
IS AEANA z17 12 6761 G8°8TT’9 G9° 196G ST 18%’T 00°009°L SSTITTTIN 000°026-TF7~-T0"
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00€ sdTysaoqual 3 s8ng 000 GT6-TF7-T0]
0070 0070 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 007002 putystTang 000 006-TFF~T01
00°0 08801 0z z8 86°2¢9 0070 20" LLB'E 00°00§°€ eoUBIANSUL 000°0T8-TF¥-T0"
0070 000 L9 ¥ 00°06T’L 00°0 00°0S€ 007006 "L ATSS Ten3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSJ0Ig 000" T08-TF¥-T0]
9Z°02T 80°2¢ 19°0¢ TL 8LL'Z 067122 627 12L 00°006°€ ssuadxy WIOITUN 000" L9L-T¥F~-T0]
ST %66 L8 ET 09°6% 0T 216’1 vLTL0ZT 0648’1 00°000°€ so17ddng Huriexado 000 0P L-T¥¥-T0"
8% 66 01702 T0°9¥ 99°669°¢ v 692 vET00€°C 00°000°S -dxy oW/eoTd IeAoTdwH 000 9TL-1P¥-T0
0T LLY L0 12 G0"€T gr-ooL’‘ze LT°901’¢2 28766L°9 007006762 s31tysusdg esAoTduy 000°ZTL-TP¥-10
GZT GHY T A 44 g9 -¢geg 02°9697%S €€ p18°¢C 08°€£0€’0€ 00°000°68 AxeTeg/sabepm 000 20L-T¥F-T0
Maa - 1y 3ds(
0T %60°T (A4 81°92 2 6£5°69 0L CEL'S 9L7099 V2 007002776 dutuoz puy buTuueTd - 0gpy 3deq Tel0
soan3Tpusdy
pund Texsusd - 0T pun
7202/0€/90 a@sn agsn FONYTIYL §2/0€/90 §202/0€/90 1¥5009 QEANIWNY NOTIL3T¥0SHA MIGHAN T
SZ0Z/0€/90 1509 % 1909 % FTIVTIVAY HLNOW FONYTIVE dIX 92-520¢
JAIA ALIAILOY UYEA ATEd ¥03 ALIAILOY
Gz0Z/0€/90 ONIANF QOI¥dEd i93emiued :d
opury :I9S
1z/%  :ebeg MAIYMINTG A0 AOVTITIIA ¥0d I¥OdEY TINLIANIIXE ANV HONIAEY Wd €2:%0 Sz02Z/80/L




€0°8TT°0T z0° %2 09°€2 ZET9G6'6TE’T 00" ¥6T°2€ET 89°EWL LOY 00°00LLEZL’T SHEINLIANTAXE TYIOL
(v%°222'9) vE° 12 6921 90°6L5'88T1 69°1.86°6 v6°02€’LT 00°006°G1C uoTleaIoay 3 SiIed - 9GL 3daQ TeIOL
00°0 000 0070 00°000°0C 0070 0070 007000702 Ke1ano Te3ztded 000" 0L6-9GL-T0T
(8G €T1C’Y) v8 Ve Gz L 88 %¥C’GE zZE°8EE ZT°SSL'2 00°000‘8¢ Teausy juswdrnby 000°076-96L-T0T
(P8°GT16) 79°19 00°0 007000701 00°0 00°0 00°00070T soupuUsjUTRK 3 ITedsy 000°0£6-9GL-T0T
29°¢€6h G0°2Z1 1876 £8°LEB'ST z29°€2S LT729T'T 00°000°0¢ S9TITTTIN 000°026-9GL-10T
0070 000 00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T sdTysasquay 3 sang 000°GT6-9GL-TO0T
00°0 8791 LY 1€ L6°99%°¢C 00°0 €0°EET’T 00°009°¢ 20URINSUT 000 0T8-9GL-T0T
SP 6L9°C PEET 0L"9¢ 91" 986 °2€ SE6V0 7L ¥8°GT0°2T 00°000°S¥H AZsg TeN30RIZUOD/TBUOTSSSI01d 000" 108-96L-T0T
(Zh"879) I4AR N4 LG°8T £9°682791 G6°06 LETFIL'E 007000702 setTddns Surieasdo 000" 0%L-9GL-T0T
($8°1971) z9°6¢ 6 1T TLTG9% ‘2 v2°66 62 PEE 00700872 ~dxg OR/eOTd IvAoTdurg 000°9TL-9GL-T0T
(sg-2L1’'T) £y ee S2°0T 657297 ‘€T 0E£°06% 19 LES’T 00°000°6T s3TIouag eaioTduy 000" 2TL-9GL-T0T
(gy-eve’e) 2992 L9711 62 T€€’SE 18°66€°T TL°899'% 00°000°0% AzeTes/sabeym 000°20L-95L-T0T
uoT3R2IDSY 3 syIed - 9G.L 3dsg
86 € IL°6 9€°g 02°GLS'PT 1v°66S 08°%Z8 00°00% ‘ST uoTae3s burtuesTd USTA - bSL 3dea TeIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 000 0070 00°000’€ 30URUSIUTRH 3 ITedoY 000" 0E6-7SL-T0T
0070 08°L 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ S9TITTTIN 000 026-¥GL-T0T
00°00§ 62 7T £e"8 00°006°§ 00°006 007006 00700079 SADIAYES TYNOISSHEIOEA 000 T08-7SL-TOT
0070 000 000 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 sa11ddng butiexado 000 0VL-¥GL-TOT
(og-sg) 8T 1¢ €G°TT G6°9LT S0°L S0 €T 007002 +dxd OW/edTa IsAoTduwy 000°9TL-¥SL-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 007002 0070 0070 00°002 sqTIsusdg sshoTdwud 0007 ZTL-§GL~TO0T
(ZT°19%) LLT6T 8L°0T GZ 867 °C 9£°26 GLT0€E 00°008°2 Azeres/sabeym 000°20L-%SL-T0T
uoT3ie3g BuTuBRTD USTA - $GL 3dad
(97" LL8) GL €T 8G°6GT LG 721’91 80°£98 Ev-GL6°C 00°00T 61 wezboxd 9-¥ UCTIEsIDSY - TGL 3ded TEIOL
(00-0L) €L €T 0070 007006 00°0 0070 00°006 S9T3ITTTIN 000°026-TGL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 0070 00°00€ UOT3OoWOIg AJTUNUWOD 000°088-TGL-T0T
(00°012) £6°22 0L"9 E6°6¥1'C 00°6¢€ LOPST 00°00£’2 AZ®S TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000" T08-TGL-TOT
(92" 76%) 8¢ 11 GE"8 16°28€°2 00°0 60°L12 00°009°2 sa11ddns buriexado 000°0%L-TGL-TOT
69°0T L EE 68712 rAATA 787 8G 8L FLT 007008 ~dxg Op/e2Td IsAoTdwd 000" 9TL-TGL~TOT
(90°592) 16°9¢C 06° % 19°82€’¢€ 000 6E°TLT 00°006’€ s3Tysusg sshordud 000" 2TL-TGL-TOT
LT TTIT LT LT 96762 06" 1999 PZ 69L 01°862°¢ oo-ooL’s Axetres/sabep 000°20L-TSL-T0T
wexbHoxd 9-¥ uoTIESIDSY - IGL aded
(00"005'1T) G876 00°0 00700€£°0T 000 0070 00°00€70T uoTjowoxd KjTunwmiod - 7L 3ded Te3iol
0070 000 0070 007002 0070 0070 007002 Tejusy juswdinbi 000°0¥6-6¥L-T0T
(00°005°T) L9 eh 00°0 00°006°€ 00°0 0070 00°006°€ uotiowoxg A3 TUNUMOD 000°088-6%L-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°S 0070 0070 007 000G AZ3S TEn3ODeI3UCD/TRUOTSSDI0IJ 000 108-6%L-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°00L 0070 00°0 00°00L seTTddng butrieasdo 000°0vL-6%L-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ~dx3 OW/eOTd xedordwd 000°9TL-6%L-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 s3Tgeousdg oaloTdwd 000" ZTIL-6%L-T0T
soan3lTpusdxm
pung Texsuss - 0T pung
v202/0€/90 assn agsn FONYIYE SZT/0E/90 §202/0€/90 13900 qHANINY NOILAT¥OSEA MIGAON 1D
GZ0Z/0€/90 1909 % 1909 % FTEVTIVAY HINOH AONYIVE QLA 9z-520¢
A3Td ALIAIIOY UYIA AHEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 OHNIANE QoIydud Is3emiusg :49d
opuey :I8sn
12/S :obeg FALYMINGG 0 FOVTTIIA 904 I904dHEY FINLIANEIXE ONY HONIAHTY Wd €2:%0 $202/80/L0



SHYALIANIAXE 3 SHEHANIAHY A0 LA

(LO"LSE 9L) SET6LY LS 0TV 0E"¥L0706E (PL°70T702T) (oe-vLo‘ete) 00°00% ‘9L
£€0°8T1°0T z20° %2 09°€2 ZE9G66'6TE’T 00" ¥6TZET 89 EVL’LOY 007 00L LZL'T SHYNIIANTAXE TYLO.
(70°6£2’99) 86°2 1z2°¢ Z9°0E070TIL’T 9Z°680°2T 8£°690776 00°00T‘¥08°T SEONIATY TYLO.
rpung Teasuss - TOT PUlL
pung TeIausy - 0T PUn.
¥202/0€/90 assn agsn FONYTYE Gz/0€/90 G§202/0€/90 145009 QEANINY NOIIJI¥0sHA YEGHAN T
$z02/0€/90 19ad % 1909 % ITIVTIVAY HINOW AONVYTIYE QIX 97-5202
AIIA ALIAILDY bYIA AMEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
6z0Z/0€/90 SNIANZT QOI¥Ed I93emiusd - Hl
apury v RcRsy
12/9 :obeg MAIYMINGD A0 ®OVTTIIA ¥Od IHOdEY HINIIANIIXE ANV HOANZAEY Nd £€Z:%0 SZ0Z/80/L




(p5-566°TE) €L°82 gereg 12°80672¢€T S6°TIT’T 6L°T6G'V 00°00T’LET SHTYNLIANAIXA TYIOL
(gL"162'62) 00°00T 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 A3jsges oITQng 3jueas 23e3is - £y§ 3ded TRIOL
(zL"162°'62) 0070071 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 Aerino Te3tded 000" 0L6-EVG-202
A3sgzes DITAng 3uRis 23e31s - £¥S§ 3deqg
617687 09°2% 19°L2 68°¥99°T 617681 TT1°G€9 00°00€°2 $389x3§ - UOTIRIISTUTWPY - Z8% 3dad Te3ol
1121 GE° LT $v02Z 1176651 T1°2T 687 0% 007002 ~dxg oW/eoTd IsAotrduy 000°9TL-Z8%-20C
LO"LT €1°2¢ 506 69°G67S L0 LT 1€ %S 00°009 s3TFousdg ssloTduy 000°2TL-Z8¥-20C
1070971 z8° 8% 66°GE 607096 107091 16°6€G 00°00§°1 AzeTes/sabey 000°20L-28%~202
§39913§ - uoT3eIYSTUTIWPY - z8F 31ded
00°0 Sy 7870 T19°L6S GE 00°0 6€°Z0€ 007006 °GE SOURUSIUTRH ISJUTM - 8LF 3deQ Te30g
0070 LT T Z9°0 99°6Z6°TT 0070 YETTL 007000721 Teausy jusudinbyg 000" 0%6-8L7~-20C
0070 ZE"8S 0070 00°00€’T 0070 00°0 00700€°T souRANSUI 000°0T8-8LF-20¢C
00°0 0070 00°0 00°006°T 0070 0070 00°006°T AZDE TENIDRIZUCD/TRUOTSSVIOI] 000°108~8L%~20¢
000 0070 0070 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢€ sa11ddng butieaado 000°0%L-8LF~-20C
0070 ¥9°0 8870 GET060°T 00°0 G9°6 00°00T’T -dxg OR/eOTd IsAoTdurg 000°9TL-8L%-20C
00°0 09°1 8E°T Zv L16°G 0070 86°2Z8 0070009 s3TJousg ookoTduy 000°2TL-BLYP-20C
0070 6870 €21 8T°%9870T 00°0 Z8°SET 00°000°TT AxeTes/ssbep 000" 20L-8LYP-20C
90UPUSIUTRW IS3UTM - 8LF adeg
(10°€68°2) 1€°8 69°¢ TL°692766 9.°220°1 62 759°¢€ 00°006°86 9DURUDIUTBH SUTINOY - £9% 3deg Te30%
00°0 0070 0070 00°00L"L 00°0 0070 00" 00L L jusweoeTday Y TeMOPTS 0007 2L6-£9%-202
(88 GeE 1) L1792 Le L 1T°82T°1TT 217 %2e 68°TL8 0000072t Tejusy juswdinbyg 000" 0¥6-£9¥%-20C
0070 0070 0070 00°000°S¥ 00°0 0070 00°000°Sy spueusjuTe 3 itedsy 0007 0£6-£9%-202
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°L 0070 00°0 007000°L ueIb0OIgd SDURUSIUTERH 99I1% 000" ETI8-£9¥-202
0070 LETBE 6L VT 0T°8LZ°T 000 067122 007005°T souUBINSUT 000 0T18-£97-202
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°¢2 0070 00°0 00°000°2 AZ®S TEN}DRIJUO)H/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000°T08-£97~20%2
(€z €12) €E €T 0070 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T sat1ddng butiexsdo 000" 0% L-€9%~202
(92°%9) 6T°€T G876 98°180°T FET9¢€ FT°8TT 00°002°T *dx® OW/e0Td IvAoTdWH 000°9TL~€97~20¢T
(€L7¢6€) 19791 ZT° 1T GL"122'9 86°9€7 ST 8LL 00°000°L s3Tjeusyg osloTdwz 000" 2TL-€9Y-20¢
(16°688) 12762 68° 1T 68°GEE’ZT AN A TT 999’1 007000771 Azeteg/ssbem 0007 20L-€9%-20¢C
9DOUBUSJUTEW 2UTINCY -~ £9F adsq
ssan3iTpusdxyg
(08°6S¥) 0L EE 6y 12 GT°2€T’96T PT IP6 2T G87L9L'ZY 0070007661 SEANIATI TYIOL
(08°66%) 0L €€ 67" 1¢C ST°C€Z 96T PT 196721 G8°L9L‘ZY 0070007661 Z6S - 000 3deg Te30L
(50°820°1) 90°90T €€ 9% g1 0Ce’e 07 621 S8 6LL'T 00°000°9 pauxeq 3s9I93jul jued 000°%99-000-20¢
00°0 0070 00°0 007000759 0070 0070 007000769 ‘3§ {OODUBRH-FSUAL 2DESTTINH 00T 1S5-000-20¢
SZ°CLS 88°1¢ iZARES 00721088 7L T18°ZT 00°886°6¢ 0070007821 xel 1ybTem ¥ ses - IG 31OY 000°165-000-20¢
Z6S - 000 3dsq
ssnusAay
pung 399135 Io0leW - zQz pund
7202/0€/90 qIsn adsn HONYIVE §Z/0€/90 §20Z/0€/90 I1d950Ng JIANINY NOILAI¥OSHEA YAGNAN IO
GzZ0Z/0€/90 19049 % 19049 % ATEYIIVAY HINORW HONY'TIYE dIX 92-520¢
A4TA ALIAILOY YYRA AHMd ¥Od ALIAILOY
6Z20Z2/0€/90 ONIANZ JOI¥ad ie3emiusd :dd
spuey :xesn
12/L :abeg HELYMINGG A0 dOVITIA ¥0d L30dHEd HANLIANIAXE ANY HANHAHY Wd €2:%0 S§202/80/L0



SHYINLIANAAXE 3 SHANIAEY A0 LI

vL 6£5°1E 86°¢€ L9719 Y6 E€TLET 6T°6CL TT 90°9LT'8¢E 00°006°19
(PG G666 °1€) £L°82 sg g 12 80G°2ET S6°1I2T 6L 165" 00°00T‘LET SHENLIANEAXE TYLO
(08°5G¥) oL €€ 6712 G1°Z€Z2'96T pT 196721 G8°L9L'ZY 0070007661 SEANIATE TYLO.
rpung 389138 Iolew - Zoz pun,
pung 399135 IoleW - Z0Z pun,
¥z02/0€/90 agsn adasn AONYIYE §Z/0€/90 GzZ02/0€/90 La95dnd QHANINY NOILdIY¥DSHd MAEHAN T
Gz0Z/0€/90 1509 % 195dd % HTEYTITAY HLNCRH AONYIYE dIX 9¢~GZ0%Z
JATd ALIAILDY bYIA AH¥Ed dOod ALIAILDY
$Z0Z/0€/90 SNIANZ QOI¥Ed re3emiusd g
spuryg i8S
1z/8 :9bed WAIVMINGG 0 FOUTIIA ¥0d I¥0dE¥ WYALIANHAXHE NV HONIAET KA €7:%0 $202/80/L




zS° 0L L 9C €G°LT (0w 15€°02T) v2°26%°S 0p"TG6°LT (00°00¥%’2071) STANLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY J0 LEN
(1Z2°159) v0°L s0°¢ ST GEV ‘P61 66°928°1 S8 790'% 007005861 STANLIANZAXE TYIOL
(69°08€) £ETVE 16°2¢2 SLTEBD'BL €2 61E’L §z°910’¢zZ 00°00T 96 SHEANIATY TYIOL
rpung 388135 TBOOT - €0 Pund
(127 159) ¥0°L 50°¢ GT GEF ‘96T 66°9¢8°T G8°%90°% 007006861 SEYNLIANZdXE TY¥IOI
LT 68T 6L°22 19° L2 Z6°%99°T L1681 80°GEQ 00-00€’2 §399115 - UOTIeI3ISTUTWPY - ¢8F 3deQ Te3ol
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 osuadxd UTWPY 000" £08-28%-£07
11721 ve“LZ Sy 02 T1°6ST 11721 68°0% 00°002 ~dxz op/eotd 1shordwd 000°9TL-Z28%~£07
90" LT A 5076 TLGPS 90" LT 627 %S 00°009 s1TIsusyg oslkoTduy 000" CTL-28F7~E€07
007091 zZ8° 8% 66°GE 017096 007091 06°6€S 00°006°T KzeTes/sabey 000" Z0L-ZBY~E£07
§19913§ - UOTIRIASTUTWPY - z8% 3daC
00°0 $9°€ 87" 0 £6°088'%C 00°0 LO"6TT 00°000°SZ SouURPUSIUTEN ID3UTM - 8Ly 3dea Te3ol
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000’8 0070 0070 00°000’8 Teauey juswdinbi 000 0¥6-8LY~E07
0070 19789 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 8DURIANSUI 000 0T8-8LF~E0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢€ so11ddng buriexsdo 000 0V L-BLY—E0T
00°0 0070 670 117666 00°0 68 % 00°000°T -dxg oW/e>Td xsAoTdwd 000" 9TL-8LV—-£07
0070 0070 09°1 26°166°C 0070 80°8% 00°000°¢€ saTyousg o9koTdurd 000" ZTL-8LF-E0T
0070 0070 9970 06°€€6°6 0070 0199 00°000°0T KzeTeg/sabem 000" Z0L-BLY-E0Z
ODURUIJIUTBN ISJUTM - 8LV adac
(8£°078) LG L €671 0£°688°L9T Z87LE9°1 0L"0TE’E 00°002°TLT soupUSIUTER 2UTINOY - £9% 1dsg Telod
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°0T 0070 0070 00°00070T JusweoeTdey {TeMOPTS 000" ZL6-E9F—E0?
(09°6€€) €191 69° ¥ 9Z°8LS°8 917661 vL°T12Y 00°000‘6 Teausy jusudinbi 000" 0%6-E97~E£0¢
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°0CT 0070 00°0 007000021 soueULlUTER 3 ITRdsY 000" 0€6-£9F7~E£0¢
0070 0070 00°0 00700079 0070 0070 00°000°9 wexbord SOUPUSIUTEN 99IL 000 ET8-E£9F—E0?
00°0 00°0 61722 0T"8LL 0070 067122 00°000°T 2oURINSUT 000" 0T8-E£9F—-E£07
000 00°0 00°0 00°005°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°006°¢€ AZ9S TENIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSS3I0I] 000" T08-£9F~E£01
0070 0070 00°0 0070021 00°0 0070 00°002°T sotTddng Hurzexsdo 000 0VL-E£9%-E0
(527 0¢) GG°GT L1°8 €Y LLE’T 77 0L £6°221 00°006°T +dxE OW/eoTd IsAordwy 000°9TL-£9%-€0
(6% 00T) 6L°FT €L°91 T8 €919 26°90% 6G°2€8 00°000°S s3TFeueg osAoTdud 000" ZTL-E9%~E0
(80°0LE) 19°22 0z- 2t 01°262°21 0£°G600’T 06°L0L'T 00700071 Kzetres/sabeym 000°20L-E9F~E0
SOURUSIUTRK 2UT3IN0OY -~ £9% 3da(
saanyTpuadx!
(69°08¢€) €ETVE 16°22 GLTE80'WL €2 6TE L §z°910’2C 00°001°96 SEANIATY TYLO.
(69°08¢€) £ETvE 16°¢¢ GLTEBD'FL £z 618°L §2°910°22 00°00T°96 26G - 000 3deg TeE3O
00°0 00°0 0070 00°00L’€E 0070 0070 00°00L’€E aTedsy YTeMSPTS JUSWSSINCWTSY 0GT°L99-000-£0
(96°7L9) 0€£°29 96°9% T 12172 £€°L98 6G°8L8°T 00°000°% pauIry 3S2I93UI Hued 000°%99-000-€0
L2962 [ ARAS 8L"2C 7£°292789 06°16% 9 99" LET‘0C 00°00% ‘88 xel 1ybToM 3 SBH ~ TG 3IDY 000 TSS-000-€0
Z6G - 000 3de
SONUDAD
pung 388138 Te20T - £0¢ Pun
7202/0€/90 assn azsn IONYTIVE Sz/0€/90 $z0Z/0€/90 139a0g GIANTRY NOILAT¥OSIa ¥IGRAN T
$202/0€/90 1909 % 1909 % ATEVIIVAY HINOR FIONYTIVE dLX 9Z~620¢
J3TA RLIAILOY YYEX AREd ¥Od ALIAILOY
§Z02/0€/90 ONIONA QOIYYd xo3emiuag g
opury :I8S
12/6 :obeg MEIVMINGd A0 A9VTIIA ¥0I I¥OdHY HINLIANIIXHE ANV dONHAEYE Wd £Z:70 S202/80/L




7z0Z/0€/90
§z02/0€/90
AATIA ALIAILOY

12/01

agsn aasn HONVIVL GZ/0€/90 GZ0Z/0E/90 135009 qIANIRY NOILAI¥DSHEA FHENON T
190€ % 12ad % ATEYTIIVAY HINOW HONYIVE dLX 9Z-620¢
dYHEA AFEd Yod ALIAILDY
Io3emiuad g
opury :I9S

obeg YALYMINGG A0 HOVIIIA ¥04 IMOddd HENILIANIIXH UNY HONIAHEY Wd €2:%0 G620Z/80/L

G2Z0Z/0€/90 SNIONH aOI¥dd




8V 1T ST PT 0g"ve €2°52L'T 8G°9 LL™VLS 00°009°¢€ SHINLIANIIXE 3 SHEANIATE IO LIN

0070 00°0 00°0 007007 ‘97T 0070 0070 007007 ‘97T STINLIANIAXE TYIOL
8% 1 LL"0 8570 €2°62176V1 8¢9 LL VL8 00°000’0ST SHANIATE TYLOL
rpung 39913g TedIOTURK - §07 DUng

00°0 00°0 00°0 007007 ‘9%T 00°0 00°0 007007 “9%T STINLIANZIXH TYIOL
0070 0070 00°0 00007 ‘97T 00°0 00°0 007007 ‘97T Z6S - 000 3deg TeE3OL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¥% 000 00°0 00°000°0F% pTed 3issxsjul 000°266-000-%02
000 00°0 00°0 00°000’G60T 000 - 0070 00°000°G0T Tedroutad - 90TAISS 3dR(Q 000°066-000-¥%02
0070 0070 00°0 0070071 0070 0070 00°00%’T $994 3jued 000°828-000-%0¢
Z66 - 000 3dea

saan3Tpusdxd

87T LL™O 8670 €T GZT 67T 859 LL VL8 00°000°0GT SEANIATY TYL0J
8% T LL°0 860 £2°G2T'6V1T 8679 LL YLS 00°000°06T Z6S - 000 3dag TE3OI
8y 1 00°00T 60°C 9€°LE6’T 8G9 ¥9°2° 00°000°¢€ pauIe® 3§8I83UI ueq 000°%99-000-%0¢
0070 9L°0 GS°0 L8 LBT'9FT 0070 €1°218 00°000°LVT snusasy xel Azxsdoid 000°20%-000-%07
726G - 000 2daC

SDNUDADY

pung 199135 TedIdTUnW - y0Z PUm

7Z0Z/0E/90 aasa aisn HONVIVE GZ/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 LE90Ng dIANINY NOILAIdDSEd FEGHNAN 1S
§zZ02/0€/90 1008 % 1odd % FTEYTIVAY HINOKR HONYTIYY dLA 9¢-9202
JJId ALIAILOY dYHA AFEd ) ¥0d ALIAILDY

I93eMIUSd  g(C
spuey :ISS(
12/11T :abeg YAIYMINAG A0 FOYTIIA ¥0d I90dHY FYALIANIAXE ONY HONHATEYE Wd £€2:%0 G20Z/80/L(

G20Z/0€/90 ONIONH dOId¥iEd




Lo-geze’t G ET 0y ¥ £9°¥8€’¥ (9z"66%) (€9°¥81) 00°002°% STIALIANIAXT 3 SHANIAHI A0 LEN
(Z21°616°T) 88°¢ 70 € 8T°28%‘Z€E 98" LGS Z8°LI0'T 00°00G’€€ SEINLIANIIXKE TYIOL
(67 °66T) LZ € 1z2°¢ 18°998°9¢€ 09-8S 61 €€ 00°00L’LE SHANAATY TYIOL
:A3Txoyany juswdoTeAS UMOZUMOQ - 8FZ PUNd
(21°61S°T) 88°6G 70 € 8T°28% ‘€ 98- LGS 28 LIOT 007006 ‘€€ SHYNLIANIEXE TYIOL
(Z1°616°T) 88°G 70 € 8T 2Z8% ‘Z€ 98" LGS Z8°LT0'T 00°00S°¢€¢€ z6G - 000 3deg TelOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOBURTTIDSTH 000°656-000-8%2
000 LE"FT LE T 90°0TZ’T 86°6C1T 76 68€ 00°009°T SOTITTITIN 000°026-000~8%2
007002 0070 00°00T (00°002Z) 007002 007002 0070 J9umms JO 3IBIS 00L°088-000~8%7
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 0070 0070 00°000°C 9AF S,IBdX MAN 005°088-000-8¥7
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 butisyaen 00F " 088-000-8¥7
000 00°0 0070 00°000°6 00°0 0070 00°000°6 9beTTTA U3 UT SPWUISTIUD 00€£°088-000-8¥7
0070 6€£° 1€ 00° 02 00°00% 0070 00°00T 00°00§ 1003 uUMO3UMO(Q 00Z°088-000~8%7¢
(21°808) gereeg 89 L z1-80g’z 88 16T 88°T6T 00°005’2 uoTIoWOoIg A3 TUNUMIOD 000°088-000~8¥¢
(00°00T) 00°62 €e- g 00°00T'T 0070 00 00T 00°002°1 ssuadxy UTWPY 000°€08-000-8%7
0070 00°0 0070 00" 00L’T 000 000 00°00L'T S3I20U0D puBd PUTIER 00Z°108~-000-8%¢
(00°118) L¥°96G 0v-2 00°%97%'T 00°9¢ 00°9¢€ 00°008°T AIBS TEN3OBIZUOD/TRUOTSSDIOIJ 000°108-000~8%¢
00°0 00°0 000 00°000°€ 0070 0070 00°000°¢€ SUOT3IBeI0D9d SPW3ISTIUD 00£°008~000-8%7
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 000 00°000°0T Juswesaoxdul DODUBRH 00% " 0%L-000-8%7
000 0070 00°0 00°00§ 0070 00°0 00°00§ sa1T1ddng Hutiexsdo 000°0%L-000~8¥¢
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 Spund I9Ylo WOII SIDUBADPY 000" FTE-000-877
Z6S - 000 3dac
$9IN3TPUSdXS
(Sp°G6T) Lz € 1Z2°2 187998 9¢ 09-8§ 671°€€8 00°00L‘LE SANNIATE TYIO]
(67 °G6T) Lz € 1z°¢ 18°998°9¢€ 09°86§ 6T77€€8 00°00L‘LE Z6S ~ 000 3dea R3O0l
00°0 000 0070 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S ubTedwe) py SeWISTIUD 000°SL2~-000-87¢
00°9¥% 0070 00001 (00°1LE) 00°9¥% 00" TLE 00°0 suoTirUOQ 3D9L0xd TEPR4 00£°%L9-000-8¥:
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°Z 0070 0070 00°000°Z uoT3eUOQ S3ADDUCD pued BUTIBK 002 ¥L9-000~-8%:
(s%-1%2) 0z 7L 89°G6¢C 18°LEE’T 09zt 6T°29F 00°008°T pauIed 1S2I83UI Hued 000°%99-000-8%:
00°0 9¢-°1 0070 00700682 0070 0070 007006782 enusasy xeL A3xsdoid 000" 205-000-87:
765 — 000 3d3(
SONUBAD:
Aatxoyany juswdoTsAs( UMO3UMOd - 8F¢ PUN.
%202/0€/90 agsn agsn HONYTIYE GZ/0€E/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 IA900d QEANINY NOIILAI¥OSEd YIGHAN T
§202/0€/90 1509 % 1909 % ATIYTIVAY HINOW FONYIVE AIX 92-G20¢
A4IQ XIIAILIOY bgvHL ATEd ¥od ALIAILDY
GzZ0Z/0€/90 ONIQNE QOI¥ud Ijemiusg -l
apury X998
12/21 :ebeg MAIYMINGd A0 AOVTIIA ¥0Z IMOdHEY HANLIANIIXH ONV dONEAEY Wd £2:%0 S202/80/L




(€L°L%9) G1°619 0070071 ZE°G90°Y (8% 2ZLE'T) (z€°690'%) 00°0 STINLIANIIXH 3 SHANIATY JZO 1IN
(z8°62T°'T) LT 12 8Z 11 S8°06L°ZS 0z €L0’Z GT1°60L°9 007006765 SHINIIANHIXE TYIOL
(65 LLL’'T) 00°8 272074 L1°958796 ZL 0oL €87 €V9°Z 00°006°65 SHANIATY TYLIOL
190BTg Xed - (08Z pung
(z8°621°1T) LZ°12 82" 1T G8°06L°ZS 0Z €L0’Z GT°60L°9 00°00G’66G SEYALIONTAXE TYIOL
(287621'T) Lz°12 8211 S8°06L°2ZS 0z €ELO’T ST°60L'9 00006665 266 - 000 3dea Te3OL
0070 ZL 6T 0070 00°00S 000 00°0 007005 Te3jusy jusudinbi 000" 0¥6-000-082
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°8 0070 0070 00°000’8 aourusluUTER 3 1Tedsy 000°0£6-000-082
€ETPHT 9 1T ST°0T GETLES'L 88°0%¢€ G9°298 00°006°8 S®T3TITIN 000°0Z6-000-082
0070 1718 66" €T 91°028’1 0070 78 6LY 00°000°2 aDURINSUI 000" 0T8-000-082
(00°00%) 06729 00°0T 00°005‘% 00°0 007 00§ 00°000°S asuadxy UTWPY 000" £08-000-082Z
2L TE0’T 0z %1 91T ¥8°880°22C zL 962’1 9T 1162 00°000°S¢2 AZ®S Ten3OveIjUC)H/TRUCTSSSI0IJ 000°T08-000-082
€07 66 €679 £9°8T 08°%62’¢ 06°L8T 0Z°SVL 0070007 sa11ddng butiexsdo 0007 0%L-000-08Z
ez 1%T) 88772 61 L 01°826 LLTTT 06" TL 00°000°T -dxg Op/eOTd I8AoTdwm 000°9TL-000-082
zE€°89 1676 L6 ZE GT"G€€ €789 G8°%9T 007008 s3TIsusg esAioTduy 000°2TIL-000-082Z
(66°1€8'1) 70°92 Ly 6T Sv°920°% 10°89T GG ELE 00°000°s AzeTes/ssbep 000°20L-000~-082
265 - 000 3dag
saan3tpuadxi
(6 LLL'T) 0078 27N LT°9G879G ZLT00L €87 EVS T 007005665 SHANIATY TYIOL
(66 LLL'T) 0078 a4 LT°96879¢G ZL"00L £8°€¥9°2 00°005°65 Z6S - 000 3dag Te3OCL
0070 0070 0070 00°006°L 0070 0070 00°005°L SUOTIBUOQ/SUOTINJTIIUOD 000" ¥L9-000-082
(00°052°1) 287 1¥ 60° 72T 00°GLT'Y 00°GLT 00-gze't 00°005°S sjusy 000°L99-000~082
(gs-26€) L6766 80°€¥ 607€TY T zL°52S 16°9L0°T 00°005°2 psuied 1S9I83UI ueg 000°%99-000~082
(00°G€T) GL"€TT 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 spxe) dIUsSIDSquRdR 00T €£59-000~-082
0070 8L°0 G570 80°8GL'EY 0070 z6°1¥vZ 00°000°'%¥% snusasy xel Azrsdoxd 000°20%-000-082
265 - 000 2deq
SanNUaAdY’
20®Td #Ied - (087 pund
7202/0€/90 aasn adasn AONYTIYE Gz/0€/90 §Z0Z/0€/90 1A900g QEANIRY NOILJI¥OSdd IAGHAN 1D
5Z0Z/0€/90 19049 % 19049 % FTEVIIVAY HINOW FONVIVE LA 92-5202
AITA ALIAILOY MYAA ATEd ¥0d ALIAIILOY
Gz0Z/0€/90 SNIGNZE JOIdAd de3Bmiusd -€d
spuey :I9s)
12/€T :abeg YALYMINA J0 FOVTTIIA 904 I1¥0dEY FUALIANZEIXH ANV HONHAHY Wd £€2:%0 S202/80/L0




(te-¢) ST % 2672 0L799G°LS AR A oEgeEL’T 00°00€’6S STINIIANZAXT 3 STONIARE IO LEAN

0070 0070 0070 00°00% ‘062 0070 000 00°00% 062 STANLIANTAXE TYIOL

(1€-¢) LL"0 9670 0L7996°L0E XAl A 0EEEL’T 00°00L’60€ SEANAATI TYLOL

jpung 80TAISS 3U2Q - T0E PuUni

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00% ‘062 00°0 00°0 00°00%‘0S2 SHINLIANEAXHE TYIOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°00¥% 052 00°0 0070 00°00¥% ‘06T 266 - 000 3dsg TeR3OL

00°0 0070 0070 00700078 0070 000 00°000°%S pTed 1seI83ul 000°266-000-T0€

0070 00°0 0070 00°000°G6T 00°0 0070 00°000°G6T Tedtoutag - 90TAISS 343( 000°066-000~T0€

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070071 0070 00°0 00°00%°T se8j juedg 000°8Z8-000-T0€

Z6S - 000 3deg

saanitpuadxy

(1e7¢) LLT0 9570 047996 'L0E €z 9T 0ETEEL’T 00°00L‘60€E SHANAATY TYLOL

(1€7¢) LLO 9570 0L"996°L0E INARA 0E"€EL’T 00°00L‘60€E Z6G6 - 000 3deg TE3OL

(1€°¢) 007007 472" 79°199°2 NARAN 9€-8¢ 00-o00L’'T pauIRE 3S9I83UI Jued 000°%99-000~-T0€

00°0 9L 0 570 90°50€‘S0¢€ 0070 76 96971 00°000°LOE snussey xel A318doad 0007 20%-000-T0€

Z6S —- 000 1dad

SONUIADY

puni S9TAX®S 3geQd -~ T0E Pund

¥20Z/0€/90 aasn agsn HONYIVE GZ/0€/90 $Z02/0€/90 135009 QEANIRY NOILATY¥OSHd JEIHAN TS
G§zZ0Z/0€/90 19ad 190d ATIVIIVAY HILNOW FONYTIYE ALX 92~G20¢

AIIA ALIAIIOY UVEA AFTEd ¥od ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANZE QOI¥Ed Ie3emiausd :EC

spury :I8S[

12/%1 :ebeg YAIVMINGG A0 IOVTITIA 904 I¥0OdHEY HIAITANIIXE ANV HANIARY W €2:70 G202/80/LC




00°€ 00°00T 000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 s993 jued 000°8Z8-6£5-066
0070 LO°6 vL €€z (G0°900°2) 000 G0"906’¢€ 00°00G°1 souRINSUT 000°0T8-6£5-06G
000 00°0 0070 00°006°C 00°0 000 00°00S8°¢ s8994 3TWISG 000" 808-6€5-065
00706 0070 yE € 0279996 00706 08°€EE 007000701 ATSS TPNIOBIAIUCD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000 T08-6£5-066
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00700072 setTddng burjexasdo 000" 0FL-6£G5-06G
(08-€2) 8 LT 78 TT £8°%99°C 19 T01 LT°GGE 00°000°¢€ ~dxg oW/eoTd aehoTdug 000 9TL-6€5-06G
60°92F 69°LT 06792 19°6%€’L 85226 6£°069°¢Z 00°000°0T s3Tyousg eskoTduy 0007 ZTL-6€5~066
(€z-661) Lz 8¢ ¥6°02 €8 9L 6T 98°2€6°1 LI°GE2’S 00°000°62Z Kaetes/sabem 000°20L-6E5-066
UOTIRIISTUTWPY - 6£G 3dag
(88°7687982) 8€°09 L0791 9Z°196'6LE PT°89L°LE YL BEL'TL 00°00L’2S¥ jueTd juswiesil - 8g£§ 3ded Telol
(08-€8%) €1°6 00°0 00°000°L 0070 00°0 00°000°L Te3uey jusudinby 000 076-8BE£S-06G
(6v" %89 7'L6T) LE°06 8G°¥ 00°G62Zv‘G6 00°0 00°GLS'? 00°000°00T oourUSjUTEH 3 aTedey 000 0€£6-8EG~068G
(65°67T7G) £9°G6¢€ 21 LT 907 0€L’6Y Gb "8G ¥6°69C 70T 00°000709 SaT3TITIN 000°0Z6-8£G6~06G
000 00°00T 00°0 00°002°¢€ 00°0 000 00°00¢’€ 2oURIANSUL 000°0T8-BEG-06G
00°0 0070 00°00T  (00°2G2) 0070 00°252 0070 Tomag dmy 06T T08-8EG~06G
(00°%ZE’9) 0L" LT 16°L 9T GGL G9T 00°0 7899 V1 007000081 AX®§ TEN3DRIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOXd 000°T08-8£6-06G
P8 vLB’E 82 1L LL799 VL6966 A A A A 9z°0€00¢ 00°00070€ butrgsay 005" 008-8EG~069
8S eV ‘6T 66°0 587 0% Ty SLS 6T 8S pZh 0T 85 pzh ‘0T 00°00070§ seT1ddns butiexado 000" 0% L-8E£G~06¢
(62°LZ) 66" 1T 8T L T€°968°T V6T LY 69°€PT 00°000°2 *dxg oW/eoTd xoAoTdud 000°9TL-8E£G-06¢
(69°€9T) 8E" 0¥ L6 ET 6Y TEL'Y ¥¥ " C0E T6°89L 00°006°S s3yTFeusg oskoTdud 000" ZTL-8£G~06¢
(8t 69€) LO°FT EGTET 80°0L6'CT 67069 26°620°¢ 00"0007GT KzeTes/sabem 000" Z0L-8EG—06C
jueTd juswiesIl - g£§ 3dac
(10°%€0°T) 68721 €976 62°070°%8 L8 ET6°C 1L°656°8 00°000°¢€6 uoTangralsTa/butdumg - r€g 3dsg Telol]
(96°89) £€E"g 881 95°96€£7°¢G 00°0 v e0T 00°00G°S Tejusy juswdrnbi 000 0¥6-LEG~06C
€L TLOT vE°8 779 L9°8TL’8T e 18¢’'1 £€°182°1 007000702 soueusjuUTEH 3 aTedsy 000" 0E£6-LES-06¢
(T6°%6T) G5 ¢ Ly T GG°91878T PETLEL Sp-e8tT’e 007000722 SST3ITTTIN 000 026-LEG~06¢
00°0 00°¥T $0°8Z S0"G6T 'L 00°0 G6°708'T 007000701 AI3S TEPN3OBIIUOD/TRUOCTSSBIOIJ 000" T08-LEG=06¢
00°0 12°¢ 00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°0 00°000°2 se1Tddng bHurjexsdo 000" 0V L~LESG~06¢
(06°80T) 6792 L8 € v9°226°1 £9° €l 9€"LL 00°000°C ~dxg OW/eoTd AsAoTdwE 000°9TL-LEG~D6¢
(8% °70€) LT 8T 98°G 81°090°L Sy geeT Z8 6ED 00°006"L s3Tysusg esAoTduy 000" ZTL-LES-06¢
(607827 1) G962 97" ¥ ¥9°0€6°C2Z 2T 819 9€7690°T 00°000°%¢ AxeTeg/sabem 000" 20L-LEG=06¢
uoTangrilsTa/butdung ~ L£g 3dS(
ssan3TpusdXs:
(L6°09€08T) g9-z¢ 810 90°989°ZLL 0E"GTE P6 €TV T 00°00T°'¥%LL SANNTATE TYIO:
(L6°09€08T) 59°22 8T°0 907989 ‘2LL 0£°61¢€ P6 €TV ’T 00°00T’'¥LL z6G - 000 3deg TE3O!
(81 0Z€) LO"16 zZ9°0 89°L86°T (oA [AEAN 00°000°C IMES/NED - butieasdo sseID IN 006°%99-000-06
T0°0 007001 00°00T (¥Z°ST) [ZARRE TRARAA 00°0 91Ul JIMAS 2AISSIY pucd - €SS 00T ¥99-000-0
(87 "610°'2) T IV 29711 2T 0L0"L 9% 2T 8L 626 00°000’8 pauiey 3S9I93UI Jued 000" $99-000-06
(00" 1T) 88761 A /AT 0% LEZT’Z (0991 09°29L 00°000°€ saT3TRUSd 000°9G69-000-06
00°0 00°00T 0070 00700072t 000 00°0 007000721 §994 UOT3DIUUOD 000°9%9-000-06
(oL zLs’6) 66792 00°0 00°00876¢€ 0070 000 00°008’6€ seTeg oTesaTOUM N Iomds dml €00°6%9-000-06
(29°Ly¥'89T) YLVT (¥0°0) 00°909'60L 00°00€ (00°90€) 00°00E'60L seTes Iemas 2DbeTTTA 000" Z%9-000~06
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 000 TA®Ig worI spund pezetxadoxddy 000" 880-000-06
266 - 000 3de
SONUIAD
pung Iemes 9H6BTTTA - 06§ PUn
¥Z02/0€/90 a=sn agsn FONYTIVE S§z/0€/90 $Z0Z/0€/90 139008 JHANTRY NOILJT¥OSEA VAGHAN T
5z0Z/0£/90 1509 $ 1509 % ATIVTIIVAY HINOW FONYTIVE QlX 9¢-5202
AITd XALIAIIOY UYIE ARMd ¥03d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANE QOIYdd Isqemiusd gl
: spuey :I8S
12/S1 :obedg WALYMINGG A0 FOYTIIA 904 IMOddd FTIALIANHIXE ANV HONIAHEY Wd €Z2:%0 GzZ0Z/80/L




G8°00€°LOT 97921 97 ¥LY 57859 ‘50T (9L-€107€w) (¢v-8G% '1¥2) (00°00876€E) SAYNIIANIIXE 3 SANNIAZE A0 LEN

(z8°199°L82) 60797 66°6C 19°L20°L9G 90°6ZE‘EY 6£°2L8°2V2 007006608 STINIIANIIXE TYLIOL

(L6°09€08T) 69722 8T°0 907989 ‘zLL 0£°G1€ 76 E€IF’T 00" 00T ¥VLL SEANIATY TY.LOJ

IpuUng I9MSS wmvm.m.m..m\w — 068G pun:

(28°199'L82Z) 60°97% 66°6¢C 19°L207°L9S 90°6ZE'EY 6€°2L8ZVT 007006608 SHYNLIANZAXA TYIO!

L0°692Z 8% %Z 0019 90°920’€0T S0°LH9’C 76 ELTTIT 00°00Z°%92 UOTIBIISTUTWPY - 6£G 3dsa Te30.

0070 96° 8% Y6 LY v9-11e’89S 00°0 9£°889 ‘€S 00°00072TT pTed 3saxsjul 000" Z66-6£5-06¢

0070 0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 007000766 00°000°G6E Tedtoutad - ®9TAI®S 1GeQ 000" 066-6EG—06¢

(667 7€) 66 7€ 0070 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ SeTITTTAN 0007 026-6£5~06¢

00°0 0070 00°0 007009 0070 0070 007009 sdTysasquel 3 s°ongd 000" GT6~6E£G~06¢

0070 00°0 00" T¥ 007662 0070 007602 00°00S puTtuTeIl ¥ UOTIRONPH 000" 298-6E£G-06¢

0070 0070 0070 007008 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ butbpol ® TosBIL 000°098-6EG-06¢

00°0 69" L 8E€°GT 00°00T'T 0070 007002 00°00€’T +dxg sbejsod 000 1$8-6€£G-06

saanjTpuadx!

pung Ismag 9BBTTTA - 06G Ppun

¥202/0€/90 agsn azsn FONYIVE SZ/0€/90 SZ02/0€/90 19008 JIANINY NOILdI¥OSHEA MIGHON T
GZ0Z/0€/90 19049 % 19049 % ATIYTIVAY HLNOR FONYIVE LA 92-5202

AII0 ALIAILOY gYEX ATdd ¥Od ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/0£/90 SNIANA d0I¥dd Iejemiued dl

Ipury IS8

12/91 :ebeg YAIYMINDG A0 FOVITIIA ¥0d I¥OdEY HINLIANIIXHE ANV HONIATY Wd €Z:50 S202/80/L




LO"S8E 9¢£°1¢2 8E TS zZ eV T £6°968 8L°896°2 00°000°S s3Tyousg oshoTdwd 000" ZTL-6E6-16G
(60°GEP) LB ET 00°00T (0Z°62%'v) 6L°26C'T 0Z°62%'% 0070 Kzetes/sabeym 000°20L-6ES~T6S
UOTARIISTUTWPY - 6£G 3deQ
£Z°€10°S 00721 66792 6T 0TL’G8 97" 866°8 187689 °1¢ 007007 /LTT jueTd juswieall - 8£§ 3deQ Te3OL
00°0 0070 0070 00°006°Z 0070 0070 00°006°¢2 pred 3saiajul 000 266-8E£G-16G
(96°89) 8071 8%°¢C 96°1087°L 00°0 vy 861 00°000°8 Tejusy juswdrinby 000" 096-8E£G6~T6G
(16°L0G) LGTGT G8° 9% 12°986°€ 007099 6L7ETIS’E 00°0057L 9DURUSIUTRN 3 ITRdey 000" 0£6-8E£G5~T66G
T9°L¥8°T 16711 16761 6y TILT'8C 0£°91% 2 15782879 00°000°6€ SSTITTTIN 000 0Z6-8E£S-16G
00" 0VY ‘¥ 0070 70"€0T  (00°95%) 007077 ’'¥ 00°9S% ST 00°0007GT AZDS TeN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000" T08-8ES-T6S
(00°82) 12701 98°G 06" LLT'S 06°€971 06-zze 00°006°S burysar 00G " 008~-8EG-T6S
0070 9176 11721 00°265°9 00°0 007806 00°005°L soTTddng Butiex=sdo 000" 0P L-8EG-T66
(8876¢) v 02 25 0T 69°68L°T GY %9 1£°012 00°000°Z ~dxzE OW/eOTd XsAoTdwl 000" 9TL-8EG-T6S
(9T°1vT) 18°GT Zv°9T 16798979 18°1%¢€ 6 E€TE'T 00°000°8 saTyeusg oslorduy 000" 2TL-BESG-T6S
(Lv-88%) 10712 0e° 1T €z°190°'¢€z 027216 LL°8E6'T 00°00079¢C Azetes/sabep 000 Z0L-8EG-T66
jueTd juswieell - 8gg 3dad
6T°L60°'FCT TG°6T 8% "9€ LE FOV ‘6L YZTLYL'9Z £9°6657GY 00°000°G62T uoTangTIystTa/burdung - L6 3deg Te3ol
0%°S9%’T LSLT 98°0§ 0z 916’V 8F 8GL’T 08°680°¢S 00°00070T Tejusy jusudrnby 000  0¥6-LES-T6S
00°6L8 0070 76°1 00°6ZT’'¥v¥ 00°GL8 00°5L8 00°0007G¥Y soueusjuUTEN 3 ITeday 000" 0E6-LEG-T6S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T $8T3TITIN 000" 026-LEG-T6S
00°0 00702 0070 00°000°L 0070 00°0 00°000°L AZ9S TEPn3DEBIJUOD/TRUOTSSS8IOI] 000" T08-LEG-T6S
00°088°LT 76°G z9°062 (0T E€VE’ET) 00°088°LT oz eve’oz 00°000°L s3ueIpPAH 3 SIASIBW 000" 06L-LES-TES
68°€LT 26 ¢ 00" L 007069 % 00°0GE 007 06¢€ 00°000°S soT11ddng Butaeasdo 000 0V L-LES-T6S
Sy 791 £E €2 10°0€ £€L°660°C 75°€8%2 LZ°006 00°000°¢€ ~dxg op/eoTd IoAoTdud 000 9TL-LES-TEC
AN TARY GL6T LYy GF 88 E¥S’9 PETOLG'T Z1°96% ‘S 007000721 s3TFeusg sdioTdwd 000 CTL-LEG-TEC
SN A BE LT 96°G€ 9L ¥1I¥ ‘2T 88°620'% ZART IR A 00°000°GE AxeTes/sabep 000°20L-LES-T6C
uoT3angTa3sTQ/butdumg ~ €6 3deC
227626 0070 00°00T (2T 6Z6) 227626 22626 00°0 z66 - 000 3dsg Te3Ol
227626 00°0 00°00T (ZZ 6Z6) 277626 777626 00°0 SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUd 000°T08-000-T6¢
765 - 000 3dacC
saIn3 TPuUsdx;
G8°0¥C’600°T 2762 L8 LY 89-65e’021’C 68 E¥C/T0T T ZETPP6 996 °T 00°00£°L90Y SEANFATE TYIO]
G8°0%2'600°T zZ°62 L8 LY 89°66€£7021°¢C 68 EPZ/TOT'T ZETPP6 976 T 00°00€L90Y 265 —- 000 3dsQ Teao.
0070 00°0 00°00T (¥8°8ED'66E) 00°0 y8°8E066¢€ 00°0 $8TI95 dyz0¢ AUSMA 0GT°969-000~T6¢
0070 0070 0070 00°000°LES'T 0070 00°0 00°000°LES’T spessoid a1eS UNOd 000°969-000-T16¢
LTIy ’S GE"G8 96 0L LS v0€’0T LG0687L €V°669'¥C 00°000°GE psuiey 3S9183UI Yueg 000°799-000-T16¢
(8v°068'2) S8 EY 80" L 2y E8L’S (gz"8) 8G°91S 00700€’L soT3TRUSd 000°969-000-T6¢
00°0GT 00-0¢ 00702 00°00Z°T 00°05T 00°00€ 00°005°T SI938W USpIeD 000 " 8¥9-000-T6¢
00" LTS 00°6¢ LT 0¢ 00°€86°9 00" LTS 00°LT0’E 00°000°0T $88] UOTIDSUUOD 000°9%9-000~T6¢
(66°985°Z8) L1762 GT'T 00°%98°GGE 00°9ET’'¥ 00°9€T’¥ 00°000°09¢€ 183BM-S9TeS PSI9%eR 000 E79-000-T6¢
95°865/880°T 0070 v €8 £6°65Z°10€E 96°865'880°T LY 0%Z GTIS T 00°0067/918"T s3juexH a3els 000 6£5-000-16
Z6G - 000 3da(
SONUSAN
pung I83eM - 16G pun
7202/0€/90 gEsn aasn AONYIVL §z/0€/90 §Z0Z/0€/90 139ang dEANIWY NOILAI¥DSHEA YIINAN T
GZ0Z/0E/90 19049 % 19049 % ATIVIIVAY HLNORW FONYTIYE dlX 92-520¢
AJI0 ALIAILOY ¥YEX ATId ¥0d ALIAILOY
6z0Z/0€/90 SNIANH AOIYHd Is3emiusd d
opury :I9S|
12/LT rebeg MAIYMINAGG A0 FOVTTIA 904 I¥0dHd FIALIANHIXE ANV HONIAHY Wd €2:%0 S202/80/L1




78729781 69°1VE vZ-182 (€1°990°v6) £2°98978GT €T1°9967G¥T 00°006°1S STUALIANAAXH 3 SHANIATY A0 IAN
10°€197v28 GLT6E S8 b¥ 18712V ‘%122 Z9°LSS'TV6 61°8L6°008°T 007007 'GT0’Y STMALIANAAXE TYLOL
870926001 2T 62 L8 LY 89°65€£021’'2 S8 EPZ/TOT'T ZEFV69F6°T 00°00€7L90'Y SHANTATY TYIOL
IpUNg I93eM - T6G pund
10°€19°%v28 GL 6E S8 vY 18°12v‘vic’e 297 LGS ‘er6 6178460081 007007 G100’V SHINLIIANZEIXE TYLIOL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00700079 JueIsH UOTIDS8J0Id PRRUTIAM - zL§ 3deQ TelOL
000 0070 0070 00°000'9 00°0 000 00700079 SHOIAYAS TUNOISSHIOEA 000°108-ZLG~T6S
JueIH UOTIOSI0Ig PesyITaM - z,LS 3ded
LETELS V6L €108 EL"GY Ly 9e2’'v50°2 0672887606 €6 €9L'zTL T 00°000°L9L’E UOTIRIISTUTUPY - 6£S 3dsQ Telol
0070 0070 0070 007005 ‘1S 0070 00°0 00°00S1S pTed 3saxa3ul 000°Z66-6€6-T6S
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°0L 0070 00°0 00°000°0L TedToutad - 90TAIS8S 3qgad 000" 066-6E£5~T6S
0070 0070 0070 00°000°8 0070 0070 0070008 Aetano Te3TdRD 000°0L6-6€£G-16S
(10°5¢€) 10712 0070 007008 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ SOTITTTIN 000°026-6£G5~166G
00°0 0070 TA 05°290°¢2 00°0 06 LET 00°00Z’2 sdTysIaqusi 3 sond 000" GT16-6£G6-T66G
00°0 0070 00°0 00°00S 0070 000 007 00§ butysTrang 000°006-6£G~-16G
00°0 0070 0070 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°T BuTuTEI] 3 UOTIEONPH 000°298-6£G6-T66G
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T butbpoT 3 ToARIY 000°098-6£G5~T65
0070 69°L 62 7T 00°00Z°T 000 007002 00°00%°T -dxg sbeisogq 000°168-6£G-16S
00718 00°0 LS°02 00°96GS 0018 00°%¥T 00°00L s99d ued-IdSMd 062°828-6£5~-16S
000 00°0 00708 00° 08 0070 00708 00°00T soad jueq 000°828-6£G6-T65
0070 00°00T 00°0 007009 00°0 0070 007009 S3UBWSSSSSY 000°ZT18-6€£G-16S
00°0 06" 1€ TZ2°GL GL 6T 0070 §Z°088°T 00700672 20URINSUT 000°018-6€G-16S
0070 00°0 78721 65°GYY ‘892 0070 TV ¥GG‘6€ 00°00080€ butassutbuy GGZ T08-6E£G-T6S
LL %L9'Z6L 00°00T G9° 06§ 9.°8L9°829°T 6T ¥8S'106 Pz 1ZE’IL9T 00°000°00€’€ AZSS FoId AUSMA 062 108-6£5-16G
00°9¢ 00°0 08°¢ 0Z°02L’6 00°9¢€ 08°6LZ 00°000°0T AZDS TENIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000°T08-6ES-T6G
£6°806°T 0070 vz Lzl (€5°807%) £6°806°T £6°806°T 00°00S°T saT1ddnsg butiexsdo 000 0PL-6EG-T6S
(06°1%) 18712 69° V1 81°90L'T 9% €8 Z8°€6T 00°000°C ~dxy op/eoTa xshordury 000°9TL-6£G-T6S
s2IN3TPpUadxy
puni Ie3eM - [6G Puni
yZ0T/0E/90 azasn aasn HONYIVE Sz/0€/90 GzZ0Z/0€/90 IA5ang JEANINY NOILAI¥OSHA FIEHAN TD
GZ0Z/0E/90 1009 % 19049 % FTEVIIVAY HINORN AONYTIVE dLX 92-620¢
43I0 ALIAILOY ¥YIA ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANT QOIddd Ie3emMiusd -€d
spuery :I9s(
12/871 :abeg YHAIYMINGd A0 HOVTIIA ¥0X 190dHd HYALIANEIXH ONVY dONIAEYT Wd €Z2:70 §20Z/80/L0




(85 21% L) 0L 879 02 €18 (z6°62€'01) (657926 'G) 267628721 0070052 SHIALIANAJKE ¥ SHANIATY JO LEAN
00°L99°€ 1Z2°2¢ 8T 1€ LT 8LEGL 117887721 €L 1TV '¥E 00°00%’0TT SHYNLIANHAXE TYIOL
(8g-gpL’€E) TL°2S S8 1V SE° 879769 519679 §9°TISC LY 007006211 SEANIATY TYIOL
TRUTIBW - $6G PUNI
00°L9%°¢€ 1z-¢2 81" 1€ LZ"8L6'GL 11°88%'CT €L71ZY'¥E 0070077011 SHENLIANAIXE TYIOL
00°L99°¢€ 1e°22 8T 1€ LZ°8LE'SL 117887721 €L7TIZY'VE 00°00F‘0TT Z6G - 000 adeg Te3Ol
0070 007 00T 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 seleqay ¥ Sspungsy 000" %96-000-76
(v2°LTT) 797 €T 00°6T 00°00L'T 0070 00°00¢ 00°000°2 Te3jusy juswdinbd 000" 0%6-000~¥%6G
00°660°T 1079 LO" ¥V L6°68E°8 00°66€°T £0°019°9 00°000°GT souruUalUTRR 3 ITedsy 000" 0£6-000~¥%65
0L 0T¥ 8701 TE°TT 197625711 £1°089 6ET0LY T 00°000°€T SOTITTTIN 000°026-000~%6¢
0070 007 00T 0070 007002 0070 0070 007002 butystrand 000°006-000-766
L9°0 L0 2T [AREA LG°8L8 AN €FT12T 00°000°T s8ad paed Yued 000°628-000-%6¢
00°0 0070 00°0 00°00€’9 00°0 00°0 00°00€‘9 SIUSUSSISSY 000" Z2T18-000~¥76¢
00°0 657 %S vET9T 02 LL9'Z 00°0 087225 00°002°¢€ eDuUBANSUT 000" 0T8-000-%6¢
0070 L9°9 6£°92 8L°025°S 00° 00§ 2T 6L6°T 00°005°L AZS®S TPNIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSS®IOIJ 000" T08-000-¥76¢
(g9 €08) 8672V 8L°22 9% 16L°S 957 €£¥8 S 80L'T 00°005°L sa1Tddng buriexsdo 000" 0% L-000-76¢
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 ~dxy eanp 000" 8TL-000-%6¢
80"€8T 66°LTZ £V €Y 26°6L6°T £8°7€9 80°025°T 00°005°€ ~dxg oW/eoTd 1dAoTdwy 000" 9TL-000-%6¢
0672 €z ve PTTET Z8°016°T 9%°G8 817682 00°002°Z s3Tysusg sshoTdwm 000 ZTL-000~%6¢
$76°66€£°C €07 LT 19°0% ¥6°660'6¢C oL LOE’S 90°006 ‘67T 00°000'67% AxeTeg/sabepm 000" Z0L-000~F6¢
Z6S - 000 23dac
saan3Tpuadxs
(gg-spL’c) L7298 S8° 1% GE°8%9 69 2619679 §9°T1GZ LY 00°006°Z1T SEANIATE TYLO.
(gg-gvL’e) TL°2S 58 1V GET8%9 ‘59 ZG 1959 §9°T1SZ LY 007006211 765 - 000 3dag Telo!
(0% LE8) 82°82T £0°62 19°896°¢€ 92°90% 67 TSP T 00°000°S pauiex 3s9193ul Yued 000°%99-000-76¢
(81°806°2) v9° 08 6%°0€ 7L 6L TE 9776509 9z 0ZL’ET 00°000°S¥ *SUBIL-$98] BUTIBH 000°259-000-¥6¢
0070 11°2S €819 00°028°6¢ 00°0 00°080°z¢E 007006719 STRPUOSRS5-599d BUTIER 000" 8%9-000~¥6¢
00°0 £v-9v 0070 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000'T s3TwIag yeley 00T L¥9~-000-76¢
Z65 - 000 3ds¢
SONUSAD
BUTIBW -~ §6G PUN,
v20Z/0€/90 assn azEsn AONYIVE S$Z/0€/90 $Z0Z/0€/90 19008 QHANTRY NOILJI¥OSEA YIGHON T
GZ0Z/0€/90 1909 % 1909 % ATIYIIVAY HLNOW HONYIYE QLA 92-520¢
AAIA ALIAILOY WYIA ARYd ¥Ood ALIAILOY
$z02/0€/90 SNIGNZ dOIdHd Ie3eMiusd d(
opuey :I9S|
12/61 :abeg MALYMINTGG J0 HAOVTIIA ¥0d I¥Odd¥ TINLIANIIXE ANV HONEATY Wd €2:%0 SZ0Z/80/L!




(88°6€£1’8) TL°Le 0L°9T YT 996’6 69 ¥LT'E 9L°€568T 00" 006°ETT SEANIAT TYIOL
17004 IOICH - 199 PUNg
9€°H9% ‘071 0Z°1¢ €6°0% 19°0L82G 06" v6E€T 6€£°629°9¢ 007006768 SHTYNLIANAAXE TYIOL
(8€°8€9) ARt 8T°GE 0G6°680’¢2¢ 76°G69 06 9TV LT 00°00G6% Maa - 1vp 3deq Te30L
0070 0070 00 00T (56°66T°¢) 00°0 G6°66T°€C 00°0 AeTano Te3tded 000" 0L6-TFP-199
(€6°€T) 8E"C 9z°¢ vZ 876’81 00°00% 9L TS0'T 007000702 maq -souruljuUTERW 3 Itedsy 000 0E6-TFP-199
0070 007001 91798 00°L00°2 0070 00°€67 ‘21 00700591 soueanSUL 000" 0T8-T¥¥~-199
(67" $29) L8701 Ly ¥ 1Z2°0€€’%T ¥6°562 6L7°699 00°000°ST mdgq - Tend 000" ZvL-ThF-T99
Maa - 1vy 3dea
(zs vov1) 16791 8V LT PT IP8 LT 6L°0TC’T 98°85L‘9 00°0097%2 juswiaedsqg @0TT0d - T0€ 3deq TR3IOL
(evL) INAR N4 Z€° 0T 70°69¢ vT°GT 96°0¢ 00°00€ LSHEAILNT 000°266-T0E-T99
AN 08°v2 8091 vy 90L’S 2T LES 967€60°T 00°008’9 SINAWAYE TY4dIDNI¥Nd 000°T166-10€-T99
0070 1172 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 Ae1ino Te3tded 000" 0L6-T0E-199
00702 L€ 0" 1 00°0€6°% 00702 00°0L 00°000°S 90TTOd - °dueuajUTEW » ITedsy 000" 0€6-10E-T99
0070 00°00T g6 ZIT  (00°20%) 0070 00°206% 00°000% souBInSUT 000" 0T8-TOE-T99
(26 %91) 0€°LT 06-21 99 LEV L £6°829 PE°290°T 00°005’8 8DTTO0d - T30 000 ZvL-TOE-T99
juswiaedsg @o0TTC0d ~ T0€ adeg
92 L¥C’1T %G 88708 L6 EV6 L LLTLBYTIT £0°9S¥ 72T 007007 ST 266 - 000 3deg Te3oL
(88°6€) 007001 000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 Ae1ano Teatded 000" 0L6-000-T199
(9L LL) SZ°6 76 60T (80°TT) 000 80" 112 007002 Teiusy juswdinby 000 0%6-000-T99
(66°68) 8% ¥ 00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°0 00700072 soupuLlUTEK 3 ITedsy 000" 0E6-000-T99
0070 00°0 00°00T  (9T°6¥%) 00°0 91°G% 00°0 8DURIANSUI 000" 0T8-000-199%
S6°8LT 0070 00°00T  (G6°8LT) S6°8LT S6°8LT 00°0 AZ®g TENIOBIZUOD/TRUOTSSSIO] 000°108-000-199
87651 00°0 LG 82 CIAR AVA Z876ST VL G8Z 0070001 RUTIRW - ToNJ 000" ¥¥L-000-199
00°6%T'TT 00°0 06°%TT'T (00°6HT'0T) 00767111 00°6FT’TT 00°000°T sat1ddns burjexado 0007 0%L-000-199
(L8 1) 59701 Z26°€ 95°2L9 0070 v LT 00°00L +dxg OW/eotd Ishotrduyg 000°9TL-000-199
(86°9) LT°6 Ev L LZ %1E’E 0070 €L°68T 00°005°2 s3Tyousg osAoTdud 000°2TL-000-199
(L8-ge) 0" 2T 99" ¥ L07Lee’L 0070 £6°2LE 00°000’8 AzeTes/sobepm 000°20L-000-199
265 - 000 3dsg
saIn3Tpusdxy
(88°GE1’8) TLTLE 0L°9T 72 9vS V6 69 7L E 9L°€56'8T 00°00G7€1T SHANNIATI TYLOL
(88°G6€£1'8) TL°LZ 0L"9T Y2 99596 69° LT E 9L €56°8T 00" 00GETT Z66 - 000 3dsQ TR3O0L
(0L°TTG’S) 18°LE 96°21 GT°8LZ'G9 80°9LY’C S8°TZL'6 00°000°SL snusasy Te3lusy juswdinbi 000°8L9-000-T199
0070 007001 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SJUDWD SINQUWTSY 000°9L9-000-T99
(00°001T) 00°GT 00°0€ 00°00L 0070 00°00€ 00700071 PUNg RUTIBH-TRIUST $6G°L99-000-199
(€€-€80°2) €€ ET L5722 10°00T°LZ 0070 66°668°L 00°000°G€E ae) 20TTOd -s3usyg T0€°L99-000-199
(587 0%%) 00°L¥VT 82" 1% 80897 ‘T 197869 26 TE0'T 00°005°2 psuied 31S5I93UIl Yued 000°799-000-199
Z6S - 000 3d=da
ssnusaaxyg
100 I030W - 99 pund
v202/0€/90 assn azEsn FONYTIVE SZ/0E/90 G§Z0T/0€/90 135008 IANTWNY NOILAI¥OSEd IGHAN 1O
G202/0€/90 1909 % 1509 % FTIGVIIVAY HINOW HONYTYE QIX 92-6202
3310 RILIAILOY ¥YIX AMNd ¥OA ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANT dOI¥Ed is3emiusd -€d
2pury :I9s8s)
12/02 :sbeg VAIYMINEG A0 HOVTITIA ¥0d ITH0dHY HINLIANAIXH (NY ZONIATT Wd £€2:%0 $202/80/L0



LT E70°222 L6°20C €6°97C GL 9Z1°60S§ (LT°80T°S) (gL"925'65€) 00°009°G¥T STYALIANTAXE 3 SHANIATI JO LEN

68 706 °GZS 61°82 06" €€ 10°TLZ'6€07°S 62 EE9'6YT T 66°820°6€£6°2 00°00€’8LG L SUNQE TIY - SHINLIANIIXE TYLOI

90876 LYL LO"€T 27782 9L L6EPYSS IARTA AN 2 AR 2 C0G'6LT T 00°006‘€2L’L SaNnd TTY - SHANIATY TYLOL

(727009 °8T) 9€°6¢ Gg gL £9°6L9 1Y (18°612°0T) (€9°G6L97LT) 00700072 SEMALIANAIXE 3 SHANIAEE IO IEN

9£°%9% ‘0T 0z°12 £6°07 19°0L8°2S 05 v6E‘ET 6€£°629°9¢€ 00700568 SHYNLIANIARE TY.LOI

7004 IO030W - T99 Pun

¥202/0€/90 assn azEsn FONYTYE Sz/0€/90 GZ0Z/0€/90 150a0g QHANIRY NOILJINOSIA IIGHAN 15
§202/0€/90 o0 % 1909 % FTEYTIVAY HINOR HONYIVE dIX 92-5202

A4I0 ALIAILOY ¥YIX ATEd ¥0od XLIAILOY

GZ0Z/0€/90 SNIANZT QOI¥Ed I91emiusg :EC

opury :X8S(

12/12 :ebeg MEIYMINGI 0 HOVITIA Y04 L90dE¥ FEALIANUIXE ANV HANHAHTY Wd €2:70 S20Z/80/L(




07/09/2025 08:26 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 07/09/2025
DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 211 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 07/09/2025
Fund 101 General Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 10,855.88 585,059.64 578,154.77 17,760.75
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,708.27 53.34 0.00 7,761.61
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,732.86 20,411.56 20,393.94 3,750.48
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 865.86 19,142.14 19,008.00 1,000.00
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,748,662.44 151,488.40 480, 000.00 1,420,150.84
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17 0.00 0.00 27.17
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,448.73 244.08 0.00 26,692.81
General Fund 1,798,951.21 776,399.16 1,097,556.71 1,477,793.66
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 15,499.76 40,268.56 11,556.80 44,211.52
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 361,696.76 2,499.29 0.00 364,196.05
Major Street Fund 377,196.52 42,767.85 11,556.80 408,407.57
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 23,241.44 50,375.41 67,405.41 6,211.44
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 126,443.32 873.70 30,000.00 97,317.02
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,128.18 767.14 0.00 83,895.32
Local Street Fund 232,812.94 52,016.25 97,405.41 187,423.78
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 1,768.75 825.99 0.00 2,594.74
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,060.28 48.78 0.00 7,109.06
Municipal Street Fund 8,829.03 874.77 0.00 9,703.80
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,264.31) 8,355.26 2,767.72 3,323.23
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 66,713.44 434,13 8,000.00 59,147.57
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,193.20 46.10 0.00 1,239.30
Downtown Development Authority 65,642.33 8,835.49 10,767.72 63,710.10
Fund 280 Park Place
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 3,283.93 10,004.84 9,550.25 3,738.52
001.600 Huntington Ligquidity Pool 79,713.75 527.30 7,000.00 73,241.05
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,425.60 500.27 0.00 3,925.87
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 511.42 0.00 55,930.18
Park Place 141,842.04 11,543.83 16,550.25 136,835.62
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,335.25 28.92 0.00 4,364.17
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,624.15 0.17 0.00 3,624.32
006.000 Vip Bond Savings 123,516.12 2,513.11 808.90 125,220.33
Debt Service Fund 131,475.52 2,542.20 808.90 133,208.82
Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (59,512.19) 853,716.25 783,310.95 10,893.11
001.600 Huntington Ligquidity Pool 248,245.74 200, 668.98 345,000.00 103,914.72
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,142.96 1,415.11 0.00 3,558.07
002.500 SSRRI 14,460.12 0.73 0.00 14,460.85
003.300 cd - Safe BHarbor X330 215,186.33 0.00 0.00 215,186.33
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 31,099.30 50,012.32 80,000.00 1,111.62
005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
005.100 3SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,708.50 15.24 0.00 203,723.74
Village Sewer Fund 655,333.76 1,105,828.63 1,208,310.95 552,851.44

Fund 591 Water Fund



07/09/2025 08:26 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2

User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 07/09/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 211 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 07/09/2025
001.001 Huntington Bank — Gen Op (26,503.85) 865,252.75 824,746.84 14,002.06
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 139,695.83 389,087.84 448,367.38 80,416.29
001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 5,027.45 2,340,056.76 2,329,914.66 15,169.55
001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 283,262.64 3,698.18 50,904.12 236,056.70
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,641.35 993.08 0.00 2,634.43
003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62 0.00 0.00 291,988.62
003.625 MI Class DWSREFE 1,496,133.19 16,424 .45 0.00 1,512,557.64
003.950 MI Class - Water 420,277.28 4,613.76 0.00 424,891.04
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.060

Water Fund 2,611,622.51 3,620,126.82 3,653,933.00 2,577,816.33
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 38,290.86 54,552.05 86,472.88 6,370.03
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 102,713.44 50,877.51 10,000.00 143,590.95
002.100 Cash Deposits S$SSB x8719 5,663.34 4,579.64 121.43 10,121.55
004.000 Working Cash 400.00 200.00 200.00 400.00
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 511.42 0.00 55,930.18

Marina 202,486.40 110,720.62 96,794.31 216,412.71
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,950.78 33,752.71 40,338.67 2,364.82
001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 49,453.42 308.16 16,000.00 33,761.58
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.68
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26 261.24 0.00 28,572.50
007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649.63 421.55 0.00 53,071.18

Motor Pool 139,365.77 34,743.66 56,338.67 117,770.76
Fund 733 OPEB
016.500 Investments 258,280.74 0.00 0.00 258,280.74
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (14,923.19) 136,502.35 172,051.65 (50,472.49)

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,608,915.58 5,902,901.63 6,422,074.37 6,089,742.84



08'€0.'6 08'€0L'6 $ [ejol dns
- mw JUNOO2Y Xe ] yueg ajejs >n=®£m
%9T ¥ 90'601°. $ [ood Aupinbi jueg uojbununy
%18l 7. ¥6S'C $ jood BuesadQ yueg uojbununy
pun 380138 jedoIuniy |02
8/'€2¥' /8 8/'€2¥ /8 $ ; [eJol ans
%GZ'E Gz0T/vLIT) 7£'G68'€8 $ an uolun }paly sidWNsU0Y
- $ 19Je|\ ASUOW pajood yueg aje3s Aqays
%92 ¥ A WARWAS $ lood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 vy LLT'9 $ lood BuessdQ jueg uojbupuny
[e207]202
/G°L0¥7'807 1S'/0¥'80Y $ [ejo] dns
%2Z9V G0'961 ‘v9E $ jood Aypinbi uoybuuny
%181l S LTy $ |ood BugeledO jueg uojbununy
lofen|zoz
99°€6L LI L 99'€6L LIV L $ [eJol dns
00°0S9 $ yseo Bunpiom
YARNURA w wm:_>mw no Slawnsuo)
%S2'E GzoT/VLIT) 18'269'9C $ |00d JusWisaAU| ao "dw3 no s1PWNSUOD
%Y9TS ¥ ¥8°051L'02¥ L $ [00d JuwisanU] sse|o 1IN
00°000°} $ JUNOoOY Xe | yueg ajels Aqjays
%0€°0 8¥°0G.'c $ 1exie|\ ASUO p8jood juegq aje3s Aqays
%9T ¥ 19'19.°L $ |ood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 GL'09L°LL $ |ood Buesado jueg uojbununy
jeiouan)| L0}
}salolu} Salnlepl spund |ejol spun4{ mn>._. SWwleN Junoddy pun4dg
G202/80/.0

aouejeg pun4
Jajemiuad jo abejlIA




bi'168'25G $ | v 1g8'28s $ | | [ejo1 gns
GZ0Z ‘L UOIBJN 4O SB 816G VLS PoAIasay puog MY dMD|  §Z0Z ‘LE YdIBIA JO S 05°80L°€0Z$ pPaAiesay spund dMO
- % JUNOJJY Xe | jueg ajels >n_m£w
%080 ¥1'92.'€0C $ aniesey puog yueg ajels Aqays|niessy puog 1o} paiouisey
%y9TG Y Z9'LLL'L $ JuswisaAU| sse|d [N
%ZZY9y |120Z/8/S ££'981'GLT $ ao logieH ajeg
G809l $ 9y - dMD yueg ajels Aqiays |y puog dMD 10} psloliisay
L0'855'C $ 18BN ASUOI p8jood yueg ajeis Aqlays
%9Z' ¥ ZLv16'e0l) $ jood Ajpinbi jueg uojbupuny
%18 L1'€68°01 $ jood buieiedQ yjueg uojbununy
19M3S 069
Z8'80z'¢ce} ¢ | zg'goz'eel $ [eJol 9ns
%010 ££°022'62) $ 80IAI8S 1980 yueq ajels Aqjeys| siwAd puog 1o} paiolisey
- $ JUN0oOY Xe | yuegq ajeis Aqiays
zZeyeo'e $ 191\ ABUOI psjood yueg o3eis Aqlays
%181 LLP9E'Y $ |ood buieiadQ yjueg uojbununy
adIAI9G 3990 | 1L0E
Z9'5e8'9¢) $ | c9ge8'oel $ |ejol 9ns
%GT'€ GzoZIYLIT) 81°0£6'GS $ an uolun }pai s1dWNSU0Y
/8'GT6'¢ $ JUNOOJY Xe | yuegq ajels Aqieys
19BN\ ASUOIN pe|ood yueg a3eis Agieys
%9Cv Go'Lvz'eL $ |00d Aupinbi jueg uojbuuny
%18} z6'8el'e $ |ood Buneledo jueg uojbuguny
aoe|d ¥4ed|08Z
0L0LLE9 $ | 0oLoLLED $ [ejol qns
- w JUNOJJY Xe | jyueqg 9je1s >Q_0:w
0£'6£2') $ 11BN ASUON psjood yueg aje3s Aqieys
%9T ¥ LG IvL'6S $ |ood Aupinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 gzeze'e $ [ood BunesedQ jueg uojbununy
vaa|sye




(6%°2.¥'09) $ l(6v2/t'09) $ [ejol gng
%18 (6t'2.¥'08) $ |ood BuyessdQ jueg uojbupuny
Bunes|) [jo1hed|058
9/°0LL°LL) $ | 9L°0LLLLL $ [eJo] ans
o3 _\No_mm w 1954 >mco_>_ uoluny ypa4d sSWNsuo)
%GZ'€ GzoZIvLIZ) 06'2.5'82 $ as uolun }palH sidWNSU0H
890 w mmc_>mw uoiun }pald Slswnsuo)
%92 ¥ 8G'l9.'ee $ |ood Aupinbi yueg uojbununy
%181 Z8'¥9¢€'C $ |ood buiessdo yjueg uojbununy
[ood 10J0N| 199
LLTLY9OLe $ | LLTlvole $ [ejol ans
%GZ'€ Gz0ZIvLIT) 81°0£6'GS $ ao uoluf }paly sivWNSU0H
00°00% $ yseo Bupjiom
GG'LZL'0L $ 1Bl ASUO pajood yueg aje3s Aqiays
%9C ¥ GB 068G eV} $ jood Aupinbi yueg uojbununy
%18l €0°0/£'9 $ |ood bugeladQ yjueg uojbununy BULIB| | Y65
££'918'2/8'C $ | ££918°2/5T $ [eJol dns
- w unoody Xe yuegqg ayels >n=wr_w
00°00} $ yseo Buppiopm
%y9Z8'¥ ¥0'168'vCY $ I9JepA - sse|d [N
%v92S v ¥9'/G5'CLS ) $ 4¥SMA - sse[D [N
GG'691°GL $ Buniosyd 4YSMA jueg uojbununy
%GY'e Gz02/82/S 29'886'16C $ as yueg uojbuiuny
eV ¥€9'C $ e\ Aouo psjood jueg ajels Aqlays
0,°950'9€Z $ 4¥SMA - [00d Aupinbi] yueg uojbupuny
%9C ¥ 6291708 $ lood Apinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 902007 $ |ood BuneledQ yueg uojbupuny
ia)eM | 169




podaJ s, ainseal ] Alieprent ayj Joj spuawaldinbal ey} sjjijjing yeoyspeaids siy [ :9J0N
Jainseal] Jayemiuad jo abejjia

NIddD/VAdD/LdOIN ‘UewIS)sIT spuey
‘Aessouls




07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/13

User: Rande period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 101 General Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** Dssets **¥

101-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,098.33)
101-000~001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,761.61
101-000~-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,580.68
101-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 1,000.00
101-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,485,150.84
101-000-004.000 Working Cash 350.00
101-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17
101-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,692.81
101-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 920.43
101-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien (7,386.63)
101-000-072.000 Due From County 15,521.26
101-000-073.000 Due From Library (199.97)
101-000-076.000 Due From Township 953.47
101-000-076.594 Due From Marina (34,569.00)
101-000-078.000 Due From State 12,982.39
101-000-084.248 Due from DDA 5,000.00
101~000-084.594 Due From Marina Fund 33,069.00
101-000-189.000 Lease Recble-American Tower 1,405,068.00
101-000-189.001 Lease Recvble - AT & T 752,689.00
101-000-193.661 Long-Term Advance to Other Funds 68,871.00
101-420-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 200.00

Total Assets 3,774,683.73

*%*% Tiabilities ***

101-000~214.850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65
101-000-257.000 Wages Payable 20,312.62
101-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (3,876.32)
101-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 89,115.23
101-000-364.000 Deferred Inflow Leases Rmerican T 1,378,477.00
101-000-364.100 Deferred Inflow Leases At&T 737,307.00

Total Liabiljities 2,231,658.18

***% Fund Balance ***

101-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,795,699.10
101-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 13,675.85
Total Fund Balance 1,809,374.95
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 1,809,374.95
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 47,324.90
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 1,856,699.85
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (313,674.30)
Ending Fund Balance 1,543,025.55
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,774,683.73

* Year Not Closed




07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance

* %k % Assets * k&

202-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 51,003.32
202-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 364,196.05
202-000-078.000 Due From State (1,314.06)

Total Assets 413,885.31

**% Tiabilities ***

202-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 2,006.92
202-000-257.000 Wages Payable 673.65
Total Liabilities 2,680.57

*** Fund Balance ***

202-000-390.000 Fund Balance 274,088.89
Total Fund Balance 274,088.89
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 274,088.89
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 24-25 98,939.79
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 373,028.68
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 38,176.06
Ending Fund Balance 411,204.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 413,885.31

* Year Not Closed




07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 3/13

User: Rande period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*k*% Asgets *rkF

203-000~-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 39,490.19
203-000~001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 127,317.02
203-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,895.32
203-000-078.000 Due From State (675.29)

Total Assets 250,027.24

**%% Tiabilities ***

203-000-257.000 Wages Payable 752.42

Total Liabilities 752 .42

*** Fund Balance ***

203-000-390.000 Fund Balance 206,487.55
Total Fund Balance 206,487.55
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 206,487.55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 24 ,835.87
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 231,323.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 17,951.40
Ending Fund Balance 249,274.82
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 250,027.24

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 4/13

User: Rande period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** Aggetg *F*F

204-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 2,594.74
204-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,109.06
204-000-072.000 Due From County 1,927.91

Total Assets 11,631.71

**% Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** fund Balance ***

204-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,239.66
Total Fund Balance 2,239.66
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 2,239.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 8,517.28
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 10,756.94
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 874.77
Ending Fund Balance 11,631.71
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 11,631.71

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 5/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

GL Number Description Balance

**% Pssets ***

248-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,953.21
248-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 59,147.57
248-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,239.30
248-000-072.000 Due From County 389.22

Total Assets 65,729.30

**x Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

248-000-390.000 Fund Balance 50,631.76
Total Fund Balance 50,631.76
Beginning Fund Balance -~ 24-25 50,631.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 15,282.17
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 65,913.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (184.63)
Ending Fund Balance 65,729.30
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 65,729.30

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 280 Park Place

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

280-000~001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 5,606.08
280-000~-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 73,241.05
280-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB %8719 3,675.87
280-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,930.18
280-000-072.000 Due From County 579.63

Total Assets 139,032.81

k**% Tiabilities ***

280-000-255.000 Deposits Payable 5,100.00
280-000-257.000 Wages Payable 558.96
Total Liabilities 5,658.96

*** Fund Balance ***

280~000-390.000 Fund Balance 115,223.74
Total Fund Balance 115,223.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 115,223.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ 24-25 22,215.43
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 137,439.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (4,065.32)
Ending Fund Balance 133,373.85
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 139,032.81

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 7/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 301 Debt Service Fund

GL Number Description Balance

¥*¥* Dssets **¥

301-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,364.17
301-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,624.32
301-000~-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 125,220.33
301-000~072.000 Due From County 4,023.60

Total Assets 137,232.42

k%% Tiabllities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

**%* fTund Balance ***

301-000-3%90.000 Fund Balance 73,561.18
Total Fund Balance 73,561.18
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 73,561.18
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 61,937.94
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 135,499.12
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 1,733.30
Ending Fund Balance 137,232.42
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 137,232.42

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund

GL Number Description Balance
* kK ASSetS * Kk
590-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,737.78
590~000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 138,914.72
590~000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,558.07
590-000-002.500 SSRRI 14,460.85
590-000-003.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 215,186.33
590-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,111.62
590-000-005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00
590~-000-005.100 SSB -~ Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,723.74
590-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 3,457.09
590~000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 13,630.64
590-000-072.000 Due From County 986.41
590~-000-076.592 Due From Township Sewer (0.56)
590-000-084.000 Due From Other Funds (110,074.65)
590-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 2,196.21
590-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 246,945.33
590-000~-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,552,944.04
590~000~140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 132,973.78
590-000-154.100 Supply Mains-Main Sewer Lines 132,487.96
590-000-154.200 Supply Mains-Intercepting Lin 117,000.00
590-000-154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189, 000.00
590~000-154.400 Supply Mains-Lateral Lines 194,271.11
590-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System (3,786,365.21)
590-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 14,265.00
Total Assets 5,285,413.26
**% Tjiabilities #***
590-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,159.73
590-000-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 54,786.50
590-000-302.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,411,000.00
590-000-303.000 2012 Bonds -~ 1.9 Million 1,527,000.00
590-000~340.000 Net Pension Liability 64,683.00
590~-000~-343.000 Leave Time Payable 3,755.97
590-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
590-000-346.000 Comp Time 1,252.00
590-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows — Pension (1,428.00)
590-000~-362.000 Deferred Inflows — OPEB 3,067.00
Total Liabilities 4,024,484.20
**% pund Balance ***
590-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,701,264.94
590~000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (6,627.10)
Total Fund Balance 1,694,637.84
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 1,694,637.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 (192,556.33)
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 1,502,081.51
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (241,458.45)
Ending Fund Balance 1,260,623.06
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,285,107.26
Out of Balance: 306.00

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 9/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 591 Water Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

591-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (465.19)
591-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 105,416.29
591-000-001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 258,237.11
591-000-001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRE 236,056.70
591~000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,484.43
591~000-003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62
591-000-003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,512,557.64
591-000-003.950 MI Class -~ Water 424,891.04
591-000-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
591-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 3,579.72
591-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 7,159.69
591~000-035.000 Acct. Receivable - Other (300.00)
591~000-072.000 Due From County 776.85
591-000~110.000 Water Supply Inventory 25,428.93
591-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 284,788.87
591-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 59,625.03
591-000-152.100 Wells & Springs 212,084.69
591-000-152.200 Water Tower 260,250.35
591-000-152.300 Trans.& Distri.-Mains 1,929,987.07
591-000-153.000 Accum.provision For Depre (1,430,592.78)
591-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 19,556.00

Total Assets 4,203,611.06

**% Tiabilities ***

591-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,977.93
591-000-300.000 Bonds Payable 210,000.00
591-000~340.000 Net Pension Liability 90, 005.00
591~-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 5,007.55
591-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
591~-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 680.00
591-000-362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 3,067.00

Total Liabilities 269,945.48

**% Fund Balance ***

591-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,006,709.25
581-000~-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (3,710.87)
Total Fund Balance 2,002,998.38
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 2,002,998.38
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 1,784,701.07
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 3,787,699.45
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures -~ Current Year 145,966.13
Ending Fund Balance 3,933,665.58
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,203,611.06

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 10/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 594 Marina

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

594~000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,124.26)
594-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 153, 590.95
594-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB %8719 10,121.55
594-000-004.000 Working Cash 400.00
594-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,930.18
594-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 212,386.88
594-000~132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvts 525,745.27
594-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 268,867.87
594~-000~157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (537,872.65)
594-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 1,580.00

Total Assets 688,625.79

*%* Tiapilities ***

594-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 500.00
594-000-214.101 Due To General Fund (1,500.00)
594-000-257.000 Wages Payable 276.76
594-000~339.000 Deferred Revenues 40,255.76
594-000~-340.000 Net Pension Liability 7,273.00
594-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 55.00

Total Liabilities 46,860.52

*%% Fund Balance ***

594-~000-390.000 Fund Balance 560,947.67
594-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 31,625.00
Total Fund Balance 592,572.67
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 592,572.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 36,362.68
*24-25 End FB/25~26 Beg FB 628,935.35
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 12,829.92
Ending Fund Balance 641,765.27
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 688,625.79

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 11/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 661 Motor Pool

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

661-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 6,236.50
661-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 33,761.58
661-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union -~ Savings 0.68
661-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,572.50
661-000-007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 53,071.18
661-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 783,717.87
661-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (427,413.65)
661-000-195.000 Deferred Cutflow-Pension 1,975.00

Total Assets 479,921.66

*%% Tiabilities ***

661-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 1,219.70
661-000-257.000 Wages Payable 135.00
661-000~-305.000 Installment Purchase Payable 19,214.08
661-000-314.101 Advance from other Funds - Genera 68,871.00
661~-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 9,091.00
661~000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 69.00

Total Liabilities 98,599.78

**% Fund Balance ***

661-000-390.000 Fund Balance 401,368.16
Total Fund Balance 401,368.16
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 401,368.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 (2,370.66)
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 398,997.50
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (17,675.63)
Ending Fund Balance 381,321.87
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 479,921 .65
Out of Balance: 0.01

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 12/13

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 733 OPEB

GL Number Description Balance

**% Assets ***

733-000~-016.500 Investments 258,280.74

Total Assets 258,280.74

**% TLiabilities ***

733-000-345.120 Net Position Restricted for Retir 224,174.00

Total Liabilities 224,174.00

**%* Fund Balance ***

733-000~390.000 Fund Balance 34,106.74
Total Fund Balance 34,106.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 34,106.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 0.00
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 34,106.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 34,106.74
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 258,280.74

* Year Not Closed



07/08/2025 04:26 PM

User: Rande Period Ending 06/30/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Page:

13/13

GL Number Description Balance
***% Dssets ***
850-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (30,125.74)
850-000-084.101 Due from General Fund 10,322.65
Total Assets (19,803.09)
*** Tiabilities ***
850-000-202.000 Accounts Payable (67.92)
850-000~-228.000 State Taxes Payable 29.82
850~000~231.000 Payroll Liabilities (19,764.99)
Total Liabilities (19,803.09)
Beginning Fund Balance - 24-25 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 0.00
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (19,803.09)

* Year Not Closed



Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
June 2025

Synopsis

Activity in Pentwater was very high. This is a trend that we’'ve seen over the past
couple of years.

Activity Highlight

6/5/2025 Officers arrested one subject for OWI following a traffic stop near
the intersection of Lowell St. The subject was lodged at the
Oceana County Jalil

6/13/2025 Officers arrested one subject for Domestic Assault following an
incident in the 400 block of North Hancock. The subject was
lodged at the Oceana County Jail.

6/14/2025 Officers responded to the downtown business district after
approximately 400 demonstrators appeared the Village Green.
The demonstration took place without incident, but for a brief
period, Hancock Street was closed to thru traffic.

6/16/2025 Officers took a report of a suspicious situation at the Pentwater
Public Library. Information was taken, and no incidents occurred.

Project Reports

On June 14, Pentwater Police participated in the Water Safety Day at the
Pentwater Marina. The event was well attended.

Ordinance Officer Tokarczyk was very active, see her report.

Officers continue to monitor for violations of the noise ordinance in the downtown
business district.

The July 3™ Fireworks Event went well with very few issues.

Respectfully submitted,
Chief Laude Hartrum




Pentwater Police Total Department — Activity Detail

Complaints Totals

Abandon Vehicles

Alarms

Assist

Misc for Fire Department

Breaking and Entering

Misc. Complaints

Harassment

Fraud

Harassment

Juvenile Complaints

Larceny

Medical Calls

MDOP

Missing Person

Motorist Assist

Noise Complaint

oWl

Ordinance Violation

Paper Service

Property Damage Accident

Juvenile Runaway

Stray/Barking Dog

Threats Complaints

Traffic Hazard

Traffic Stops

Well-being Check

Total 93
Tickets

Speeding 3

Refused PBT 2

owl 1




Parking

36

Total

47




Pentwater Police Department
Code Enforcement Office

CODE ENFORCEMENT MONTHLY REPORT 2025

JULY

July 7,2025
COMPLIANCE:
ORDINANCE COMPLIED
Boat 1
Grass 3
Ultrasonic Pest Control 1

Short-term rentals

All Permit holders were emailed about
posting their permit visibly. Many people
emailed and were coming into town to do
that. Also, sent them the Good Neighbor
Guide for them to set out for their guests.
Some responded they would do that.

CITATIONS:

Renting without a permit

IN PROGRESS

Nuisance

Grass

Sailboat

Fence

— =N

Sailboat

TOT Atty.

Mirelda Tokarczyk

Pentwater Police Department

Code Enforcement Officer




Village of Pentwater DPW
Council Report 06/18/2025 to 07/09/2025

Water Department:
-Flushed several hydrants in downtown area to check water quality. All tested good.
-Averaging 40+ miss dig locates per week. Record day on 07/07 with 28 locates coming in.

‘Hallack paved in base coat asphalt on Chester and Green on 06/06, final layer applied 06/13 to Chester.
Green topped on 6/19. Rutledge based in on 07/03. All new main is in on Third and Sands with
chlorinating and testing to be completed soon.

-Collect monthly bacteriological samples and chlorine residuals.

-Meter reading completed for billing. We have a lengthy list of meters that would not read. Only 9 to re-
read.

Sewer:

-Install new wear ring, impeller, and priming assembly for pump 1 at Lowell St.

.Sewer backup on Channel Lane, we jetted main line and found problem was on customer side.
Jetted problem area on 6" street.

Streets:

-Sweep Hancock, Lowell, Green, and Bridge streets.

-Pothole patching completed for first round, 10 tons applied.

.Getting quotes to repair street cuts on S. Carroll and price to patch Hanover east of Third.
-Graded gravel streets on two occasions.

-Prepared Village Green for Arts and Crafts Fair twice.

Trash picked up 6/20, 6/27, 6/30,7/4,7/6,and 7/8 .

.6/23 tree down on Chester then later in day another one fell. Cleaned up both.

-Mow/trim blight property next to Frontier bld, water tower, fire dept, 4t st, Lowell lift, and in front of
WTP.

-Pick up more brush and leaves, clean debris off storm basin covers.
-Paint ADA curbs along Hancock.
Filled in road edges with gravel due to wash outs, around 15 yards of material used.

.Cross check painting on Hancock at first parking spaces each way of intersections.



Parks:

-Picked up a donated picknick table and placed at North Park. Thank you to Ms. McLean on Park St!
-Spray and weed many areas.

-Rent smaller skid steer and clear sand off south pier, ~40 yards of sand.

-Paint lines at boat launch.

Overtime:

-07/06 staff picked up trash and WTP.

-07/05 staff covered rounds and lab at WWTP, checked trash, and water plant.

-07/04 staff covered full lab at WWTP, water plant, trash, and pick up dumpster from state park.
-07/03 staff rented ride on skid steer to remove sand from south pier.

-06/28 staff covered rounds and lab at WWTP, checked trash, and water plant.

-06/22 call out for lag pump at Lowell lift. Installed new parts on 06/23.

-06/21 staff covered rounds and lab at WWTP, checked trash, and water plant.

-06/14 staff covered rounds and lab at WWTP.*

Upcoming:
-Patch gravel roads.
‘Tree removal behind water tower.

-Park maintenance: weeds, mulch, fencing on Chester, general clean up. DPW has inherited the upkeep
of many flower beds throughout the Village. Accepting volunteers/clubs to adopt a flower bed.

-Rent side arm tractor and mower to mow road edges and trim back brush.
-Start on equipment maintenance and DPW building/grounds maintenance.

‘Work on correcting meters that will not read.



> EST. 1868 %
"/JOyeallA"‘

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

k.

S@ ™0 20T

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
Minutes from 6/4/25

Reports of Officers
Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $37,870.00
ii. Checking - $56,327.42
ii. CLASS -$69,538.61
iv. EDGE - $259,444.58
v. Total Funds - $385,310.61

Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
Vehicle Maintenance
ID Badges
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Annual Testing

i. Hose Testing Completed, 6/17/2025 at 0700

Radios
Truck Checks
i. July Schedule

1. =>342
2. =>Trailer
3. =>371
4, => 391
5. =>361

ii. Folders located in Locker #3

ii. Checks to be done at any time in the month

iv.  Ensure pay sheet is filled out after it is completed
Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 1 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

I. Ray Hasil Surprise Retirement Party was held on 6/11/2025

V. New Business

VI. Training

VIl.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
a. 28 medical, 11 fire and 1 UAV call for service in June
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

VIII.  Adjourn

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 6



e EST. 1868 o
"/JOyeaM'

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Il.

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes

. Minutes from 5/7/25
. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Mike Barefoot and

seconded by Kyle Dillingham. The motion was unanimously
passed by all members present.

Reports of Officers

. Treasurer Terry Cluchey

i. Ending Payroll - $26,340.00
ii. Checking - $37,769.98
ii. CLASS -$79,274.90
iv. EDGE - $258,532.82
v. Total Funds - $375,577.70

Old Business

. By-Laws

i.  Mike Barefoot to bring to July Meeting for review.

. Millage Renewal Planning

i. Intention is to target 2.5 mils for the November 2026
Election

. Vehicle Maintenance

i. 391 door repair is ongoing
i. 361 valve fixed
iii. 341 repairs
1. valve wire fixed
2. pump needs be run in RPM mode until new module is
installed
iv. 351 is fixed and ready to return to PFD

. ID tags for Department Issued Equipment

i. Pictures are needed for Anna, Katie and Ethan in order to
complete badges

. Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025

National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park

. Direct Deposit Forms

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

NCATP Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

h. Annual Testing
i. Hose, 6/17/2025 at 08:00
i. Help needed to move trucks around
i. Graduations
i.  Muskegon Fire Academy, 5/29/2025
i. Oceana Fire Academy, 6/7/2025
iii. Anna and Katie presented new helmet shields in June
Meeting
j. Officer Changes
k. Drone to be brought on calls in responding vehicle.
I. Radios
i. Fee paid to State. Waiting on programming.
m. Truck Checks
i. June Schedule
1. 302 => 342
2. 306 => Trailer
3. 303 => 371
4. 326 => 391
5. 323 => 361
i. Folders will be located in Locker #3
iii. Checks to be done anytime in the month
iv. Ensure pay sheet is filled out after it is completed
Chris Reske was hired as new member of Pentwater Rescue
0. Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays

>

V. New Business

a. June 11" surprise party for Ray Hasil at 1800 hours at PFD.
Family is welcome.

VI. Training
a. Fit testing.
VII. Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-

a. 23 medical, 12 fire and 2 UAV calls for service in May
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

VIIl.  Adjourn
a. Meeting was adjourned by Jonathan Hughart.

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 4 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

@00

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes

Minutes from 5/7/25

A motion to approve the minutes was made by Mark Haynor and
seconded by Kyle Dillingham. The motion was unanimously
passed by all members present.

Reports of Officers
Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $26,340.00
ii. Checking - $37,769.98
ii. CLASS-$79,274.90
iv. EDGE - $258,532.82
v. Total Funds - $375,577.70

Old Business
By-Laws
i.  Bring Rough Draft in next month for department review
Millage Renewal Planning
i.  Supplemental Milage target for November 2026, 2.5 mils
Vehicle Maintenance
i. 351 complete. Electrical issues resolved.
i. Rear emergency light is on order and will be replaced
when available
iii. 391, incorrect doors were sent, correct doors are on order
with Pierce. Pushing for return this week to be able to be
at Fire Academy graduation
iv. 341 valve was repaired, pump needs to be run on the RPM
side for it to work, Pressure side has module that is going
bad and needs to be replaced.
v. 361 air primer valve fixed
ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 5 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

N Phone 231.869.5987  Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

h. Annual Testing
i. Hose, 6/17/2025 at 08:00
i. Graduations
i.  Muskegon Fire Academy, 5/29/2025
i. Oceana Fire Academy, 6/7/2025
1. Show up at 1800 hours.
iii. Helmet shields to be handed out to Katie and Anna in
today’s meeting.
iv.  Pinning ceremony for Anna to be at Saturday’s graduation.
Drone to be brought on calls in responding vehicle.
Radios
Truck Checks
. Chris Reske hired as a new member of Pentwater Rescue
Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays

S3—AT

V. New Business

June 21, Duna Vista Presentation by Jonathan

Discussion to investigate selling 341 and replacing with a second

tender. Look into finance options to understand financial impacts.

Traffic Vest reminder

. Public notification posts for upcoming month. Fire Response with
Riverton and Graduation / Training / % cert levels.

o

)

VI.  Training
a. Fit testing.

VII.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
23 medical, 12 fire and 2 UAV calls for service in May
Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

2

VIIl.  Adjourn
a. Meeting was adjourned by Jonathan Hughart.

|
|
Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 6 of 6



Village Of Pentwater

65 South Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
June 2025

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Zoning Administrator in June 2025:

Planning Commission — The Planning Commission did not meet in June

Zoning Board of Appeals — The ZBA did not meet in June

Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in June of 2025

ZP25-19 921 6% St. 24’x24’ Carport

ZP25-20 215 S. Hancock 12”x10’ sign on bottom of deck
ZP25-21 657 Birch Ln. 10'x10’ Shed to replace existing
ZP25-22 760 6t St. 60’30’ sports court

Partial review new home 463 E. 6" St

Partial review new home 35 Wheeler

Continual work on 85 S. Rutledge Museum extension.

NouykwnNPR

Sincerely,

James “Toby” Van Ess

Zoning Administrator

Page 1 of 1



Rec Report —June 2025

Rec Program

The Baseball and Softball Season is in full swing and the kids are having a blast so far.
We have one T-Ball team, one Coach Pitch team, one 3/4' Girls Softball team and
one 5"/6'" Boys Baseball team. Games are Monday through Thursday through the
month of June, with the Boys Baseball team playing until July 9. As in years past, | am
coaching the baseball team and could not be more impressed with how our season as
started and cannot wait to see how we finish. There are home games every week and it
would be great to see the community stop by and cheer on our kids.

Donations

2025-2026 Rec Donations: $2,675.00
2024-2025 Can Drive Donations: $237.90
Can Drive Totals Since 2020: $5,686.10

Miscellaneous

The basketball holders have been installed at the North End Park with 8 basketballs
being supplied by the Rec Program for some summer fun. | will be checking in
periodically at the park to make sure there are basketballs there throughout the
summer and fall. | expect that we will lose a few but overall think this will be a great
addition.

Thank you,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Rec Director
Parks and Rec Board Chair



Ao

s






A

Rec Report —July 2025

Rec Program

The Baseball and Softball Season has ended. The Pre/K T-Ball, 1°t/2"¢ Grade Coach
Pitch and 3"/4" Grade Girls teams finished their season at the end of June. The 5"/6"
Grade Boys team finished July 9*. We ended the season with a pizza party for all the
teams. We had a fantastic season and cannot thank the Coaches, Umps, Parents and
Players enough for all their dedication.

The next sport on the agenda is Girls Basketball. Signhups will open at the end of
August/beginning of September with a closing date at the beginning of October.
Games will be in November and December.

Donations

2025-2026 Rec Donations: $2,675.00
2024-2025 Can Drive Donations: $237.90
Can Drive Totals Since 2020: $5,686.10

Miscellaneous

The basketballs at the North End Park are getting their fair share of use and so far,
seems to be a success. It looks like we have lost a couple, something we expected to
happen, with plenty more in reserve to keep the park well stocked.

Thankyou,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Rec Director
Parks and Rec Board Chair



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

FINANCE COMMITTEE
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
JUNE 23, 2025 at 5:30 P.M.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL

Chairperson O’Connor called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.
Present: Jared Griffis, Karl Schrumpf, and Kathy O’Connor.
Absent: None.

Also Present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon and Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Griffis, supported by Schrumpf, to approve the agenda as presented.
Absent: 0. Motion approved 3 - 0.

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. 1stQuarter Budget Amendments.

Motion by Schrumpf, supported by Griffis to approve the recommended 1% Quarter Budget
Amendments for 2025-2026 Fiscal Year to be presented at the next Council meeting on July
14,2025 @ 6:00 P. M.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

VI. ADJOURNMENT
Chairperson Griffis adjourned the meeting at 5:49 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rande Listerman
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, M1 49449

e e

Vi, 5.AC) 1iar

(231) 869-8301 FAX(231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: Take Home Vehicle Use Policy
Date: July 8, 2025

At the last council meeting, council asked that the administration provide clarification on the insurance
coverage for vehicles driving out of the municipality as well as the milage to the Supervisor’s home.

Our insurance policy does cover all vehicles both within and outside of the Village of Pentwater,
including garaging. This has been a critical element of our insurance as both the DPW vehicles and Police
Department vehicles regularly travel outside of the Village limits. In fact, the DPW yard is not within the
Village, nor are there gas stations within the Village. There will be no additional cost to our insurance due
to this policy.

The distance between the Village and the DPW Supervisor’s home is within the 30-minute requirement
for DPW employees. The exact distance is 17 miles.

Given that we could not find the Village of Pentwater’s policy prohibiting take-home vehicles, we wrote a

policy utilizing policies found from other municipalities that set forth important criteria as well as
regulations.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
Approve the Take Home Vehicle Use Policy.

:bidcour!r
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449

e e T

N1 AaGHE TEAaL

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: Chemical Sequestration

Date: July 8, 2025

Fleis & Vanderbrink have provided the Village with a proposal for additional engineering services to
investigate treatment options for the new well.

The current water has a higher iron content than is desired, but no treatment plan was ever adopted as part
of this project. The first phase of possible treatment would be a process called chemical sequestration.
This would help remediate the aesthetic concerns with the iron; however, it would not be full iron
removal. This is a process that is much cheaper and can be accomplished much more quickly. The
Village’s goal would be to have chemical sequestration in place prior to bringing the new well live.

The second portion of this project is to prepare alternatives for future iron filtration systems. We predict
this may be needed down the line and investigating this now can help the Village plan for the cost as well
as the footprint required.

These engineering services can be added to the ineligible costs of the current project which currently has
a surplus remaining balance of $341,567.50. These additional funds are a result of the contingency
allotments provided in the Series A Bond the Village took out, as well as some cost savings we have
garnered throughout the project. It is my hope that at the end of the project, chemical sequestration could
also be paid with this remaining fund balance.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
Authorize Flies & Vanderbrink to proceed with the attached scope of services in the total amount of
$21,000.

:bi.icourer
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



LS,
FLEISSVANDENBRINK

July 2, 2025

Ms. Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Village of Pentwater

65 S Hancock St.

P.O. Box 622

Pentwater, Ml 49449

Re: FY24 DWSRF Water System Improvements Project
Additional Services: Well 4 Treatment

Dear Rachel,

We appreciate the opportunity to continue assisting the Village of Pentwater with the ongoing Drinking Water
State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) improvements project. F&V has completed the design phase of the project and
is currently assisting the Village with the ongoing construction activities. We have prepared the following letter
outlining the requested additional engineering services to design a chemical treatment system at the proposed
Well 4 and to further evaluate the feasibility of adding filtration treatment at the proposed site.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

As part of the design development and EGLE required well testing procedures, water quality samples were
collected from the proposed well 4 site and results communicated with the Village. As outlined in our letter dated
July 26, 2024, the following water quality summary was provided to the Village:

TPW-4 OW-1 OW-2 MCL SMCL
Parameter (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L) (mg/L)
Arsenic 0.004 0.005 0.0017 0.01 =
Iron 0.46 0.21 ND - 0.3
Manganese 0.04 NA 0.034 - 0.05

Analytes of concern that were identified included Arsenic, Iron, and Manganese. Initial water quality parameters,
for the proposed new well site were presented alongside the maximum contaminant level (MCL) and secondary
maximum contaminant levels (SCML). MCLs are mandatory water quality standards and SCMLs are
recommended water quality standards for aesthetic consideration.

Based on the observed analyte levels, F&V recommended that if the Village chose to proceed with the
construction of this well, chemical (sequestration) or physical (filtration) treatment should be considered as a
part of the planning. Continued monitoring of arsenic levels would also be required for this site, and the need
for future arsenic treatment cannot be ruled out.

In July 2024, the Village took action to proceed with construction of Well 4, without provisions for treatment. It
is our understanding that Village staff would now like to pursue the implementation of a chemical sequestration
system and evaluate the feasibility of physical filtration at the site prior to placing Well 4 in service.

We have developed the following scope of services and budget to assist the Village.

315 Morris Avenue, Suite 230

Muskegon, Ml 49440

P: 231.726.1000

F: 231.726.2200

P50920 Pentwater Well 4 Treatment jkp sen comments www.fveng.com



Ms. Rachel Witherspoon | Village of Pentwater | July 2, 2025
Page 2 of 3

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Our scope of services is broken down into two tasks. The first task is to implement chemical sequestration
technology into the ongoing DWSRF construction project. The second task involves evaluating the feasibility of
constructing filtration facilities at the well site.

TASK 1 - CHEMICAL SEQUESTRATION
We propose the following scope of services to implement chemical sequestration at Well 4:

= Work with chemical suppliers to determine the appropriate chemical and dosage for sequestration of
iron and manganese

Develop plans and specifications for the additional chemical feed equipment

Review eligibility with EGLE DWSRF

Prepare Act 399 Permit application

Prepare construction bulletin and change order to incorporate the scope of work into the ongoing
construction project

= Review additional submittals and start up assistance

TASK 2 - FILTRATION TREATMENT ALTERNATIVES
We propose the following scope of services to further develop the feasibility of adding filtration treatment to the
proposed well site:
= Review existing filter design criteria
= Develop alternatives for future filtration equipment at Well 4, including:
e Relocate a portion of the existing filtration equipment to the new well site
e Install new pressure filters
= Well house expansion requirements
= Prepare conceptual site/building layout
= Prepare engineers opinion of probable construction costs and brief summary letter.

BUDGET

We propose to complete the Scope of Services outlined above for the following budgets:
Task Budget
Chemical Sequestration $9,500
Filtration Treatment Alternatives $11,500

Authorization to proceed with this work under our existing Professional Services Agreement can be given by
returning a copy of this proposal signed where indicated for each task. Please feel free to contact us with any
questions.

Sincerely,

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK

Scott Hall, P.E. Jeff Pugh, P.E.
Project Manager, Associate Group Manager, Senior Associate



Ms. Rachel Witherspoon | Village of Pentwater { July 2, 2025
Page 3 0of 3

WORK AUTHORIZATION — Task 1

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. (F&V) is hereby authorized fo perform the Engineering Services as

outlined above, by amending the scope of work of our existing Professional Services Agreement (PSA) dated
July 14, 2014.

Village of Pentwater Date

WORK AUTHORIZATION — Task 2

Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. (F&V) is hereby authorized to perform the Engineering Services as

outlined above, by amending the scope of work of our existing Professional Services Agreement (PSA) dated
July 14, 2014,

Village of Pentwater Date



Village of Pentwater
2025-2026 BUDGET AMENDMENT RESOLUTION

2025-07-13
At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, held
on July 14, 2025, at 6:00 PM in the Park Place Meeting Center 310 N. Rush Street,
Pentwater, Michigan,

The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

WHEREAS, the specific purpose of this resolution is to approve the 2025-2026 Village of
Pentwater 1st Quarter Budget Amendments as follows:

Acct. Fund Revenue Expenditure
Number
101 General $1,780,550 $1,727,700
Total All Funds $7,700,350 $7,578,300

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the Village of Pentwater approves the
2025 - 2026 1st Quarter Budget Amendments.

Yes: Members:
No:. Members:
Absent: .

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a Resolution offered
and adopted by a vote of the Village Council, Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, State of
Michigan, at a Regular Meeting held on July 14, 2025.

July 14, 2025
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, DPFA, CPFIM Date

Village Clerk/Treasurer




Village of Pentwater
JOURNAL ENTRY

JE: 6316
Post Date: 07/09/2025 Entered By: Rande
Entry Date: 07/09/2025 Journal: BA

Description: 1st Qtr Budget Amendments
GL # Description Increase/ (Decrease)
101-000-402.000 Property Tax Revenue (23,550.00)
Revenue Change: (23,550.00)
Expenditure Change: 0.00
Budgeted Change To Fund Balance: (23,550.00)

APPROVED BY: EE%AKZ&UYYVVVQ



0070 00°0 00°00T (00°00S°1) 0070 00°00S°T 0070 Juswixedsqg e2TT0od - T0g 3ded Te3ol
0070 00°0 00°00T (007005°1T) 00°0 00°00G6°T 0070 eonpd BUTNUTIUOCD 3JURID SHTIOOH 000°€¥G-T0E-T0T
jusuyxedag aoTTod - 10g 3dag
(PT°TSL'EPT) 98°€0T €7 " 88 GETEV8790T 7L.°688°TS G9°90L'08G6"'T 0070G6s’L8L'T Z6S - 000 3deg T®30L
0070 00°00T 000 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T $}IOMBITI-UOTIOWOXF A3 TUNUWOD 00T $5L-000-TOT
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SUOT3RUO(Q 000 "%#SL-000-TOT
0070 00°0 00°00T (oo-00L) 00°0 00°00L 00°0 sead TXeI 3ROd 001°82L-000-TOT
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 T3m38 dTUSUMOL-98F UTWPY 65 769-000~T0T
00°0 007001 00°06¢ (00°009°¢) 00°00¢ 00700079 007007 ‘2 I93us) dIYsSpuUSTII~o2d UTWPY 082 769-000~-T0T
00°0 00°00T €€°8071 (007001T) 00°00T 0o o0e’t 00°00zZ't epa-994 UTWpY 8%2°¥69-000~10T
(9% °0€T) 00°00T 00°00T (og-00¢€) 00°0 0g-00¢ 00°0 aWOdUI “OSTIH 000°¥69-000-10T
(96-Z%¥T’L) 00°00T 00°00T 0% L69°G (9g-2v1'L) (0% L69°%) 0070 3I0Ys pue I2a0 Used 000°689-000~-T0T
00" %79 007001 00°00T (€8 795 ’'9) 00°%79 €8 FFS ‘9 0070 SIUBWS SINAUITY 000°2L9-000-T0T
000 00°0 007001 (00°06T) 00°0 00°0ST 00°0 Juels UOTIBPUNOF AJTUNUMIOD 9GL"GL9-000-T0T
00°0 007001 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 S398SY PIXTd JO °BTEBS 000°€L9-000-TOT
00°00G7L 00" 00T 00001 00°0 00°006°L 00°005°L 00°00G6°L drysumor-wbig UOT3Ie8IDIY U] 00€°TL9-000~-T0T
(00°0ST) 16°88 v vLeZ (06°260°2) 00°00€ 06°z62°¢€ 00°00Z’t sTeIpuny wbhig UOTIEADSY JU3d 00Z°TL9-000-TOT
00°SPT 06°L0¢ 0G°66T (00°666°T) 00°02L 00°G656°T 00°000°T so9d weibig o9y 00T " TL9~-000-TOT
(G0°6%€'1T) G0°LTT L5801 (65°692'%) LOT6ZF'Y 657690°%S 007008767 133Y-S95SeaT/S3udy 00T°699-000-10T
(0L°%TS'€T) 96°50¢ 967 L0T (z€°905'2) €9°100°¢€ Z€°900°%¢E 00°006°1€ ISMOT, WY SSSEeIT/SIUY 000°699-000~-T0T
000 00" gL 007061 (00°00T) 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00¢ s33 burppam oA 000°899-000-10T
00°0 06" LT 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 s3jusy 000°L99-000~T0T
(€8°66¢€) GL T8¢ Tp-8GT (G€°L0T'62) G6 EVS’S GE"LOZ 6L 007000708 AMAS/NAD - butieasdo sseTd IW 006°¥99~000~101T
(96" %29) 0e61E 99°€1 S6°L9Z LT LL"88 G0 zZeL'z 007000702 PSUIRH 1S3I33UI Jued 000°%99-000~10T
00°62 F1°€CT S¥°0€T (96 €16) 00°62 96 €T6’‘¢€ 00°000°¢€ SOUTH 39YDTL 3 SDOURUTIPIO 000°559-000-101
00°GL T9°¢6 96799 9€°910°S 00°GL 79°€8676 00°000°GT ssad dwey youne] 0007€59-000-10T
00°06T 16°8% GL 8TT (00°622) 00°0GT 00°6Z%’T 00°002°T satwrsg yeley 002 L¥9~000-10T
00°6¢€ 8T°88 G8°18 60°%G2C 00 0L 16°GT'T 00°00%°T AjTeusg - UOTIODSTTOD °beqien 000" T¥9-000-T0T
8L FTI0’E £9°20T LS H0T (18786% L) 0T 160°€V 18°86F TLT 00°000%91 894 UOTIDITTOD Sbeqaen 000°0%9-000-T0T
00°0 LV 50T §Z°LZ 0T G6S7’T 00°0 06°7¥§ 00°000°2 uotiels buruesd ysTd 000°8€9-000-T01T
0070 00°0 00-00T (10°212) 0070 107212 00°0 seTdod ® VIO 000°829-000-10T
0070 00°00T 007498 0061 00°0 007468 007001 3s9] 3dd 3 s3xodey 000°L29-000-10T
0070 00°0 00°00T (00-000’€) 0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 MET 107 TRUOT3IROUPH JOId 3UCD 00T°929-000~T0T
0070 86 GL EE VLT (1€°L69) 00°0 T€°L60°T 00" 00% Z0g bututexy sotisnp 000°929-000-10T
0070 1768 91°¢01 (GE"L0T) 00°0 GETL0G’E 00°00%°¢€ 894 esuedTT IOnbII 000°629-000~T0T
0070 00° 001 00°00T (6%°9) 00°0 Gy 9 00°0 Ajezes ortTang 00T " ¥LS-000~T0T
(00°89€7LT) SLTPTIT 01°¢8 00°€25°%FT (00°8£S791T) 00°LLE’'Z8 00°00G6°L6 |nusAsy paIeUS 93BIS 000 " ¥LS-000-T0T
(81-€0%’9) 9G €Y 00°00T (ez pL8’E) 00°0 €z vL8’‘E 0070 UOTIRZTTTOR3S AJTUnUMOD TeDO1] 000" €LG-000-T0T
(2z-96%°121) £L768¢ (86°%€T) 8% 0608071 00°0 (8%°060'29) 00°000°9¥ s3urIo S3e3g 000°6€£6-000-T0T
00"0LT 000 00°00T (00" 0%S) 00°0LT 00°0FS 000 10€ 00€°9L¥-000~T0T
00°0 6G°8%¢ 0T°62T (00°0652T) 00°0 00°065°29 00°000°0S Te3lusy wIsl 3I0US 00T "9L%-000-T0T
00°0FF T 8E°96 (AR AN (00-0L0’'T) 00°0%9°T 00°0L0’S 00°000°S se8d % s3jTwisg butuogy 000"9LP-000-T0T
(LL°20976G) 78 ITT FLTOTT (PLTLSTE) 00°0 vLTLGG’zZE 00°00¥v ‘62 ABUOR 10Y OXIBW IS3IRYD 000°2S¥-000-T0T
(zr-9¢g) €07 €0T €0°60T (€8°%GL) 68778 €8 HSLST 00°000°ST 4 uoTjeajstutwpy xel Azxzedoid 000°L¥%-000~-T0T
(19°88T) 0z 111 89°LS ZT°8S0°T £€6°26S 88 TVV ‘T 00°005°2 $8X®L UQ 3§8I83UI ¥ STITRUd] 000°GFH~000~T0T
00°0 17786 00°0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00°000°9 jybtid 000 2T¥P-000-TOT
0L"9s€’LT G567 86 SL700T (Ls-008°L) 9E"FFLS LG°0G9Ly0’T 00°0686€0°T snusasy x¥el Ajzadoag 000°20%-000~T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°0%T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¥%T Ta9xg wox3l spung pesjetadoaddy 000°880-000-TOT
z6S - 000 3deg
SONUIARY]
pung TrA[USH - TOT pung
»202/TE/E0 azsn agsn HONY'IYE GZ/TE/E0 GZ0Z/TE/ED II90NE JIANINY NOILJIY¥DSEa FIENAN 1D
GzZ0Z/1E€/€0 1oadg % 15049 % FTIYTIIVAY HINOW FONYTYE AlX GZ-%20¢
A4TIA ALIAIIOY YYHAA AREd ¥Od ALIAILDY
GZ0Z/1€/€0 DNIANE COIYEd Iojemiusd :dd
apury :I9s)
22/ T :abeg YHIYMINEd 0 HOVTTIIA 4904 I¥0OdHEYd HYALIANIAXHE ONY HONHATT WY LZ:0T GZ0Z/60/L0



(66°1%) v9° %6 80°89 €L°LGE ZLTHLT L2°2%0°'2 00-"000‘€ putystTgna 000°006-GTZ-T0T
(00°8%%) 08°9TT SLTOL Ty LL8 00°0 657221’ 00°000°¢€ putuTteal 3 UCTIEONPH 000°298-G12-T0T
(ge-2) 16796 €0°GL Z1° VL8 8€°97T 88°G629°¢ 00°00S5°¢€ futbpoT 3 TSARIL 000°098-6T2-10T
(00°002) XA A T1°€8 96612 00°00T vy 080°T 00-00€’T +dxg sbeasog 000" 158-6T2-10T
Z6° €T 1796 99°88 SV ESY £2°192 GG 9p5’¢E 00°0007% so3g jueg 000°828~G12-10T
(Le-ze) $9°T0T 98-98 86 8eE 89°2 TV ILT’C 00°006°¢ aDuUBANSUT 000°0T8-5T2-T0T
(16°1671) 10°06 G6°59 €Z 997’1 6€°662 LLTGE8’T 00°00€’Y S3D0®I3UCD SUTYDEW 92TIJO 000°208-5T2-10T
00°02¥ 9% ¥h L2 26 PP H00°T 00°G9L 96°666 ‘1T 00°000°€ET AZDS TENIDRIIUOD/TRUOTSSDIOA] 000°108-STZ-10T
86°8%5°2 90° 0% Zv°Z8 62 E€0L GG 919’C TL°962°¢E 00°000°% sat7ddns butiexsdo 000" 0%L~STZ~T0T
(6e£-12) vz 86 65768 06°8L6 0% °G29 0T 1Z%’8 007007 ‘6 ~dxy oW/eoTd xsloTduy 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
067688 96°16 oL"€6 I1°€€8°2 €0°ZIT'Y 6879912y 00°0007G¥% sityousyg saAoTduy 000" ZTL-STZ-T0T
(6Z2°26%°T) 89° L6 0T1°G6 9z ¥L6’S 69°998'8 PLTGZ0’9TT 00°000°z2T KzeTeg/sobey 000°20L-STZ-T0T
I9anseaIl/NI9TD °beITTIa - GIZ 3dsa
(50°€6€) SE°98 10°€8 €Y ELSED G8°9%3 70T L6°9z8°Z12 00°00¥% 952 1ebeurl 8beTTTA - ZLT 3ded TR30L
T0°8S 00°0 70°L8 S8 1S 10°8S 6T 8%¢ 00°00% SST3ITITIN 000°026-2LTI~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°08 00°00T 00°0 00°00%¥ 00° 00§ sdTyszesquen 3 sengd 000°GT6-2LI-TO0T
0070 e 86 88°6¢€ 00°€06°T 0070 00" L66 007006’z BuTuUTRIL 3 UOTIBONDPH 000°298-2LT~T0T
ZGTLT 1£°26 LS LY 00°695°Z 9.L°98¢€ 00°1€€°2 00°006°% 2DoUBMOTTY IBD 001°098~2LT~TO0T
0070 0Z°SL €0°96 zE'€8 0070 89°970°Z 00°001°2 buthpoT 3 ToARIL 000°098~CLT-T0T
0070 00°16 6T°L6 oL €€ 000 0£°991°1 007002°T 20UBRINSUL 000°018-2LI-T0T
0070 00°0 LL"68 00°00E‘ET 0070 00°00L79TT 00°000°0¢€T SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOET 000°108-2LI-T0T
6L°1€ 00°0 I1°8L TTEST 6L°T€E 8L79%6G 00°00L sat1ddng buriezsdo 000°0%L~-ZLTI-TO0T
19 1% TELL 18-98 vy %08 81°L¥9 9G6°G62°G 00°00T’9 ~dxy oW/eoTd zsAoTdury 000°9TL-2LT~T0T
(16°9L6) LG8 16 €Y £6°08E79T 667096 LO"6197ZT 00700062 s3Tyousg osAordwd 000°2TL~ZLI-TOT
€L VEY 80°68 Z1°68 L67E€65’8 9172968 £0°90% ‘0L 00°000°6L AzeTeg/ssbeym 000°20L-ZLTI-TOT
Iabeuen 90eTTTIA - ZLT 3deqg
(6z2°68%7L) 06°26 98°L8 ¥8°GT0‘9T 80°6ZZ’9 91" vE6‘GTT 00°0S6'TET STRTOTFIIO Pe3daTy 2beTTTA - TLT 3deg TE3OL
0070 0070 60°L8 LE"BT 0070 €9°0€T 00°0ST SOTITTTIN 000°026-TLI-T0T
00°0 z5° 06 vv°09 00-€€9 00°0 00°L96 00°009°T sdTysisqusi 3 sond 000°G16-TLI-T0T
0070 00°00T 00726 007021 0070 00°08€’T 00°00S°T puTuUTRIL ¥ UOTIEONDPH 000°298-TLI-TO0T
00°0 A2 €07 L6 61°08 00°0 18°619°2 00°00L°Z sasuadxy ToABRIL 000°098-1LT-TO0T
0070 z8°8 08°62 00°TGE 0070 00°6%T 00°00§ SJUDUSSDSSY 000°ZT8-TLI-TOT
000 06°86 z9°0S 0L°629°T 00°0 0£°0L9°T 00°00€’¢ souURINSUT 000 0T8-TLI-TOT
(0L°z99'8) v.°G6 86°L8 ZLT9T0°2T ST 69€°2 82°€86°L8 007000001 AZDS TRNIDBIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000°T08-TLI-TO0T
0070 LG°09T 88°21 09°GEV 0070 0% %9 00°00S sa1Tddng uoriexado 000°0%L~TLI~TOT
[AARA: EV9L LG"L8 9Z" 112 957 2ZLZ 7LT887°T 00°00L°T ~dxy OW/eoTd IsAoTdury 000°9TL-TLI-TOT
00°0%8 L9°26 65°G6 00°02S 007085°2 00708211 00°008°TT 994 burisew o93sNIY 000" %0L-TLI-TOT
6T1°GGT 95°G6 107001 (o0°1T) LZTE00'T 00°102’8 00°002’8 bPutjesp/AzeTRs SIULPTSRI4 000°20L-TLT~TOT
STETOTIFO Pe3deTd 2062TTITA - TLT 31dsq
0070 00°00T 00°00T (2z°%2) 00°0 zT°ve 00°0 65 - 000 13dea Te3oL
0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SNOSURTTSDSTH 000°556-000~10T
0070 0070 00°00T (zZz'¥wZ) 00°0 zT v 00°0 sa11ddng butiea=sdo 000" 0%L-000-T07T
Z6S - 000 3deq
saaniTpusdxy
(PT TGL'EVT) 98°€0T 16°88 GEEVE’S0T LT 688716 §9°902°28G°T 00°06G/L8L T SHNNIATE TYIOL
SanlUzAay
pung TeIsuss - 0T pund
7202/1E/€0 adsa adgsn AONYIYE GZ/TE/E0 SZ0Z/TE/E0 1H9500E QIANINY NOILII¥DSHA YAGHAN T9
GZ0Z/TE/E0 19ad % 19049 % FTIYTIVAY HINOW HONYIVE QLA 5Z-v202
44I0 ALIAIIOY ¥YHA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
6Z0Z/TIE/£0 ONIANI dOIdEd Aozemiusd -4d
spuey :I9s()
zz/C :ebeg VHIYMLNEd 40 dOVTITIA 904 I¥O4dEY HHALIANIAXHE ANV dFONIAEY WY LZ:0T §202/60/L0



16°9v7% LL™E6 9Z°88 78°€85°¢ 9% TLL'T 9T°9T1v ‘61 007000722 s3TFousdg ovAoTduy 000°2TL-0Z%-T0T
00°G0% SL"GL SZ VL 00°0€0°T 00°68G 00°0L6°Z 00°000°% Aeg butiser wwo) uetld 000" 70L-02%-T0T
8L°€8T G666 8218 88°88G°TT Ty 69L’¢E ZI°11€°06 007006719 Axetres/sabey 000°20L-02%-T0T
butuogz puy butuuerd - 0zp 3dsQ
£Z°618°9 58726 90°€6 78792V ‘€T 08°¥¥5‘9¢ 9T €LZ VIE 00°00L’LEE jusuixedsq 20TTOd - T0E 3dea TeioL
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S AeT3ino Te3tded 000°0L6-T0E-TOT
L9°91¥ 00°08 €L796 1L°916 ££°€80°2 62°€80°LT 00°000’82 Tejusy jusudinbz 000°0%6-T0€-T0T
000 7S v6 0070 007000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T @dourUDIUTRR 3 xTedsy 000°0€6-T0E-T0T
€501 v9° €S 98°6L 627709 €L°80¢2 TL°G6€°T 00°000°€ SSTITTTIN 000°026-T0€-T0T
00°SL 69° VL 0670071 (00°6) 00°GL 00°600°1 00°000°T sdTysaaqual 3 sang 000°GT6~-T0E~T0T
00°0 L9° 66 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 butystiand 000°006-T0€-T0T
00°0 £Z°66 0L L6 LB"6C 00°0 €1°0LZ T 00°00g’T uoTjowoxd A3TUNULOD 000°088-T0€-10T
(00°66T) 00°00T 01°86 G6°02 0070 S0°6L0°T 00°00T'T buTtuTe1] ® UOCTIEONPH 000°258-T0€-T07T
(00°L0T) 11°26 29729 SL°09% 0070 Gz 6€6 00°006°T butbpoT 3 ToaRIL 000°098-T0€-T0T
(86°61T) ZVT6T 8£°69 Sz 19 0070 GL 8ET 007002 -dxg sbeisodg 000°168-T0€-T0T
79 €9V Zy 0TI €6°71T (2€°G610°'T) F1°080°T ZETSI8 L 00°008'9 sduRINSUI 000°018~10€-107T
007012 70°G0T 76°V0T (te-0L8) 00°998 1€°0L8°L 00°005°L AZ®S TeN}DRIZUOD/TRUOTSSDIOAJ 000°T08-T0€-10T
00°00¢ €6 LY LG 78 09" TLL 007009 o0V 82Z'v 00°000°s asuadxd WICFTUN 000°L9L-T0E-TOT
08°L6T 99796 657201 (9% %21) 08°L6T 97" %26 'Y 00°008°% jusudinby Ajsjes Teuosiag 000°08L~T0€-T0T
88221 00°00T 0070071 BETLTL 0070 (8€-LTL) 000 juswtnby butatg 00T 0%L~TOE-TO0T
TL6%¢E 66726 €166 Z6°162 86 6ET 80°80L‘S 00°000°9 sat1ddng Hutriersdo 000" 0%L~T0E-TOT
0L 06¢€ G6°18 1L°%8 ILTTISL'T 95°8G2’'T 6Z2°8%2‘GT 00°000°8T ~dx" oW/eotd xshoTduy 000°"9TL-T0E-TOT
€€729% T 11706 V0" €6 €6°6€5°T 81°69€°€E L0096 ‘€€ 00°00679¢ s3Tousg 9vhorduy 000°2TL~T0E~TOT
(807666 'T) 68768 G188 vETP9TY 00°0 99°GeL'TE 00°000’9¢ sobeym swrr-3xed 000°€0L-T0E-TO0T
£0°€60°S 81°86 16°96 €T GIV’S 80799991 LL 9867691 00°000’GSLT Axeres/sabep 000°20L-10€-T0T
juswjaedsg ®O0TTod - T10¢ adag
(1TL°66279) ££°68 78778 6y°zer’ze L9°6ET’9 TS LLL’ETT 00°00676¥T H S LZ€ ’‘bpTd OTATD/TTRH 9beTTITA - 692 3deq Ie3ol
(8% "¢€52) 87 66 88 10T (6%°96) 0070 67°960'¢€ 007000°¢€ ng juswixedsq ®DTTO4 3$2I93UT 00T°266-G92-107T
(947 LS¢€) 02768 0z 06 Sy TITY 00°0 G6°88L'E 00°002°% 1s9x93ul 000°266-592-10T
(€0 ¥¥7'2) 96°66 LE"66 LE"98T 0070 £9°€T€ 62 00°006°6¢C pTtng adeg eo1t0od -~ Tedroutid 001°166-692-10T
(05°6%8°'1) Z1°00T L0 16 69°800°2 0070 T 16002 00°00s’2e sjuswAeg TedIoutad 000" 166-G92-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 Aet3ng Te3Tded 000°0L6-592-T0T
0070 8y vE 0z 98 08°¢€T 000 0z 98 00 00T Tejusy jusudinbg 000°0%6-592-T0T
00°0 80706 GL"66 007071 00°0 00°066°¢ 007000°% aouUPUL3UTRK 3 Itedsy 000°0€6-G92-10T
89°L0V‘T 8598 6L°L6 617606 0L Z9T'’¢E 18°06%°22C 00-oo00’‘ce SOTAITTITIN 000°026-692-10T
00°0 00°00T 00°06 00702 00°0 007081 007002 sdtysasqusi 3 send 000°616-G92-10T
65981 £9°821 FETOET (9% °9L9) Zv €09 9% 9LV ‘T 00°006°T 9DUBRINSUL 000°018~62Z~10T
(L7°996'T) 60°8071 Z8°16 peTesv’e 8T LIE’T 89°9%G‘LT 00°000°0¢ AZSS TEN3DBIIUO)H/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000°108-692-10T
(08°168°T) 87801 16°2v 08°€29'8 10°92% 0Z°9LE’9 00°000°ST sat1ddng butiexado 000°0%L-G92-T0T
LL™ZZ 47 £9°1¢€ 86°9%G L0"8E zZ0 €S2 007008 ~dxy OW/edTd xeAoTrdwd 000°9TL-69Z-T0T
98°%81 €L T TLTTT G5 €16°C 98 ¥8T Gy 98¢ 00-00¢g’¢€ s3Tzousg 2sAoTdwl 000°21L-5%2-T0T
€7 L0E 09°2S 8L"6E LZ°850°s €% L0S gL IvE’E 00°00%’8 Azereg/sabeym 000°20L~G92-T0T
¥o0DURH § LZE ‘PpTd OTATDTTRH 2HeTITA - G697 3daq
LeT9zv’t z0°26 Z8°16 8ETLBLILT LLT0T6 LT 29°206 ‘661 00°00L7LTZ IsansesaL/3IST0 9beTTTa - §1Z 3deg Tejol
oL %1 06 L8 £€9°29 0€°6€9 0L %8 0L %90°T ooTooL’T S9T3TTIT3N 000°0Z6-5T2-10T
0070 0z 0L 0L 0§ 007 €6V 000 00°L0S 00°000°T sdTysIsquel 3 Sang 000°6T6-G12-10T
saanlTpuadxy
pung TeISUSD - I(0T pund
vZ0Z/TE/€0 aEsa azsn FONYIVLE GZ/TE/E0 GZ0Z/T€/€0 1A950NE QEANIWY NOILdIYDSHEA FHEWNAN 19
GZ0Z/TE/ED 19049 % 15049 % FTIVTIVAY HILNOH AONYIVE dLA GZ-%202
AAI0 ALIAILOY AYHAL ATId ¥od ALIAILOY
§Z0Z/TE€/€0 ONIGNT dOIdEd dedemiued -dd
opury :I88n
2Z/€ :obeg YHIYMLNAd A0 dODYTIIA ¥04 LY0ddEY HYALTANHIXHE ONY HANHAHY W LZ:0T S20Z/60/L0



0070 G979 ge 10T (6%°0%) 0070 6% 0F0°€ 00°000°’¢€ oURUS3UTEN 3 ITedSYd 000°0£6-8ZL~-T0T
0070 007001 00°0 00-00¢€ 0070 0070 00-00€ sesd 3JTwISg 000°808-8ZL-T0T
0070 Te°€8 0070 00°006°T 0070 0070 00°008°T AJ8S TEN3DRIZUOD/TRUOTSSIIO0IJ 000°108-82L-10T
0070 8G-Z8 00°6¥ 00°8S 0070 00°G¥ 00°00T sa11ddng butieasdo 0007 0%L-8ZL-T0T
TXe] Iim-juswdoTea®g OTWOUODHE AjTunumuio) - gz/ 3dsd
(66-T1807ET) 166 86768 TYTLTY LT LT 8IL'ET 8G°ZLT89T 00°009°G66T $90TAI8S UOTIB3TURS -~ 8Z§ 3deQ Te3lol
0070 zz 8L 01" 2% z8°789°8 0070 BT"STE’9 00°000°ST Tejusy jusudinby 000" 0%6-825-10T
(66" 180°€T) L8 86 98706 0L TIPS ST LT 8IL'ET 0E°8SY ‘HST 00000 0LT AZSg TENIDRIJUOCD/TRUOTSSSIOAJ 000°T08-825-T0T
0070 €0 LY 8T 6% 9L7GGE 0070 vZ vRE 00°00L -dxg OR/e0Td IsAoTdwy 000°9TL-826-T0T
00°0 98°€S 90°€6 89°99T 0070 zeTgeg’e 0070072 s3Tzousg saiordwuy 0007 ZTL-8Z2G6-T0T
0070 5729 62799 9% "8L9 ‘T 00°0 S 128’V 00°0057L KieTes/sabeym 000°20L-825-10T
S9D0TAISS uoT3e3lTURS -~ 876 adeg
(1€°9.8°2) 09°90T £6°L6 69°G18 8 LEB'T T€°¥81°2¢€ 00°000°¢€E butaybrT 3892135 - 8py 3dea Telol
(1€79.L8°2) 09°90T £G6°L6 697618 ¥8°L€8°C 1€°¥81°2¢ 00°000°¢€€ SSTITTTIIN 000°026-8vv-10T
butaybtT 389135 - 8%F adeq
(p8°2EL’Y) 18" %% 61°8€ LZ %29 16T €8°22L'8 €L°GLY'E6 00°00£’S¥2 mda - 1pp 3deg Te3oL
0070 0070 0070 00°000°0€T 0070 0070 00" 000’0€T Ae13ino Te3ITdRD 000" 0L6-17P-T0T
(9% L6) €181 £€0°0S ZST6vL 0070 8% 0GL 00°008°T Tejusy jusudinbyg 000" 0%6-TPP-T0T
(£5°208'%) 9L°G8T zz 0e v1°686°¢E 0070 98°0T0'T 00°000’S ®OURUSIUTEH 3 ITedsd 000" 0€6~TFP~T0T
£€0°ILT 66" L6 69°00T (02-Z9) T9°9%% T 02°290'6 00°000'6 S9TITTTIN 000°026-199%-T0T
0070 0070 00°00T (00°0LZ) 0070 00°0LZ 00°0 sdTysisquaN 3 sang 000°ST6-THP-TO0T
00°0 GG TL 9692 0z 59¢ 00°0 08 pET 007 00¢% butystrang 000" 006-TFP-TO0T
(L Lezz'1) L0"8ZT v 66 8L €T 0070 2T 9L0’'Y 00°00T’% 2DURINSUT 000°0T8-TFV-T0T
(Tz-0sL’'T) Z1°96 8Z"S69 G9°£09°2 00°0 S£7968'Y 00°0067L AZSS TENIDRIJUCD/TRUOTSSSIOAJ 0007 T08-TF7-T10T
8799 LY 88 00°T0T (€07 0%) PSTOLE £0°0b0’% 00°000°% ssuadxy wIOFTUN 0007 L9L-T¥¥-T0T
(66°98%) 9Z 10T 0L LT z8°50C’s vy 102 8T 966°T 00°002’L saT1ddng butiexado 000" 0%L-T¥H~T0T
96769 85766 79708 gL GeL L8"L6T Lz %90°¢€ 007008°¢ -dxg OH/eoTd adAorduy 000°9TL-T¥H-10T
L GTIE 9% 69 95°9L L6°5T679 £v-z8g’e £0°¥85°2¢Z 007006762 s3Tzousg ovkorduy 000" 2TL-TFP-TOT
6L°800°T 62706 vL°96 69°L0V'T 76°€2TY TE°26L°1Y 00°002’€¥ Axereg/ssbey 000°20L-TPP-T0T
Mda - 1vy 3dea
969102 26° 76 7208 LT TT0'12 Ly°92€’6 £8°8€£’68 00°06€°90T putuoz puv butuuerd - Qg 3dsSQ TEBIOL
0070 0070071 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SEIVEMY ONVY SANQIEH 000" %96-02%-T0T
0070 06 2L £€°8Y 00°GLL 0070 00°SZL 00°005°T sdTysasquel 3 send 000°GT6-027-T0T
(05°891) 5 10T GL°9T 82°180°2Z 0070 2L 81¥ 00°005°Z butystrand 000°006-0Z%-T0T
(00°9€0°1T) 0T L¥T 0G°9% 00°GES 0070 00°G9% 00°000°T fututear 3 uoTIEONPH 000°298-0Z%-10T
0070 6£°96 89" L6 06°0¢Z 0070 0T°6L8 007006 butbpoT 3 T®aRIL 000°098-025-10T
00°0 Sy 0T 0070 007002 0070 0070 007002 -dxm sbeisod 000°1S68-0Z¥-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 007001 0070 0070 007001 SDUBINSUT 000°018-02%-T0T
05°112°2 1676071 09°€0T  (08°612) 00°088°2 08°612’9 00°000°9 AZSg TENIDRIZUOD/TRUOTSSDIOAJ 000°108-0Z¥-10T
(817€L) £6°2h P8 Y 06 LET 0070 01" 21 0070582 sa11ddng butiexado 000°0%L-0Z%-10T
GO"S¥ €L7E6 €% 69 LT %L0’T 09°02¢ £€8°626°¢€ 00°000’9 ~dxy oW/eotd xsAordury 000°9TL-0Z%-10T
saIn3Tpusdxy
pung TeIdusn - TOT pund
v20¢/TE/E0 aasn aqEsa ADNYIVE GZ/TE/ED §Z0T/1E/€0 13900d JEANINY NOILAI¥OSHEd MIGHAN 1D
SZ0Z/TE/E0 19049 % 19049 % FTAYIIYAY HINOKW AONYTIYE dLA Gg-v202
43I0 ALIAILOY ¥YEA AF¥d ¥Od ALIAILOY
6Z0Z/TIE/€0 SNIANI qOT¥=d i93emiusd -dd
spury 183
22/ obeg FALYMLINED A0 EOVTIIIA ¥0d I¥OdHY FENLIANAIXE ANV dONHAXE WY LZ:0T S202/60/L0



98°L9v‘2e vETes 8€°89 LETLSB'69 0v-€9v ‘8 £9°2v0°16T 00°006 022 uoT3eaIosy 3 syaed - 9gL adeg Teaol
00°08%7'%2 0% TL 00°0 007000701 0070 00°0 007000701 Ke1ano TeaTded 000°0L6-9GL~T0T
(66°256°1) 6E° V0T LS9 86 780°GT 96" LZE 20°S16°8¢C 00°0007%% Te3usy juswdinby 000°0%6-9GL-T0T
00°0 99°8¢ T0°L9 98°86Z°¢€ 00°0 T TOL'9 00°00070T soueusjute 3 atedsy 000 0£6-96L-T0T
L6°0S0'T vT 6L 96708 80°888°¢ 8 T1£9°C 26 111791 007000702 S9T3ITITIN 000°026-9GL-T0T
(00°00S°T) 00°00T 00°0 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00700671 sdrysxaquaN 3 s8ng 000°G6T6-9GL-T0T
(99°6%€) ze peT 85 9% 0£°€26°T 68°62F 0L 9L9'T 00°009°¢ 20URINSUT 000°0T8-9GL-TOT
00" 0%E L1788 62766 L9°121°¢C 00°0G60°T ££°8L8CY 00°00076¥ 4TSS TENIDRIJIUOD/TRUOTSSDIOIAJ 000°108-9SL-T0T
£z 158°¢ GL €6 96° 79 THL00 L SETFLO’E 85°266°CT 00°000°0¢ so11ddng bHutjzexado 000" 0%L-9GL-T0T
(€0°L9T) 17°€8 6L°EL L6 EEL €S bb £0°990°¢ 00°008’¢Z ~dx® OW/eotd asAorduy 000°9TL-9GL-TO0T
(1%°LZ6) 6E° 16 £T°€9 TE°L92'9 v8°992 69°ZEL0T 00°0007LT s3Tyausg @skoTduy 000°ZTL-9GL-T0T
(69°1LE"T) ZL 88 £9°19 8L TE€0’8T G8°8€9 72789682 00°000°LY AzeTes/ssbem 000°20L-9GL-T0T
uoTaeeIDay ¥ sxaed - 95, adeg
GL'8%Z 6766 2796 9Y°99% SL 8Y%C G E£887TT 00°06E72T uot3iels burtuesd UsTd - pSL 3dsa Te3OL
0070 887 L6 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 soueualuTel 3 ITedsy 000°0£6-¥SL-TOT
GL™8¥Z v9°80T 92°00T  (0L"L) GL 8%C 0L°L0O0’E 00°000°¢€ S9TITTTIN 000°026-¥SL-10T
00°0 90°L8 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 aoueInsSUI 000 0TI8~7GL~T0T
0070 TL°6G6 5886 00" 0L 00°0 00°0€0‘9 00700T’9 SEDIA¥YIS TYNOISSTIOUA 000 T08-7GL-T0T
00°0 8616 G878 88°LE 0070 17212 00°0S¢Z set1ddng burjzeasdo 0007 09L-%GL-TOT
00°0 £0°G6 6G°€6 z8°21 00°0 8T°L8T 00°002 -dxg oH/eoTd aehordum 000" 9TL-PGL-TOT
0070 Y66 8E°L8 9% £5¢ 0070 AR} A 00°008°¢2 KxeTes/sabeym 000°20L-%GL-T0T
uoT3els burtuesd UsTd - pSL 3deg
(Lgze) 60°68 8E°06 ¥8°606°T €2 TEL'T 9T 0%6°LT 00°06876T wexboxg 9-¥ uoTiIELID’Y -~ 15. 3deq TeIOL
00°0 £€e g6 £E° €6 0009 00°0L 00°0%8 007006 S9TITTTAN 000°026-1SL~10T
(z9-s¢g) L8 TT 00°0 00°00€ 0070 0070 00°00€ uoTlowoxg A3 TUNUMOD 000°088-TG6L-T0T
00°0 £8°29 6% "9 9L°918 00°0 Y2 EB8Y T 00°00€°2 AJ®S TENIORIZUOD/TRUOCTSSDIOI] 000°108-16L-T0T
(99°661) S0°08 L 66 oz L 09°6%S 08°26G°¢ 00700972 seT1ddng butjexado 000" 0FPL-TSL-TOT
26" 1 1Z2°¢€6 G6-98 G8 L6 Z1°8% GT°2S% 007 0GL ~dxd op/eotd a2hordum 000" 9TL-TGL~TOT
€0 LST 10706 GT L8 £€6°€16 8L706E L0"98%’¢E 00°000°F% satyeusg eafoTdud 000 2TL-TGL~TO0T
96°6¢€ 16766 £L°86 0T %11 €L7CLY 06°688’8 00°000'6 AzeTes/sebem 000 20L-TGL-T0T
wexboad 9-y uoTiIeaIdLY - TG6L aded
(80°8€L) 10716 16°0€ 9L'6L6°0T 00°0 2 028'% 00°0087ST uotjowoxg A3Tunumio)d - %L 3ded TeB3OL
0070 0070 0T"€¥ 08°€1T 0070 0z 98 00002 Te3jusy jusudinby 000 0¥6-67L-T0T
(80°8EL) 06°TTT Z1°60T (7% 82E) 0070 v%°826°¢€ 00°009°¢ UOTIOWOXg A3 TUNUOD 000°088-6%L-T0T
0070 20726 00°0 007000701 00°0 0070 007000701 AX®S TPN3ORIFUOD/TBRUOTSSDIOIG 000 T08-6%L-T0T
00°0 L 6S £9°68 657 2L 0070 % LZ9 00°00L so11ddng butzexsdo 000°09L-67L-T0T
00°0 96°0T 00°8 00726 00°0 00°8 00°00T *dx® OH/e0Td I2hoTdum 000°9TL-6FL-T0T
0070 £8° %€ 00°LZ 10°9¥%1 000 66° €S 00°002 s3T3ysusd ssAoTdwz 000°21L-6%L-T0T
00°0 £€9°%L Z9°11 08-€£88 00°0 02911 00°000°T AzeTes/sabep 000" 20L-6%L-T0T
uoTjowoxd AjTunumiol - gL 3deg
00°0 6€°%¢ L6729 169181 000 67°680°¢ 00°006'% m-jusudoTaas@ OTWOUODH AjTunumo)d - gz, 3deq Te3OL
sean3iTpusdxyg
puni Teasuss - 0T Pung
v202/TE/€0 agsn agsn HONYIVE S5z/1€/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 1E900E qEANINY NOILAT¥OSHA MEAGHON 1D
5Z0Z/1E/€0 1904 % 1oag % TTIVTIVAY HINOW FONVIVE JLA §Z-¥202T
JIIA ALIAILOY UYEX ATEd ¥0d AIIAILOY
$zZ02/T€/€0 ONIANA QOI¥dd Iejemiusdg :4d
spuey :1xesn
zz/¢  :ebeg YAIYMINAG Z0 IOYTTIIA Y04 IMOATI HINLIANAIXT ONY FONIATY WY LZ:0T S202/60/L0



(TL"ZET'6€T) ¥9°22¢ 1€°0€ (06" 7LV '€0T) (zz 9€L’'09) 06°9CE’'LY (00°0S8T95T) SMMALIGNEdXE 3 SHANIATY J0 L3N

(€7°819°%) 0L %8 L6 8L Gz°818°80% 967629211 GL 1887PEG’T 00°00L‘EP6’T SHINIIANAIXE TYIOL

(PT TSL'EVT) 98°€0T 1588 SETERE 502 vL"688°1G G9°90Z728G"T 007065 ‘LBL'T SANNIATY TYIOL

pung Teasusy - I0T pundg

(€%°8T9'%) 0L 78 L6 8L Gz 8187807% 96°GZ9‘2TT GL T88'PEG’T 00°00L°EP6’T SHEINLIANAEXA TYIOL

ssan3yTpusdxyg

pung TeIsus) - TQT pund

7202/1€/€0 adsn agsn AONYTIYE GZ/1E€/€0 GZ0Z/TE/€0 LAS00E CHANIRY NOILdI¥0SEd YHEGNAN TD
SZ0Z/TIE/€0 1904 % 1909 % ATAYIIVAY HINOR HAONYTIYE dIX §Z-%202T

AAIQ ALIATILOY AVEA AN ¥0d ALIAILDY

G§Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIANZ qOTdAd Ao3emiued -dd

spuey :Iesn

22/9 :abeg YALYMINGG 0 FOYTIIA 904 I30ddY TENLIANIAXE ANV HOANIATT WY LZ:0T $202/60/L0



000 0070 €L66 19°€8 00°0 6£°91¥%‘0¢ 00°006°0€ Ajeges oTTOng 3ueis 23035 - £y§ 3deg Te3olL
00°0 00°0 £€L766 19°€8 0070 6791V ‘0¢ 00°00G°0€ AeTano Teatded 000" 0L6-£76-20C
Ajsges OITUnd 3uein s83e3S - €76 3deq
(LE"66T) vET 16 €715 60°LTT T 12795 16°28T°T 00°00£’Z $39913§ - UOTIRIISTUTWPY - zg8y 3dea Te3on
(z0"1T) £2°69 €8°€€ FETZET 6G°¢€ 99° L9 007002 ~dxg oW/eotd zekordum 000°91L-Z8%-20¢
(10°0%) 0£-88 £2°6€ £9°88¢ AR LETTTC 007009 s3TFeusyg ooloTduy 000°2TL~Z8%~202
(PE°8%T) GT°G6 92709 Z1°966 06" LY 88°€06 00700671 AzeTes/sabey 000°20L-28%-20¢C
$399335 - UOTIBIFSTUTIWPY - 28% 3deq
19°LYL’E 00°SL G%°69 €6°LF979T £€€°¥29°S L0"ZS8'LE 00°00G6°%S 2DURUD2IUTRH I93UTM - 8.F 3dsg TeBl0l
GG°GSH T ST %S 8768 G9°€89°T GL 6E0°C GET9TE'YT 007000791 Tejuay usudinby 000°096-8LV-202
00°0 vL66 ZE° 8% 0L €€8 0070 0£°991°1 00700072 soueInsSul 000°018-8L¥-20C
0070 20" L9 00°0 007006°T 00°0 0070 0070061 AZSS TeN3DeIluc)/TRUCTISS3J01d 000°108-8L¥~-20C
(€€ 09%) 1€°€0T ZETTE 82°090°¢ 00°0 L 6E6 00°000°¢€ seT11ddng butizeasdo 0007 0%L-8L¥~20C
02 LIT zZ9°¢€9 G9°0S v6°986 807661 90°€T0’T 00°000°2 cdxy OoW/esTd xsAoTdury 000°9TL-8L¥~20T
72986 G8°L8 1£°89 z6°258°¢z 0L 96171 8Y LFT’O 0070006 s1Tysusd sSshoTdwud 0007 ZIL-8LY-20C
S6°8%9°T vZ2°G8 S6°L9 F8°0EL’9 08°0£2°Z 91769291 007000712 AzeTeg/sabepm 000°20L-8Ly-20C
9OUPUSJIUTPH I93UTM - 8.F 3dsa
80°06€°T 86799 16° 1% 6G°969 19 z8eLe’L TP €05 '9¥ 0070027901 9DURUIIUTRBN SUT3INOY - €9 3ded TeiogL
00°0 pS 1T €0° 2y L5°669°8 0070 €7 v0E’9 00°000°ST JusweoeTday HTEMIPTS 000°2L6-£9%-20¢2
(0z°6%E'T) 91" L6 £1°69 86°78T'¥ v0°Z9¢€ zZ0°S18°L 007000721 Teausy jusudinby 000°0%6-£97-20¢
0070 26722 0070 00°000°G¥ 0070 0070 00°000°S¥ @ouURULRIUTEK 3 ITedsy 000°0€6-£97-20¢2
0070 €679 00°0 00°000°L 00°0 0070 00°000°L wexboxd SOUBULIJUTERH S91L 000" €18-€9%-20C
(LS°856'T) v6°L2C 067191  (§6°LEL) SEBY S6°LE6’T 00°002°1 eDuURIANSUT 000°0T8-£9%-20¢
0£"€T18°¢E S8 TL £0°90C¢  (§5°021'2) 0£"€18’¢E S5°0Z1'% 00°000°2 AJ2§ TEN3ORIJUCD/TRUOTSSSFOIJ 000" T08-£9V-20¢2
0070 7S v8 €1°09 76" LES 0070 90°296 00°009°T se1Tddng butaezsdo 000" 0% L-€9%-202
L0V LE L8 §9 %01  (TT°1S) LT 67T TT ISTT 00°001T°T *dxd OW/e0Td IdAoTduy 000°9TL-E9%~202
GE"L9C 06 0L L9778 €0°6TT°T 8E"LOG L6708T’9 007 008°L s3tyeueg ssdorduy 000" 2TL-£97-202
9F"9LS 81°€6 I6°%IT (TE€°T£0°2) 86°€60°¢C T€°TE0’9T 00°000°%T AzeTes/ssbeym 000" 2Z0L-E9%-2072
SOUBUSJIUTEW SuTanod - £9§ 3dag
ssan3Tpusdxy
(ze-8s07zE) 91881 76°CIT (LS 96£'%T) (0T-LSL72T) LS v68721¢2 007006881 SAANAATY TYLOL
(zg-850°2¢E) 917881 76°CTT (LS ¥6E'¥T) (01-L6L7°21T) LS %68°21C 0070067881 265 - 000 3dsg TE3OL
0070 0070 00°00T (€T°LL9'T) 0070 ET LLY'T 0070 Itedsy TRMOPTS JUSWESINAWTSY 0G6T°L99-000-20¢
98" ¥GE 0070071 0e LLy  (LOTGIE’TT) LT LSY'T LO6TE'FT 00°000°¢€ psuiey 3s9I93Ul ued 000°%99-000-202
(L9 €€T) 007001 00°00T  (5£°982) (L9-€eT) G£°982 0070 9DURUDIUTEN IS3UTM - I§ 10¥ 000°255-000-20¢
00°0 0070 G866 16766 0070 607006 ‘S9 00700099 *31S YOODURH-FSUILL SDRSTIH 001" 1S$5-000-20¢
(15°6L272€) gg-z8t BE'60T (€6°TTC'TIT) (09°080°%T) €6 TTIL'0ET 00°00576TT xel 1ybTem ® SeD - TG 30Y 000" 166-000-202
265 - 000 3dsa
SI/NUIADY
pung 399135 Io0{eW -~ g0z pPung
v202/1E€/€0 aasn azsn HONYIVE SZ/TE/E0 GZ0Z/TE/ED LAsang aIaNIRY NOILAT¥OSHEA YIGRON I9
GZ0Z/TE/E0 1909 % 1oad % ATEYIIVAY HINOH HONYTIVE dIA GZ-veoe
33T XIIAILOY UYEA ATMd ¥od ALIAILOY
S§z0Z/TE€/€0 ONIANT dOI¥Ed Ao3emiued -dd
sSpuey :1Is8sn
zZ/L :ebeg HHIYMINGG A0 EOYTIIA d0d LI0dHEY HYALIANIIXH ONY HANHAHY WY LZ:0T SZ0Z/60/L0O



(797966 °9€) 8972922 08°8L6'T (6L°6€67°€0T) (9%°118°52) 6L°6£67'86 (00°000°9) SHYALIANZIXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LEN

ZET8E6 Y ZL"69 68785 zT 8PS 6L 9€°%60°¢T 8L PS6'ETT 00°00S’€6T SHYALIANIAXE TYLOL

(zg-86072E) 91°88T ¥6°2TT (LS P6E°9T) (otT-LSL’'ZT) LG 9687212 007005 ‘88T SHANIATY TYIOL

rpund 389138 ICLER - Z0Z pund

zE°8E6’Y 2L 69 6886 2T SvS 6L 9€ HS0ET BL HG6'ETT 00°0067¢671 SHMALIANEAXE TYLOL

saIn3Tpuadxy

pung 399135 I0leR - g0z pund

vZ02/1€/€0 adgsn qasn FONYIVE GZ/TE/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 135009 JAANIRNY NOTL4AI¥0SHd YAGHNAN TD
SZ0Z/TE/EQ 1909 % 19049 % FTEVIIVAY HINOHW FONVIVE QLA SZ-v202

J3I0 ALIAILOY UYHIA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY

S§Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE dOIdad i®3emiusd -dd

I[pury I9S8n

22/8 :abeg YAIIYMINGG d0 HOVTIIA ¥0d JH0dEY FINLIANIIXE NV HONIATT WY LZ:0T S202/60/L0



(TT°07PL7%T) 60°9L pESZT  (2L°6867GT) (6L°€€979) ZTL 68076L 00°00T’€9 SEANAATY TYIOL
Ipung 3183x3g TEDOT - £07 pung
(67 9665) L9796 [A3rA4 ST 996 'EL vz Gg28’e G8°€SZ'%S 0070027821 SEMNLIANIAXE TYIOL
(LE"66T) €9°LS 16°LT ST LIT'E 61°9G G8°281°1 00°00E’F $399135 - UOTIBAFSTUTWPY - Z8F 3dad TE3OL
0070 0070 0070 00°000°Z 00°0 0070 007 000°2 ssusdxd UTWPY 000°€08-28%-£0¢
(€0°1D) 22759 Z8° €€ 9¢"Z€ET 8G°€ $9°L9 007002 ~dxg oW/eoTd Iehordud 000°9TL-28%-£02
(10°0%) 60°¥8 £Z°GE $9°88¢ zZ1°S 9£°11¢ 007009 s3Tyousg @zAoTdug 000" 2TL-28%-€02
(e 8%1) €z zs 92°09 G1°965 6% LY G8° €06 00°006°T AxeTes/ssbem 000°Z0L-Z8V-£0¢2
$38833§ -~ UOT3IBIASTUTWPY - z87 3deq
L8769 §9°19 6G°8€E £579z€’02 18°02L°T LY E€LL'TZT 00°00T°¢€e SOUBRUSIUTRRN IDJUTM -~ 8Lb 3dsd Te3oL
(60" vee) 98729 0070 00°000’8 0070 00°0 00°000’8 Tesuey auswdrubd 000" 0%¥6-8L¥-£0¢C
0070 £6°L6 19°89 0L €€S 0070 0£°991'1 00°00L’T soURINSUT 0007 018-8LV-£0T
(€€°09%) Sy 9L L9 LE 0L 1812 0070 0£°81€’T 00°006°¢ sat1ddng butjzeasdo 0007 0%L-8LY-€0C
69°82 62° 1S 88°0S 0z 16¥% Sz €L 08806 00°000°T *dxg OW/eOoTd IeAordum 000" 9TL-8LY-E0T
TE ThY 90°26 €0°L8 167 L2V 917059 60°2L8°2 00°00€’¢€ s3Tysusg °shoTdud 000 CIL-8LY-£0Z
Gz p6¢€ LO 67 82 %V z0°269°8 0v " L66 86°L06°9 00°009°GT Axzeres/sabey 000 20L-8LY-£0T
9DUBUDIUTEW IS3UTM - 8Lp 3deg
(G6°959%) 09° %S BE VY LY Z0S706S ¥Z 8%0°¢C £G°L6T°0F 00°008706 9DURUSIUTRH SUT3INOY - £9% 3dad 12304
00°0 00°0 8166 €7 8YT 0070 LG IS8 LT 00°000’8T JusweoeTdey YTEMEPTIS 000" 2L6-E97-€02
(187628) 8768 667 LT Z9°9Tv L 0070 8E7€85°T 00°000’6 Teiusy jusudinbi 000" 0%6-€9%~€02
0070 L1782 00°0 00°000°0€ 0070 00°0 00°00070€ soupusjuUTEW 3 ITRdaY 000" 0£6-€9%~€0C
0070 £L°07 €9°L2 00°668°C 0070 00-gotT’t 00°000’% wexboxg SOURUSIUTEBH 29I1L 000" €18~E£9%~€0T
9¢° 8% 00°0 787 ¥9° 166 9¢° 8% 9¢ 8% 00°000°T soueINSUT 000" 0T8-€9%-€0¢
0070 00796 68796 SL 80T 00°0 Gz 16E’€E 00°005°€ AZDS TBN3DRBIZUOD/TRUOTSSIIO0IJ 000°T08-£9%-£0¢C
00°0 60" €Y 89°0 Z0°18L’Z 000 86°8T 00°008°C so11ddng Hut3zeasdo 000°09L-£9%-€02
61761 6L°F9 GL"GS £L7€99 G686 LZ°9€8 00700671 rdxd OW/eoTy xdAoTdury 0007 9TL-£9%-£07
66796 £6°19 0186 Z1 €E6’¢C LO"PFS 88°9390°% 00°000°L s3Tousg 2akotdug 000" ZTL-E9%-£02
ZETO0¥C 9L"E6 0v°18 91" %092 98°9G6€’T 78°G6€TT 00°000°%T AxeTes/sabepm 000" 20L-£9¥%-€0C
BOURUSJUTEN aUT3INOd - £9% 3dag
soanyTpuadxy
(TT0%L'%T) 60°9L 7E€°GCT (ZL°686°ST) (6L°€€979) 7L 680°6L 00-00T’‘€g SENNTATY TYIOL
(TT°0%L'%T) 60°9L AT (2L°686°GT) (6L°€€99) TL 680°6L 00°00T‘€3 266 - 000 3deg tE3OL
00°0 0070 00°00T (SP 669°€) 0070 G¥°669°¢ 0070 atedsy }TeMePTS IUSWRSINQUTEY 0617 L99-000-€02
(Lz 1€€’1) 00°00T vz LEC (967687 °G) L9295 9576876 00°000°% psuied 3s9I93Ul fued 000" $99-000-£0¢C
0070 0070 00°00T  ($G°TTZ) 0070 S T1C 0070 9DURUSIUTEH I93UTM - TG 1I0Y 000°255-000-£0¢
($8°80%°€T) z9°00T ST TITT  (L1°68G’9) (97961 °L) LT°689759 00°00T’6S xel 3ybTem ¥ SeH — TG 3OV 000 TSS-000-£02
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 Tas1g woxj spung peietxdoxddy 000°880-000-£0¢2
Z6S - 000 3deg
Ssnuanaxy
pung 399135 [BOOT - £07 Pung
¥202/T€/€0 azsn a3asn HONVIVE GZT/TE/E0 GZ0Z/TE/ED 1I900g AEANANY NOILAI¥DSHEA FHENON 19
S5Z0Z/1E/€0 19049 % 1909 % ATAVIIVAY HINOW FONYIVE dIA 5zZ-%202
A3I0 ALIAILOY ¥YAX ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY
G$Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIANZ dOI¥E4 i®3emiusd :4d
apury :I8SN
22/6 :ebeg YEALYMINEG A0 dOVITIA ¥0d I¥OdHY HINLIANAIXE ANV HONIATT WY LZ:0T S202/60/L0



(99°69T7'7T) L%°692'T GI°8€ (L8 Ge668) (07697 '0T) L8°G€8°v¢C (00°00T69) SEMNLIANHEIXT 3 SAANIARE A0 IAN

(8% 765) L9796§ AN A7 ST 9v6’¢€L vz gz8’e G687 €627%§ 0o-ooz’ser SHANLIANIAXE TYIOL

pung 389a3s TedoT - £0Z pund

202/ TE/E0 assn adsn FONYTYE SZ/T1E/€0 GZ0Z/1E/€0 1E500g QIaNIRY NOILdT¥OSHEA MAGHON 19
SZ0C/1E/€0 19049 % 19049 % ATEVIIVAY HINOW HONYIYE ALA Sz-v202

AII0 ALIAILOY MYAA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILDY

SZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANZ dOI¥Ed tozemiusd :dd

opury :1I9s)

22/0T :abedg YHIYMINIG A0 HEOUTIIA Y04 I1d0dEY HEALIANIIXH ANV HONHIAEA WY LZ:0T G202/60/L0



(gL-zov’'2) 98°¢ L7901 (8Z°LTS) (26°622'22T) 8Z°LTIS’8 00°000°8 SEENLIANIAXE 3 SEOANFARY A0 LEN

00°006°¢ 78 €071 LZ°20T1 (00°06T°€) 00°6L0°€ZT 00°0G6T’2¥FT 00°00076¢€T SHTANLIANIIKT TYIOL

ST L60'T 657007 67201 (82°1L99°¢) 80°6¥8 82" L99°0GT 00°0007L¥T SHEANIATY TYIOL

rpung 38913s TedIdTuni - yQZ pund

00°005°¢€ P8 E€0T IRANARN (00°06T’€) 00°GLO‘€TT 00°0ST’ZPT 00°00076¢€T STIALIANIIXE TYIOL

00°005°¢€ 78 €01 £z°20T  (00°0GT’E) 00°GLOETT 00°06T’Z¥T 00°000’6ET z6S - 000 3deqg Te30L

(00°005°T) Z1 %071 v1°96 00°0S%’T 00°GL0’8T 00°0ST‘9¢ 007009 ‘LE pTed 1sax93ul 000°266-000-%0¢2

00°000°S 9276071 00°60T (00°000°S) 00°000°G0T 00°000°S0T 00-000°00T TedToutagd - 90TaISS 398 000°066-000-%0¢2

0070 00°0 £y TL 00°00F% 0070 00°000°T 00°00%’T sa83 jueqg 000°828-000-%02

26S — 000 adeq

saaniTpuadxy

GZ L60°T 6570071 6%°20T (82°199°¢€) 80°G¥8 8Z°L99°06T 00°0007L¥YT SHANIATY TYIOL

G2 L60'T 65°00T 6%°20T (8Z7L99°¢) 80°G¥8 8271997061 007000 L¥T Z6G6 - 000 3daQ TE3OL

0070 0070 00" 00T 65 7L8°T 0070 (66 %L8°1T) 0070 SWOOUT "OSTH 000" ¥69-000-%0¢2

(0s°922) 6€°6L6°Z 007007 (08" 1%V ‘%) S6°Z€ 08" I¥¥ 'Y 0070 PIUIRE 3SBIBJUI JUeH 000" %99-000-%02

GL gZe’T 0G6°86 GL°00T (LO"00T'T) £1°218 L0°00T’8%T 00°0007LYT snu=aay xel Ajasdoid 000°20%-000-%0C

265 - 000 3deq

sanuanady

pung 383135 TedIDTUni - $0Z pund

7202/1E/€0 azEsn aIsn HONYIVE GZ/TE/E0 SZ0Z/1E/€0 139009 QHANIRY NOILAI¥DSHA YHREWNON 1D
Gz0Z/1E/€0 1909 % 504 % ATIVIIVAY HINOH FONYTIYE ALX 6Z-%202

AJI0 ALIAILOY AYHIE ARYd ¥qOd ALIAILOY

$Z0Z/TE/€0 DNIANI dOI¥E] dezemiusd -dd

opury :I98N

z2/ 1T :ebeg MALYMINGG A0 IOVTIIIA YOI I¥0ddY FINLIANIAXH ANV IONIATL WY LZ:0T S20Z/60/L0



(L¥-829°1) GE"TEE'T  PELE (L1286 0€) (8% °18) LT°282°GT (0o"00L’ST) SHMALIANAIXT 3 SHANIARY JA0 IAN
Z9°LIE’T LY €% T9°€S LT L8Z'ET 09°L¥E €L°216°9¢ 00°00zZ’0¢§ SHIALIANAdXA TYIOL
(gg-01€) ZETBTT 0e-zzt (067969 °L) Z1°992 06°%61°CY 00°006°%€E SHANAATT TYIOL
A3Taoyany juswdoTsasg umolumod - 8z pung
Z9°LIE’T LY EV 19°€S LZ°L8T7€T 09 L¥E €L7216792 00°00Z°0S STIALIANAIXE TYIOL
T9TLIE’T LYy €V 19°€S LT L8Z'ET 09 L¥E €L°ZT6'92 00°002'0S 266 - 000 3dsa Te3ol
00°0 0070 0070 007008 00°0 0070 007008 SNODURTTSOSTH 000°556-000-8%2Z
0070 86°62T 6% L6 vz 0V 867621 9L 65T 00°009°T SSTITTTIN 000°026-000-8%2
0070 007 00T ¥L.°G8 vZ°S8¢2 0070 SLTFTIL'T 00°000°2 2A% S§,IB9% MBON 0067 088-000-8%¢
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 butisyxen 007" 088-000-8%C
0070 LL"6S L1766 9€-GL 00°0 v9° 920’6 00°001'6 95eTTTA BY3 UT SPWISTIYD 00€°088-000-8%¢
0070 0070 6€° 1€ LO"€FE 0070 €6°9GT 007008 I0D8Q UMOIUMOQ 00Z°088-000-8%2
00°0 vE"Z 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 wexboag sIBUS 2YTd 00T1°088-000-8%C
0070 16762 9686 06" LL 0070 0T 2ZeTh L 00°005°L uoTjowoxdg A3 TUNUIOD 000°088-000-8%2
0070 007 00T €£°80T  (00°00T) 00°00T 00-o0g’t 0070021 ssuadxy UTWPY 000" €08-000-8%2
0070 0070 zZ1°96 78769 0070 9T 0EL'T 00°008°T $3I9D0U0D pued BUTIRK 00Z°108-000-8%C
00°0 €T €8 L7°G8 00°812 00°0 00°282°1 00°006°T AZSS TeN30RIJUOD/TRUOTSSS30Id 000°108-000~-8%2
0070 8L700T 9€°89 057 L0T'T 0070 052622 00°005°¢€ SUOCT3BIODRQ SBPWISTIYD 00€°008-000-8%7
00°002'1 GL°0T 0070 00°000°ST 0070 0070 00°000°ST Juswesoxdw] YOODURH 00% " 0% L-000-8%2
Z9°LIT 00°0 66°2¢€ ZT1°0LY 29" LIT 88°62¢ 00°000°T sot1ddng butriexsdo 000°0%L-000-8%2C
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°s spung I3Y3o WOIJ SIDURADPY 000" #TE-000-8%C
Z6S - 000 3deg
soanitTpuadxy
(g8-01€) ZE'6TT 0€°221 (06°769 L) 21°99%¢2 06 v61°2CH 00°006°%€ SAONIATY TYIOL
(G8°0TE) ZE6TT oe-zet  (06°¥69°L) z1°99¢ 06°v61’2ZV 007006 ‘%€ Z6G - 000 3deg te3O0L
0070 00°807T 00°96 00°00%2 0070 00°008°% 00°000°S ubredwed pyY SPWISTIYD 000°G6L9-000~8%2
0070 00°0 00°00T (ST 89€°E) 0070 ST°89¢’¢€ 0070 suotjeuog 3o=2loxg tTepad 00€°9¥.9-000-8%2
00°0 0070 00°00T  (00°060°2) 0070 00706072 00°0 uoT3eUo(d $3I3DUCD pued BUTIEN 00Z2°7L9-000-8%2
0070 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 weAoIdWI YDOOURH -~ SUOTITRUCQ 00T %L9-000-8%2
0070 007 00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SUOT3IPUOQ % SUOTINGTIIUOD 000" $L9-000-8%2
L8°S 007 00T 08700  (96°L007T) 217992 96°L00°E 00°000°T pauIRy 3S9IA93UI Jued 000°%99-000-8%2
(zL-91€) 86°TTT 797101  (6L°89%) 00°0 6L°896°'8¢2 00700682 snusaay xelL Ajasdoag 000°20%-000-8%2Z
265 - 000 3deq
SsanNuUanAdy’d
AKytroyany juswdoleoa®q umolumod - 8FZ pung
¥202/1E€/€0 azsn aasn AONYIVE GCZ/TE/E0 SZ0zZ/TE/E0 1A9ANE QHANIRY NOILAI¥DSEA FHEANON 1O
GZ0Z/1E/€0 1909 % 19049 % FTIYIIVAY HINORW FONYTIYE QLA 5Z-v202
JdId ALIAILOY MYEX ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANI QOIdHEd Ie3emitued :€d
spury :I9sn
zz/2eT :abeg YALYMINAG J0 #OVTITIIA ¥0d I30dFY HINLIANEAXE ANV AONIATT WY LZ:0T G202/60/L0



(65 082) 267261 79°GZ6 (€9-519°'%2) (69°01972) £y g1Z’ee (00°00%2) SEMALIANAAXE 3 SHANIARY IO LAN
(9% °69) 09°%8 Iv°0L T0°IP8 LT G6°0LL'E 668Gy '2Y 00°00£709 STINLIANIIKT TYIOL
(10°9%¢) 8 I11 0L TIT (2P %LL'9) 0£°09T°T TV ¥L9 99 00°006°LS SANNIATY TYIOL
190814 XIed - (087 PUni
(9% °69) 09°v8 17" 0L 10°T198°LT S6°0LL'E 66°8GY ‘CH 00°00€°09 STINIIANAIKT TYIOL
(9%°59) 09° 78 I7°0L T0°TIV8 LT G6°0LL'E 66°8G%‘ZY 00°00€709 266 - 000 3deg TE30L
8y TL 80°8L GG 6% 72" 2S¢ 8T 67T 9L LYZ 00°00S Teiusy jusudinbyg 0007 0%6-000-082
00°0 ST TL 0070 00°000’8 0070 0070 00°000°8 aourUajUTEPH 3 ITedsy 000°0£6-000-082
Z9°12¢ S6°19 91" 0L 6L79€S°Z 1976211 12°€96°G 00°005’8 SOTATTTIN 000°026-000-08¢
0070 67 L6 718 8LTLE 0070 zT°829°1 00°000°2 SDUBINSUT 0007 018-000-082
0070 60°60T 00" 00T 0070 007008 00°000‘9 00°000’9 ssuadxy UTWPY 0007 £08-000-082
{(68°00T) ZL GY 9¢€° €9 8Y"G97 T vy 8he zs°pes’e 00°000°% AZBS TEN3DRIJUCH/TRUCTSSSFOIJ 000°108-000-082
00°0 €708 62°92C 09°820°¢ 0070 0% TL6 00°000'% saT1ddng butizexsdo 000" 0%L-000-08%2
(80°0¢) Gz 16 89°88 8v-9zz LT 01T TSTELL'T 00°000°Z *dxd oW/eOTd asAoTdud 000°9TL-000~082
8E" €S 66°8E £6°2% 0T TLT LT EL 08°82T 00°00¢€ s3Tjoueg 2vkoTduy 000°2TL-000-082
(L6°08€) 8y L6 8726 7y 88L°T £L7E9%T 95" 112’€T 00°000°SZ Axeteg/sabey 000°20L-000-082
z6S - 000 3dea
S9IN3TPpUadxy
(10°9%¢€) 78 11T 0L T1T (Zy " vLL'9) 0€°09T'T IV VL9 ‘R9 00°006°LS SHANIATY TYLOL
(10-9%¢) 78°TTT 0L TIT (2P ¥wLL'9) 0€°09T’T 2y L9 'v9 00°006°LS 265 - 000 3deqg tTR30g
0070 L9°00T 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°006°L 00°0057¢L SUOT3IRUOQ/SUOTINGTIIUOD 000°%L9-000-082
00°00T LT €8 Ltz 0zt (00°GSTT’'T) 007009 00761979 00°006°G s3jusy 000" L99~000~082
(8L°626) 91" ¥S0‘S ST L8E (ST LOE’'D) 8e"81I¢ Gz L08’S 00°006°T pauxed 3189I83UI Jued 000" %99-000-082
00°0 Gz 10T 06°LST  (00°0£2) 00°0 00°0€9 00°00% spaed dTysIoqUeR 00T €59-000-082
LL 6LV 9879071 19°z0T  (LT°2Z2T1°'1) 26192 L1221y 00°000°€¥ snusady xel Ajxsdoig 000°209-000-082
Z6S - 000 3daa
SanNUaA3xl
908Td ¥Ivg - (0BZ Pung
v202/TE/E0 azsn aasn HONYIYL GZ/TE/€0 §z02Z/TE/€0 135and JHANARY NOILAT¥DSHEA YAGWNAN 1D
GZ0Z/TE/EQ 19049 % 19049 % FTIYIIVAY HILNOW FONYIVE QLA Gz-v202C
3310 AIIAILOY HYAA ATMd Y04 ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE€/€0 SNIANZ QOIdEd I93emausd -€d
purY I98N
ZZ/€T tebeg YIIYMINEG A0 FOVTITIIA ¥MOI I¥OddY FINLIANIAXT ANV FNNIATT WY LZ:0T S202/60/L0



0% ¥L8’T ZLTG6V’8  L¥°80T (p6°LES'T) (66°2L6°022) 767 LE6TY 00°00T°LS SHYNLIANAGXA 3 SHANAATE IO LEAN

007069 GZ°00T 66°00T (00°0LY'2) 00°G€£‘€ZT 00°0LT’ZST 00" 00L‘6¥C STUNLIANTAXA TYIOL

AR ZANES 8y €11 8e-zZ0T (96 L0E’L) 10°29¢€°Z 76 LOT'FTIE 00°008790¢ SHEANAATI TYIOL

IpuUng 80TAI®S 34dU - T0E Pund

00°069 §Z°00T 66°00T (007 0Ly '2) 00-Gee’‘cgege 00°0LT 252 00°00L‘6%C STYALIANZAXA TYIOL

00°058% Gz 00T 66°00T (007 0LV '2) 00-geg’eze 00°0LT’252 00°00L‘6%2 266 - 000 3dea Te3OoL

(00°068°2) 80°00T 00°L6 00°0SL’T 00°6L2’82 00°066796§ 00°00€°8S pTed 3ssxs3ul 000°266-000-T0€

00°000°s 00°00T £9°201 (00°000°S) 00°000°G6T 00°000°G6T 00°000°06T Tedtoutag - 90TAIRS 343(Q 000°066-000-T0O€

(00°005°T) 06°2¥%T 62 v¥ 00°08L 00709 007029 00°00%'T s884 jueqg 000°828-000-T0€

Z6S - 000 3deq

ssan3tpusadxy

AR ZANES 8Y ETT 8e- 20T (v6°L0EL) 10729¢€’2 76 LOT'VIE 00°008’90¢ SHANIATY TYIOL

0F"vze’e 8y €Tl 8E€° 20T (p6-L0E"L) 10°29¢€’z 76" LOT'VIE 00°008°90¢€ Z6S - 000 3deg TB30L

9L %ST 00° 00T 00°00T (¥8°220°G) L0 L99 ¥8°220’¢S 0070 pouleE 3§9I93UIl Jued 000°%99-000-10€

79°691°¢€ 89°T1T vL700T (01°68272) ¥6 769’1 0T°680760¢€ 00°008790¢ snusady xel Ajasdoig 000°20%-000-T0¢

Z6S - 000 3dad

sanuaaay

puni SOTAISS 3USd - T0f pund

202/ TE/E0 azsn azsn FONYTVE SZ/TE/€0 5Z0Z/1€/€0 189009 AIANTNY NOILATEOSH] MAGHAN 1D
GZ0Z/TE/E0 1909 % 1909 % ATEYIIVAY HINOK FONYTYE dLX GZ~%202

AAIQ XLIALIIOY YA AT oA ALIAILOY

G§Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIANT dOI¥Ed Aozemiusd :dd

opury :I198N

22/%T :abeg YALYMINGG J0 HOVTIIA ¥0d ITH0dTY HINLIANHAXHE ANV HANNAATT WY LZ:0T $202/60/L0



(69°18) 9796 657 L6 Z9°€09 LLTSLL'T 8£96£°%¢C 00°000°G2 Azetes/sabey 000 2Z0L-6ES-065
UOTIRASTUTWPY - 6£6 dag
€€°98T’1TH 58788 18°¢€6 68 VTIL’'8¥ 957 €L8719 11°689°LEL 00°00% ‘98L JueTg juswiesrl - ge£6 3deg TeIOL
00°0 0070 65766 00-€8 0070 00" LTI6°6T 00°000°0¢ Aetrino Teitded 000" 0L6-8ES~06G
000 £€°2T 9z°0T1 69°182°9 0070 TE°8TL 00°0007L Tejusy juswdinbyg 000 0¥6-8E£5-06G
76°9L1762C vZoLe 6166 9€°6L8°C 76°9LT76¢C ¥9°02172%¢ 00°0006G€E sourua3uTRW 3 Itedsy 000" 0E£6-8E5-066G
66°056 9L €9 56796 0z TL0’Z 967887 °G 087826 /LS 007000709 SOTAITTTIN 000 0Z6-8E£5-0665
0070 0070 8Z° L6 0" L8 00°0 S6°211’¢€ 00°00Z°¢ soueInSUT 000°0T18-8£5-065
£8°60678¢ L9°0TT 81°88 L 68T VT 8% °0S% ‘9 9Z°0T8°S0T 0070007021 AZ9S TeN3ORIJUOD/TRUOCTSSSIOX] 000" T08-8€5-06G
(99-81£78T) LT E6T yy 10T ($0°091°2) 9T "¥6L78T 00917261 00°000°0GT butysar 0057 008-8£5-06G
Ly %2T'T 18° 1% LET6S 0z vige’oz Ly 921’1 087689762 007000706 sat1ddng butgexsdo 000 0VL-BES-06G
(2L g) €6 LE EET6E GETETIT'T 66" €V $9°98L 00°000°¢ *dxd OW/e0Tg I2kotrduy 000 9TL-8ES-066S
(11°2%T) 9.L°09 12798 e 128 L1°68T 99°8LE'Y 00°002’s s3Tyeusg ssAordug 000" ZTL-8ES-066G
(17°50T) ST LL Y0 6L 00°¥€6°2 6L°609 00°990°TT 00°000°%1 AxeTes/sobey 000" 20L-8ES-066G
jueTd juswieell - 8¢£G 3dsqd
66°910°8¢2 91" 8% LBV 06°€T1€’' 1L 96°06L°'E 01°9897LS 007000621 uoTingraista/burdung - Lgg 3deq TBICL
(89 021) S7°02 €e°g Z6°90¢’S 0070 80°€62 00°00§’S Teausy juswdrnbl 000 0¥6-LES-06G
(00097 'T) 9£°68 vZ e LY 6L87LE 0070 £6°021°2T 00°000°06 8ouRUBIUTRH 3 ITedsy 000 0E6~LES~06G
(go-sze’'n) 88769 9% 665 £6°9v6°01 86°626°Z LE"€G079T 00°000°LZ SST3TITIN 000°026-LES-06S
(18°L58) Z8° €S 9L° 0% LE"%Z6'S 00°0 £€9°6L0"% 007000701 AZ®G TETNIORIJUOD/TRUCTSSDIOIJ 000" T08-LES-06G
0070 €101 12°¢€ 88°GE6'T 0070 Z1° %9 00°000°2 setTddng buriexado 000 0P L-LES-06G
(0£°02) 66°0L 26789 69°1¢9 91 9% TE"8LE’T 00700072 ~dxd op/eoTd Ishordum 000°9TL-LES-06S
L0"20S°2¢E (61-€28) 8% 09 9Z2°6G6¢°¢ £6°261 LOOVT’S 0070068 s3Tgeusd @sloTdwy 000" ZTL-LES-06G
(vz-12L) GG F8 €ETLL BL 6EV’S 687129 227096781 00°000°'%2 AzeTes/sabeym 0007 Z0L-LEG-06S
uvoTangtiasta/burdumg -~ L£6 adsq
(66°7£27202) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 z6S - 000 3deaq Te3oL
(66°7£C'202) 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 asuadx® uoTierdeadsq 000°896-000-065
z6S - 000 3deq
saIn3iTpusdxy
127099701 8G°LOT 0688 96°8£9 ‘86 61°86L VLT FO TI9€'65L 007000858 SENNIATY TYIOL
12099701 8G°LOT 0688 96°8£9 ‘86 61°86L VLT 70 T19€76GL 00°000°868 265 - 000 3daQ TR30L
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 BWOOUT “OSTR 000" 769-000-0665
(9€£°509) 9L 181 88°€9T  (19°LLZ'T) GET9TT 19°LLZ’E 00700072 HMES/NED - butieasdo sseTD IR 006°799-000-065
91T 007001 00°00T (0T°19) LO"GT 01" 19 0070 93Ul WIMES 9AI3s9Y puog - dSS 00T %#9%-000-066G
G6°£G9 LL°Z98°T Ly LLL  {LE'6PGIET) §v°290'¢c LE 69S’GT 00700072 pauIerg 3S8I93UI jued 000°799-000-06S
00°0 LL 8L GZ YL 78°620°T 00°0 91°0L6°2 00°000°% seT3TRUSd 000°969-000-065
(00°0007%) 007 00T £9°99T  (00°00078) 00°0 007000702 007000721 $834 UOTIDIUUOD 000°9%9-000-065
€87 176G 00°00T 9£'901 (08°062°2) 0L"ZLS'6 087062 8¢ 00°00079¢ seTeg STBSSTOUM N X2md§ dmg £00°G¥9-000-066G
£€9°8%8°€CT 78796 6G°66 00°88L°¢ 29°1€07291 00°212'6L9 007000289 saTes Iomdg 2BBTTTA 000 Z¥9-000-06G
0070 0070 00°0 0070007021 00°0 0070 0070007021 Taexd woxy spung pejetadoaddy 000°880-000-06G
Z6S - 000 3deq
sanusAdY
pung Iemeg 2DeTTTA - 066 pung
$202/1T€/€0 aIsn agsn TONYTYE SZ/TE/E0 GZ0Z/TE/ED LAD0NE IANINY NOILAI¥ISHEA FHENON 1D
GZ0Z/TE/E0 1909 % 1908 % ATIYTIVAY HINORW HONYTIVE dlX GZ-$202
AITA ALIAILOY UYIA ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANE AOI¥Ed dozemiusd -dd
opury :I898N
ZZ/ST :ebeg YAILYMINED A0 FOVTIIA ¥OA ILHOodHd FINLIANIAXH ANY INNIATL WY LZ:0T $202/60/L0



98°GTI8'TI¥T TG°€S 68°66G (L9 €v6782T) Z1°921790T (€€°9G95726T) (00-006'12¢) SHYNLIANIIXE ¥ SEANFIARA IO LEN
(69°GLE'TET) 96 L6 1,708 £9-z85°LZT L0°ZLY 89 LETLTE'TGE 00°00G/6LT T SEYNLIANAIXT TYLIOL
1Z2°0%7 70T 86 LOT 0588 96°8£9'86 6T1°86L° VLT 70 T19€'6GL 00°000°86G8 SANNIATY TYIOL
1pung Ismag MUMHHﬂ> ~ 066G punig
(§9°GLE'TET) 967 L6 TL708 £€9°285°LZT L0°2L9789 LETLTE'TSE 00°00G'6LT T SHINLIANTAXE TYIOL
Z0°969°T 7L°6S 82°6S 78 E€GGLOT GG L00’E 9T1°9%¥G‘9GT 00°00T’%92 UOT3IRIISTUTWPY - 6£G6 3doQ Te3ol
86°07E€’T 05°76 68796 £0°28%°¢ 0070 L6°LTS'80T 00°000°2TT pTRd 3saxsjul 000°266-6£5-066G
000 00°0 00°0 00°000°06 0070 0070 00°000706 Tedroutagd - 90TAX8S 3d3d 000" 066-6£5-066G
(00°5¢) T0°0L G918 90°GS 0070 P66 VPV 00-00¢€ S8T3TTITIN 000°026-6£6-066G
0070 £8°86 0070 007009 00°0 0070 00" 009 sdTysisquel ? Song 000" GT6-6£5-06G
0070 PI°LE 0070 007002 0070 0070 00°002 butuTeIl % UOTIEONPH 000°298-6£5-066G
000 0070 0070 00° 00§ 0070 00°0 007 00§ butbpoT 3 TeARIL 000" 098-6E£S-0665
00°06ST 00°00T 00°00T 0070 00°0ST 00°00€’T 00°00¢€’T -dxg sbeisog 000" TG8-6£5-06G
0070 0070 007001 L9y 0070 (L9 %) 0070 so9d yued 000°828~6£5-066G
(11°682) 7578 95°6Z gz gez’e (97 12€) 08°99L 00°000°¢ 9DURIANSUL 000 0T8-6£5-066G
0070 G TE SHTTIE 00°05Z’% 000 00°066°T 00 002’9 §984 3TWISG 000" 808-6£5-065
00°2Z9T1 00°0 00°00T (00°Z9T) 00°29T1 007291 0070 xomeg dml 100" T08-6E6-066G
00°9¢ $7°08 Z1 16 G688 00° 102 G0"ZIT’S6 00°000°0T AZS TRNIDRIJUCDH/TRUOTSSDIOIJ 000" T08-6£5-0665
000 679 z8°GT 89°€89°T 0070 Ze°97¢€ 00°000°2 setTddng buriexsdo 000 0¥ L-6E5-066
(89°02) 8V 26 0€°LS L8°08Z°1 (AR AN EI"6TIL'T 00°000°¢€ +dxg oW/eoTd IeAoTdum 000" 9TL-6ES-06G
8% 66€ 7T v6 G908 9L°FE6’T 0L"526 $Z°G90'8 00°000°0T s3Tysusd =°shoTdwud 000" 2TIL-6ES-06G
saanaTpuadxd
pung Ismes 9DbeTTTA ~ 066G Pung
$202/TE/€0 aIsn azsn AONYIVE GZ/TE/€0 Gz02Z/TE/€0 1E5and QEANARY NOILAI¥DSEa HIGHON 19
GZ0Z/1E/€0 1909 % 1909 $ TTIVIIVAY HINOW AONYIVE QLA §2-v20¢
A4I0 XLIATIIOY YVEA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/1E€/€0 ONIOGNZ QOTdHd Ieaemiued -dd
opuey x93
z22/91 :abeg YHLYMINAG A0 "O¥TIIA ¥OA I¥OdEY FINIIANIIXE UNY HONIATI WY £Z:0T S202/60/L0



UOTIRAISTUTWPY - 6¢£¢ 3dag

L7°8Z87GT 1Z2°8% 80°LS 087€Z6°LE 0T"2ES’TT 0z 9LZ’LL 00°00Z’STT jueTd jusuiesil - 8¢ 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 007001 (5L°€68°2) 0070 GL"€68°C 00°0 pTIed 3saIxsiul 000°Z66-8E£G6-168
(yv-€01) 1€°861 80" 1 08°€T6°L 0070 0Z°598 00°000'8 Tejusy jusudinby 000 0%6-8£5-166
00°0 12°S L9°1¢E 8E"FZT’S 000 z9 GLE’Z 00°00G°L aouRUSIUTRK ¥ ITedsy 000°0€6-8€5-169
ST GLE'Y 8G°TL LT 01T (56°096°¢€) 89°¥5¥ '8 67095 ’8¢ 00°000°GE S9TITTTIN 000°026-8E£G-166G
€0°EEL 0T €8° 91T vL™9 €0°686°¢CT 00°0 L6°0T0'T 00°000°ST ATISS Ten3ipeIjuc)/TRUCTSSSIFOIg 000 T08-8EG-T6G
00°0¢€8 6E°ES G9°G0T (00°%62) TAN AR SR 00" ¥6Y 'S 00-o00Z’s burasayr 006" 008-8ES-166
00°0 67 €S S6°6 T6°€GL"9 00°0 60°9¥%L 00°00S°L soTTddng buryexado 000 0FL-8BES-T6G
(z8- L) ST°S6 SL™69 76 %709 8L"66 90°66€'T 00700072 ~dxy op/eoTy 1vhoTdury 000 9TL-8ES-16S
0% 20T §Z° LY LL"99 VET066°C €7 QTS 9976009 00°000°6 s3Tgeusg 9sAoTdwum 000 CTL~-8ES-T6S
(68°00T) G798 v6"TL 0T°962°L 96°67E'T 06°€0L 8T 007000792 Azetres/ssbey 000 20L~BES-T6G
JueTd juswiesal - 8¢S 3dag
6678EZ'ZL L 0¥ 08°2L GG GIT’EV 8G°9S¥ ‘2 Sy PB8E’STT 00°006°8GT uoTinqraistasbutdumg - L£g 3deg Te3oL
00°008°%T 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 Aetano Te3tded 000 0L6-LES-T6S
(0v-2ZLT) LE"SY GG 8T 887156 ‘8 0070 ZT1°8%6°T 00°006°0T Te3jusy juswdinbi 000 0%6-LES-T6S
(00°GLG’F) 6L°88 LE 68 00°696 7L 00°0 00°TE0’LY 007000 ’GL sourusjuTeR ¥ ITedey 000 0E6-LEG-T6S
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T S®TITTTIN 000°0Z6-LES-T6S
00°0 6E° PV 00°0¢ 00°009°s 00°0 007007 ‘T 00°000°L AJZ®S TEN1DeIjUO)D/TRUOTSSS3I0I4 000°T08~-LES-T6S
007000728 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 jusweoeTdey xaddop pue pesr 007 °008-LEG~T6S
0G"TET 7Y 66 82 72 0S°LS0’9 06" L0V 0G°2v6°T 0070008 S3URIPAY ¥ SIVIBK 000 06L~LEG-T6S
00°0 88°¢ Z0° T 68°862'% 00°0 T1°10L 00°000°S saTTddng bHurizexado 000°07L~LEG-T6S
AR A 8L"L8 Ly LL LT €59 01T°60T €L°9%2°2 007006°¢ ~dxg oW/eotd IshAorduy 000 9TL-LEG-T6S
zz £82°01 (€L°17T) 6129 7v°868°G 08°ESP 96 10L°6 007009 ‘GT s3Tzousg esloTdux 000" ZTL-LEG-T6G
(LY 2%T) 6E£°68 6L°06 LS"980°€E 8179871 EP-ETV ‘0E 00°00S’€€ Axetreg/sabey 000°Z0L-LEG-T6S
uoT3nqTazsTa/butdung - g6 adsa
(6% vVL'LY) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 26S - 000 3deg Te3OL
(6577l 'LY) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 asuadxy uotierdaidsg 000°896-000~-16¢
265 - 000 3dag
saan3Tpuadxd
9z 0GT’LT 96 ETT Sp 0€ET (08°G8L"%LS) 99°16G‘G6 087687297 ‘T 00°00L'L88"T SEHOANIATE TYIOL
9z 0GT ‘LT 96°¢€1T SP 0€ET (08°G8L'7LS) 99°1G6G6'S6 087687 ‘29% T 00°00L‘L88"T Z6S - 000 3dag TE3IOL
00°0 0070 00° 00T (0%°96Z°L0G"'T) 00°0 0%°96Z/L0G'T 0070 Spoadoad ®TeS (UNOd 000°969-000~-1T69
ZET6IL’S ZLTCLT €V L9C (6L°€8T70%) 8876998 6L°€8T'F9 00°000°%2 PouIRE 3S8I3]3UI Jued 000" ¥99-000-165
(00-0%) 9€°18 §6°9071 (9L°TLY) 00°06¢ 9L TLY L 00°00Z’L §9T3TRUS] 000°959-~000-166G
(00°061) 00°00T 00°08 00°00€ 00°0 00°00T’T 00°005°T SI339W uspIed 000°879-000-16¢
{(00-005°2) 287 86< 00°0¢€T (00-000’€) 0070 00°000°€T 00°000°0T $3834 UOT3DI{UUOD 000°9¥%9-000-16¢
9z TLL'S £¥°20T €9°%0T (S "¥L6°GT) 0T"2LT’8L S vL6'09€ 00°000°S¥HE 1833eM~-S2TRPS PRISIBNW 0007 €¥9-000-1665
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 jueis UOTIDS30Id PRIYUTTSM 000 2L5-000-166
89°6GE£’8 00°0 887 €€ 097078166 8966’8 0% 65T 806 00700000671 sjurIH 233G 000 "6E£S-000-T6S
Z66 - 000 3dsa
ssnuaADYg
puni I93eM - [6G Punjg
7202/1TE/€0 aiasn aiasn HONYIVE GZ/TE/E0 GZ0C/TE/E0 IIOANd CIANINY NOILIIYOSHd YIIHAN TD
GZ0Z/TE/€0 19049 % 1oad % ATIYTIYAY HINOR HONYTIVE dLX gZ-%20¢
JIIA ALIAILOY MYIA ATEd dod ALIAILOY
§Z0Z/TE/€0 DNIANI QOT¥Ed do3Eniusd fdd
spueyg :I9s8n
22/ LT :ebeg YALYMINEG J0 HEDYTIIA d0d I¥d0dHd HENLIANIAXHE ANV HANHATYT WY L2Z2:0T S202/60/L0



(zg-62£'€9) 10°CT 87 762 (L0°1897/8LT T) 68 18£787% LOTTOL ®8L'T 0070507909 SHMNLIANIIXE 3 SHANIATY IO IAN
86 6L7°08 £€6°79 88729 LZ7598°€09 18°69T°LY €L H8LILLY 00°059°182°1 SHANLIANAIXE TYIOL
92 0ST'LT 9SG ETT Sy 0ET  (08°G8L'PLG) 99°165°G6 08°G68%‘29% ‘¢ 00°00L'L88"T SHANIATY TYIOL
Tpung Iejem - 166G pung
86°6L7 08 €67 %9 88°2S LZ°G987€09 18°69T°LY €L VBLLLY 00708918271 SMENLIANAdXE TYLOL
00°0 €€°8 00°0 0070009 00°0 0070 00°000’9 JuBID UOTIDS30Id PESUTISM - ZL§ 3dsQ Te3loln
0070 £€°8 00°0 00°000’9 0070 0070 00°000’9 SHEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°T08-2LG-T6GS
JURID UOTIODSIOAI PESUTTIAM -~ ZLS 3deq
19°96170¥% 09799 v 8% 7676287916 €1 18T°¢¢ 80 " ¥ZT’G8Y 0070861001 UOT3RIISTUTWPY -~ 6£G 3d2Q Te30]
P2 016791 Sz 6 L0°0gE  (667€087ET) 66 E£086T 66°€08°6T 00°000°9 pTed 3ssxajul 000" 266-6E£5-T6G
00°000769 00°0 0070 007000759 0070 00°0 00700079 Tedroutig - 90TAX®S 3g8d 000" 066-6E£5-T16G
00°0 0070 00°0 00°000’8 0070 0070 00°000’8 AeT3ino Te3TdED 000" 0L6-6EG-T66G
(00-g¢) 66" 1% 10°6% v6° 952 0070 90°6%¢C 00° 006§ SRTITTIAN 000°026-6E£G-165
0070 99° L6 90" 1% 79°962°T 0070 8L €06 00°002°2C sdTyszequen 3 seng 000°GT6-6£5-T665
(05-6€%) 0T LOT £8768 S0°T9 0070 G6°8€ES 007009 Butystrang 000" 006-6E£G-T66G
07985 6L°%C 60" 09 8¢8 0% "985 0% 199 00°006°T bututeas » uoTiRONPI 000°298-6E£6-166
00°62T zZ0°16 06°21 00°TL8 00621 007621 00°000°T butbpoT 2 TeARIL 000°098-6£G6-166G
007 06T 007001 g80"e€z1  (00°00€) 00° 06T 00°009°T 00700€’1 ~dxz sbeisod 000" TG8-6EG-T66G
00°€9 00°0 z2°28 65°GG6 00°€9 TP 99071 00°000°2 s99d Jued-JdsMmd 0GZ°8Z8-6£6-T66G
0070 00°0 0089 00°2¢ 00°0 00°89 00°00T seeq ued 000" 828-6E£5~T16G
0070 0070 91" L6 €781 0070 LG TE9 007059 SIUDWSSBSSY 000°ZT8-6E£S-T6S
(56°00%) 8% 80T LL"SS AN A Py 0GT z67L90’¢e 00°005°S eDURIANSUT 000" 0T8-6EG-T6G
007 2L 00°0 00°2L 00°82 00°2L 00°2L 007001 A¥SMA S3ITWISg 062" 808-6E£5-T6S
{00°00%) 0070 00°00T (9L7z€e’sT) (00°006) 9L ZEE'ST 0070 butresutrbuy GGZ T08~6EG-TES
(09-252'92) 007001 95°G¥ LL %Z€'80F 0070621t £2°GL9 TvE 00°000706L AZ®S FOxd J¥SMA 0GZ° T08-6£G-T6G
00°0%2’8 1%°09 €8°2T 6 LLT 6T 0076971 90°228°2 007000722 AZ®S TEN3DRITUOD/TRUOCTSSSIOIJ 000" T08-6EG~T6S
0070 £L76€ GL TE 9L"8L6 0070 vz 126 00°006°T seTTddng butzexsdo 000 0% L-6EG-T6G
(p1°€9) L6 16 LZ°LS 99°%G8 Z1°0S FETGPT'T 00700072 rdxd OW/eotd xsAoTdum 000" 9TL-6EG-T6S
91" 8T LB"€6 Ly 09 vETLOL'T L9°9LY 99°CET’¥ 007000 "L s3TFoueg @shordud 000 CIL-6ES-T6G
(00-s8L) 55" v6 ZL729 6770’6 1S v8L 16°6L9°GT 00°000°Se Azetreg/sasbeym 000°Z0L-6E5-T6S
(00-0s¥%’ze) LE 86 S6BL 00°050°SzZ 0070 00°0G6°¥FL 0070007001 S§3DTAISS JOI4 JuBRiAD 108°6€6-6£6-166G
saan3Tpusadxy
pung Is3ieMm - 16§ PUnd
$202/TE/€0 qEsn azsn IONYIVE GZ/TE/E0 GZ0Z/TE/ED IA90NE QEANINY NOILAI¥OSHEA FIEGRON 1O
SZ0Z/1E/€0 19049 % 190ad % ATIVIIVAY HLINOW FONYIVE QLA GZ-%202
AdI0 ALIAILOY YEX ATEd ¥Od ALIAILOY
G20Z/TE€/€0 SNIANI QOIYaEd to3emiusd :4d
opury :I9s80
27/8T :abeg MIIYMINGD A0 FOVTITIIA ¥Ood IMOdTd HINLIANIIXH ANY INNIATL WY LZ:0T §202/60/L0



(S6°2Z0% ‘L) 08°¥6¥‘c L9°ZLZT'ZT (89°2967LE) (28 918°'1TT) 89°Z9e‘9¢ (00°009°T) STUNLIANIAXT 3 SAANIATI A0 IAN
(€1°226°LT) £5° 10T L6°G9 6€°788°9¢€ 6L°80L"T T9°GIG’'TL 00°00% ‘80T STANITANAIKA TYLOL
(80°62€52) 95°0Z1 107107 (62°8L0°T) (€0"80T°0T) 62°8L87°L0T 00°008°90T SHANIATY TYLOL
SRUTIRW -~ FHG pung
(€1°226°LT) £5°10T L6569 6€°788°9¢€ 6L°80L"T I9°GIS’TL 0070077801 STINLIANTAXA TYIOL
(€1°226°LT) £6°10T L6 5G9 6€°788°9¢€ 6L°80L°T I8°GIG’TL 00°00% ‘80T 265 - 000 3deg TeB3O0L
(€5 GLE‘8T) 00°00T 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 ssuedxy uoTievIDaIdeq 000°896-000~¥%66G
0070 00°0 00°00T 000 0070 007062 000652 s93eqdy 3 spunisy 000" ¥96-000-%65
0070 96°L9 8G-LL a7 00°00T 9G6°16G°‘T 00°000°z Teiusy juswudinbd 000°0%6-000-76G
0070 18766 L6°ST Z1°609°21 00°0 88°%6€°C 00°000°ST souruULlUTRH 3 ITRdSY 0007 0€6-000-%6G
S0 LLE 16°8L 8L 98 LLTBTIL'T 90°€ce’T €Z°182°1T 00" 000‘ET SSTITTITIN 000°026-000-%65
00°0 00°0 geeL GZ €S 000 GLT9%T 007002 butystiang 000°006-000-%65
000 €T L6 vZ°69 9" L0€E G6°6¢€ 8€°Z69 00700071 s834 pIBD Uued 000°628~000-76G
0070 0070071 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0G6€’9 00°06€£’9 SIUBWSSISSY 000°218-000-%65
(£57€52) Sz %01 65798 GETE96G (ge-6%) G9°9¢9’¢ 00°002’% aDURINSUL 000°0T8-000-%65
00°0 ZET69 L9°9 00°000°L 0070 00°00§ 00°005°L AZDS TENIDBIIUOD/TRUCTSSDIOIJ 000°108-000~%6G
67" %2 82" 08 LE"OS gzzeL's 00°0 LLTLLL'E 00°00S°L setTddng butzezado 000°0%L-000-%65
0070 £5°96 0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°€ ~dxg eanw 000" 8TL-000-76G
($8°62) 76708 LL°88 LY 6GE 96" LT £6°0¥8°2 00°002°¢€ ~dx® OW/edtd xddorduy 000°9TL-000~¥%66G
22189 LT 0% 67 6€ 8T TEE’T 59762 z8°898 0070022 s3Tyoueyg @9koTduy 000°ZTL-000-¥65
(66°6%¢) 18718 LG 98 96 FLL'S 26 LET 70°622’LE 00°000°€¥y Axereg/ssbey 000°20L-000-76%
65 - 000 3deg
ssaniTpusdxyg
(80°62£°G2) 9G6°02T T0°10T (62°8L0°T) (€0 80T7071) 62°8L8°L0T 00700879071 SHANAATY TYIOL
(80-gze’se) 95-02T T0°10T (62°8L0°T) (€0°80T7°0T) 6Z°8L8°L0T 0070087907 Z66 - 000 3ded TE3OL
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 $3UBWSSINAWT Y 000°9L9-000~¥%6S
(96°126) 00°00T 8e €8Y (gL°006°9) €L 6TS GLT00L’8 00°008°T pauled 3s8I93UIl ued 000°%99-000-%65
(8o-geL’z1) ¥0°ZET T0°€TT (pg-zee’sg) (9L7L29°0T) 76 ZEE 9y 00°000°1T¥ TSURIL-S99F BUTIER 000°259-000-765
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 sa1es 8o 000°069-000-766G
(#0899 '1T) GLT66 08-€8 00°0€0°0T 0070 00°0L8°1S 007006719 STBUOSEdS-S99d BUTIRK 000°8%9-000-%6S
0070 06°TT1C €Y 9% 0076211 0070 00°GL6 00°001’2 s3TWISg feAry 002" L¥9-000-%65
265 - 000 3dea
sanusAsy
BPUTIBH - §6G PUNE
7202/TE/€0 aIsa azsn HONYIVE GZ/TE/E0 GZO0Z/TE/E0 LA9aNd JEANITNY NOIIdI¥DSHEA AHGNAN 1D
Gz0Z/1€/€0 1509 % 19049 % ATAYTIVAY HILNOW FONYIVE QL& GZ-%202C
AATIA XALIAILOY \YIA ATdd 404 ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE/E0 SNIANA QOI¥Hd is3EMIuSd -€d
opuery :I8sn
z2/6T :sbeg YAIYMINAG A0 HE5VITIIA d0d I1¥0ddY HYALIANHAXH ANV HONHATT WY LZ2:0T S202/60/L0



£€9°69T710T LY 62 87 €L ST LOE9T 98°1.L8'6 G8°C6T'SY 007005719 Mda - 1¥y 3dsa Te3OL
65 6E£G'G6 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 Ae13no Te3TdeD 000" 0L6-T¥P~199
SETPIL’S ZT°L6 G6°6G zL°918°2T 0e"L80°8 82 €8T'6T 00°000’zZ¢ Mdag ~-SouBUD3UTER 3 atedey 000°0€E6~TP¥~T199
0070 00°0 0€- 86 007992 00°0 00°%S2’'%T 00°00S°%T aDuURANSUT 000" 0T8-T¥¥-T199
(te-88) ZLTEL LE 8L £y vre’e 96 ¥8L T LG GSL T 00°000°ST nda - Teng 000" ZPL-TPP-T99
maa - 1vv 3dsg
TS°S97 ‘9§ Sh G2 £2°6G6 6ETLYS T 01°829°1 197258706 00°00%°€S juswazedsq 9O0TTO4 - TOE 3ideg TeloL
(95°%2) 76701 LZ°18 81795 0070 Z87€VZ 00°00€ LSHYITLNT 000°266-10€-199
0€-0L8’S 00°0C £5°86 0,796 00°0 0€°€05°9 00700979 SINAWAYd T¥dIONI™d 000 166-T0€-T99
LT°8TI170¢% €179 16796 607168 00°0 167201782 007000762 Ae13ino Teatded 000°0L6-T0E-T99
SHT0ES 0y 66 89°88 617996 GETOPL I8°€€7’% 00°000°S 90TTO4 - SOuPUS3UTeRW 3 JTedsy 000" 0£6-T0E-T99
000 00°0 G886 00°9% 00°0 00°p66°¢€ 00°000°% oouBIANSUT 000" 0T8-T0E-T99
(¢8-82) zZZ 9L 65768 £€7°688 GL"L88 LLTFT9L 00°006°8 9DTTOd - Tong 000" ZVL-T0E-T9S
jusuyaedsg 92TTOd - T0E 3dsd
(6z €50°08) G9°6¥E €1°LZ 70 Iv9 12 9Z" LGV 968508 00°00L’62 z6S - 000 3dag TR3OL
0070 0070 00°00T (88°6%) 0070 88°6€ 00°0 Ae1ino Teatded 000°0L6-000-199
(ss-go8’8L) 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ssuadxy uoTieTosadad 000°896-000~199
(96°89) 65°68 €87 %1 17°261°T 0070 65°L02 0070071 Te3usy juswdinbig 0007 0%6-000-199
000 PLTLT 76 9T TT°699°1 0070 8L"0€€E 00°000°Z souURUSIUTRH 3 aTedsy 000" 0£6-000-199
vZ 9 LT 66 G070 9L E€6L'TT vZ°9 vZ"9 00°008°1TT |eDURINSUT 000°0T8-000-199
000 0T LS LETTE 6620’1 0070 87 0LV 00°008°T BUTIBH - TaNJ 000" P¥L-000-T99
0070 00766 01" S €0 696 0070 L6705 00°000°T sa11ddng Hutiexado 000" 0%L-000-T99
(ot L2) 8€°89 10°2S £6°GE€E v5°22 L0 ¥3€E 00 00L ~dxg OW/eoTd avAoTduy 000°9TL-000-T199
(6z-08L) £€°68 2796 06 €1e’T Lo-ezt 06°989°T 00°000°€ s3Tousg =94oTdud 000" ZTL-000-T199%
(6G°6LE) Z1°8L LO"6S SGTL6E’E IF°50¢€ Sy 206’% 00°00¢’8 Axetreg/ssbey 000°20L-000~-199
Z6S - 000 3deg
ssaniTpusdxd
(6£-z96°¢) 06°66G 0Z°v6 72°992'9 16°%2L’S 9L"€E€L'TO0T 00°000°80T SEONTATT TYIOL
(6€°296°¢€) 066§ 0Z°v6 279929 16°v2L’S 9L EELTOT 00°000°80T 265 - 000 3dsa TB3OL
(25 167 °¢€) LE"POT 8V 6L 6 LIV ‘9T £6°8L8°Z 19°28G‘€9 00000708 anusAsy Te3jusy juswdinby 000" 8L9-000-199
0070 00°0 00°00T (¥8°8L) 0070 787 8L 0070 sjuswasINqUTaT 000°9L9-000-199
00°0 00°00T 00°00T (00°000'%) 00°0 00°000°% 000 $33SSY POXTd FO STES 000" €L9~000-T199
00°0 00709 00769 00°00L 00°00T 00°00€’T 00°000°Z pund BUTIBPR-T2IUSY 765G L99-000-T199
0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 pung Isjem-B3Usy 16G7°L99-000-199
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 pung Ismssg TeluUsy 06G°L99-000-199
L9791V 00°08 £€°80T (627€80°2) €€°€80°2 67°€80°LT 00°000°S2Z IeD 90TTO4 -Ss3juay T0E°L99-000-199
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 s3usy dTYSpusTii 3ued - s3IUsy 08Z°L99-000~T199%
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 §3188135 TEDOT - S3Uudy £0Z2°L99-000-T99
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 000 $393135 I0lRW - s3jusy 202" L99-000-199
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 pung TeIsusd - sjusy TOT"L99~000~T99
(PG L8Y) 00°00T 06895 (20689 °%) 597299 Z0°689°G 00°000°T pauxey 3s8I83ul jued 000°%99-000-199
z6S - 000 3dsq
S/INUBADY
T004 Z030W - 199 pund
v20C/TE/€0 agsn azsn HONYIYL GZ/TE/E0 GZ0T/TE/E0 135009 dIANTNY NOILdI¥DSHEA AIAGNAN 1D
SZT0Z/TE/E0 1904 % 19049 % ATEYIIVAY HINOW HONYIVE AIX Sz-%202
JIIQ ALIATILOY ¥YIA AZEd 904 ALIAILOY
$Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIANZE dOI¥Ed ie3emiusd -dd
spury :I8%N
22/02 :sbeg YAIVMINTG A0 HEOVITIA J04d Id0dd¥ HENLIANIAXT ONY INNIAFY WY LZ:0T S202/60/L0



(8Z°0%¥1°18) €2°69T 879 (ve-622'%€) (TL7z€T’'9) (99-0LE'Z) (00°009°9¢€) SEYNLIANAIXY 3 SHOANAATI A0 LEN

68 LLS LL 82279 66°TL 8S°G6% 0% ZTTLSE'TT 2y v0T 70T 00" 009 '%%T SEYNLIANIIXE TYLOL

(6£-296°¢€) 06°SS§ 0Z° %6 72799279 16°veL’s 9L €EL'TOT 0070008071 SHONIAHT TYLOL

1 T00d JIO3CRN ~ 199 pung

68 LLS LL 82729 66°TL 8G°G6¥ ‘0¥ ZTTLS6'TT ZV 0T %01 00°009°¥%¥T STINLIANEIXHE TYIOL

saan3Tpusdxy

1004 IOJO0W - T[99 pung

vzZ0Z/1E/€0 aasn aasn HONYIVE $Z/IE/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 139a0Ng QAANIRY NOIL4THOSHd YAIHNAN 1D
GZ0Z/TE/E0 1909 % 10ad % ATIVIIVAY HINOKW IONVIVE dLX GZ-vz0c

AITA XALIATLOY UYIA ATEd ¥O0d ALIATILOY

GZ0Z/TE/€0 HNIANZT QOI¥dEd te3iemiusqd -€d

spury :I8s(

22/12 :obeg TALYMINIG A0 HEOVTIIA ¥04d Ld0dHEY HYNLIANIIXH ONY IHONHATY WY LZ:0T §202/60/L0



(LO"€69°2%2) £5°L0E ££°6€£8°Z (P1°060°8€8'T) (Te-€9¥ '90¢€) PT 06T7G06°T 00°00T7L9 SHMNLIANIIXE ¥ SHANIATT A0 LEN

62°T19°%6 £9°28 06" 2L LLTGP9790G T 00°2%5'609 £€2°%0T'ZL6E 00°0SL'8LY’S SANAA TIVY - STINLIANHEAXH TYIOL

(8L°180788T) L0"GO0T 86°G0T (LE %¥P 'TEE) 69°860°€0€ LE V6T LLB S 00°058°G¥S’S SaNnd TIY -~ SEOANIATY TYIOL

(00°%2L'0%) 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIMALIANTAXE 3 SHANIAZY J0 13N

00°%ZL 0% 0070071 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 STIANLIANEAXE TYLOL

00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANIATY TYIOL

tgE40 - ggL pung

00°%zZL'0% 00007 00-0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SHANLIONEIXE TYIOL

00°%2L'0% 00°00T 0070 000 0070 00°0 0070 266 - 000 3deg TB3O0L

00°%ZL’0¥ 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SuUOTIONP3Q 000" GTIL~-000-€EL

Z6S - 000 3deg

saan3Tpusdxy

gdd0 ~ €E€L pung

v20¢/1€/€0 assn azsn HAONYIVE SZ/TE/E0 SZ0Z/TE/€0 1395009 CAANIRY NOILAT¥DSHEA YHENAN 1D
$z0Z/1€/€0 hialet=K 1909 % FTIVIIVAY HILNOW FONYTIVE QIX 6z-v202

AJI0 XLIAILOY YYHL ATId ¥MOHd ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/E0 SNIANH QOI¥Ed de3emiusd -4d

spuey :I9sn

z2/2¢ :ebeg YHLYMLNAG A0 dDVTIIA 404 I¥0ddY HUNLIANHAXE ONY HONHAHY WY LZ:0T $202/60/L0



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449
i S & & &
\!(}E’.\?:J,."’é‘i'\l R» ,:,
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120'
www.pentwatervillage.org

RFP FOR REAL ESTATE BROKER SERVICES

The Village of Pentwater seeks a real estate firm to provide services for property owned by the
Village, located at 327 S Hancock (Parcel Number 044-676-001-00). It is the intent of this RFP to
have the successful firm/broker enter into a professional services contract with the Village of
Pentwater to supply real estate services as outlined herein.

The firm is expected to market and sell the property to individuals looking to purchase property
in the Village of Pentwater.

The firm will be paid strictly on commission basis and will be expected to work closely with the
Village Manager and provide monthly reports to Village Council.

Sealed proposals should be submitted to the Village of Pentwater, Clerk/Treasurer Rande
Listerman, P.O. Box 622 65 S Hancock St, Pentwater, M1 49449 by 10:00 a.m., August 5, 2025.
At that time, they will be opened and read aloud. Selection will be finalized at the Village
Council Meeting on August 11, 2025 at 6 p.m.

The Village of Pentwater reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, or parts of proposals,
when it is judged to be in the best interest of the Village of Pentwater.

All questions should be sent to Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager by e-mail at
manager@pentwaterviliage.org. Questions should be submitted no later than Tuesday, July 29,
2025.



	2025 - 07 Regular Council Packet - Web.pdf
	20250709130739245.pdf

	2025 07 Agenda.pdf
	2025 - 07 Regular Council Packet - Web
	20250709130916384


